
BOMBAY SUPER 
HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

Plot No. 8-9-10-11, Shreenathji Industrial Estate, Near Kuvadva GIDC, N.H. 27, Kuvadva-360 023. 
Dist. RAJKOT. (Gujarat) India - CIN No. L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

September 08, 2024 

To, 

Listing Department 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G-Block, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), 

Mumbai-400 051 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub.: Submission of Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 along with Notice of 10th Annual 

General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company 

Ref: Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule Il and Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as amended from time to 

time, we submit herewith Notice of 10th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. 

The Annual Report and Notice of 10th Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2022-23 are also 

available at the website of the Company. Kindly click web link as below: 

Name of the report Website link 

10% AGM Notice https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Notice-of-AGM-2024.pdf 

Annual Report https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Annual-Report-2023-24.pdf 

Information at glance: 

Date and time of AGM Monday, September 30, 2024 at 04:00 P.M. (1.5.T.) 

Cut-off date for e-voting Monday, September 23,2024 

Remote E-voting start date and time Friday, September 27, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. 

Remote E-voting end date and time Sunday, September 29, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. 

Remote E-voting website All the details including steps to login and instructions 

provided in the notes to 10th AGM Notice 

We request you to take the same on Record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Amitkumar Khandekar 

Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer 

ICSI M. No. A69022 

Enci: As above 

> +9196879 66796 - +91 98984 00458 info@bombaysuper.in @ www.bombaysuperseeds.com 

W4T A/c No. : 009881300001880 - IFSC Code : YESBO000098 - Branch : Race Course Road, Rajkot. 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

MANAING DIRECTOR & CHAIRMAN 

MR. ARVINDKUMAR KAKADIYA 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

MR. KIRITKUMAR KAKADIA (CFO) MR. DHARMESH CHOTAI 

MR. KISHORKUMAR KAKADIA MRS. RICHA KAUSHAL MASHRU 

MR. JADAVJIBHAI KAKADIA MR. HARDIK PATEL 

MR. HEMANG BAXI MR. AMIT GADHIYA 

MR. HARSHIL VASANI 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

AUDIT COMMITTEE STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

MR. DHARMESH CHOTAI — CHAIRMAN MR. AMIT GADHIYA — CHAIRMAN 

MR. HARDIK PATEL - MEMBER MR. DHARMESH CHOTAI - MEMBER 

MR. ARVINDKUMAR KAKADIA — MEMBER MR. HARDIK PATEL — MEMBER 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

MRS. RICHA MASHRU — CHAIRMAN MR. HEMANG BAX| — CHAIRMAN 

MR. HARDIK PATEL - MEMBER MR. KISHORKUMAR KAKADIA — MEMBER 

MR. AMIT GADHIYA - MEMBER MR. AMIT GADHIYA — MEMBER 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

MR. HARSHIL VASANI — CHAIRMAN MR. KIRITKUMAR KAKADIA - MEMBER 

MR. HEMANG BAXI - MEMBER MR. JADAVIIBHAI KAKADIA — MEMBER 

MR. ARVINDKUMAR KAKADIA — MEMBER 

COMPANY SECRETARY & CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER: - AMITKUMAR D. KHANDEKAR* 

*Appointed w.e.f. August 01,2024 (After the closure of financial year 2023-24) 

STATUTORY AUDITOR INTERNAL AUDITOR SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

GAUTAM N. ASSOCIATES. H.H. ATKOTIYA & ASSOCIATES, VAST & CO 

CHARTERD ACCOUNTS CHARTERD ACCOUNTANTS COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP. 

PLOT NO. 30, GNA HOUSE, ADALAT ROAD, RAJKOT, GUJARAT. JAMNAGAR, GUJARAT 

AURANGABAD, MAHARASHTRA. 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT. 

SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED. 

A/505 DATTANI PLAZA, A.K ROAD, SAGED POOL, ANDHERI ( EAST ) MUMBAI — 400072. 

LAND LINE NO : 022-49721245, 022-28511022  WEBSITE :- WWW.SKYLINERTA.COM 
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+ Managing Director’s Message : 

“I am glad to share that our Company has delivered good growth in the (Q3) third quarter. This 
growth was backed by higher production, established distribution and marketing channel and 
tireless efforts of employee of the company. We have been expanding our geographical footprint 
day by day and competing well with established players in the same field. 

“Being in Seeds & Agriculture industry since year 2000 and ISO 9001-2015 certified company; 
our company has been successful over decades in offering best quality products and bringing 
welfare to the farmers and the society, and planned to bring more and more evolution in Seeds & 
Agriculture industry in all aspects. 

I am pleased to inform to that recently the company has expand Research and development 

(R & D) Farm by allocation of another 10 acres area of Land situated at R.S. No. 236/P/1/2 

Vill: Kuchiyadad, Dist: Rajkot (Gujarat) India resulting in having total 30 acres of Land Research 
and development (R & D) Farm. By this expansion, it will help for the development of seeds and 

improvement of quality of the seeds of the company. 

With these focused efforts, | am confident that Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited shall deliver 

Competitive, Consistent and Cash Accretive Growth in the coming years. 

Further, team BOMBAY SUPER firmly believe in growing together and would like to thank all the 
stakeholders for their immense trust on the company to achieve such height of Success.” 
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Vision 
01. Vision 

The team of Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited believes that 

we will create a revolution by reaching and expanding network 

in 28 States and 742 Districts of India and will become No.1 

Company in Agriculture Industry in India by the year 2030 with 

our premium grade quality products. 

To fulfill the vision, the company’s R & D Team is working on 

developing the varieties, with which farmers will be able to do 

farming with minimum water and Time Consumption. Some of 

the latest projects to be launched by the Company in near future 

of approx.1to 2 Years are : 

o New Variety of Ground nut, Which will be ready for harvestin 

the period of around 80 days. 

« New Variety of Green gram, Which will be ready for harvestin 

the period of around 80 days. 
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o 

Mission 

02. Mission 

Our Mission towards the agriculture sector says that, 

At present The Company is having network in More 

than 22 States of India and with sustainable high 

yield, disease resistance quality and uniform size 

seeds, the company is determined to supply its 

seeds at every corner of India and will become one of 

the major Contributor in the Indian Agriculture 

Industry. 
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High-tech Seed Processing Unit 
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High-tech Seed Processmg Unit 
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R & D activity at Bombay Super Seeds 
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Our Journey 
Diverted ourselves from unorganized sector 
to organized sector by stepping into Corporate 

world as Private Limited Company 

20 products 

4 states: (ujarat, Maharashtra, Rajsthan, Madhya Pradesh 

«Company was operating its Business from Head 

office 
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Our Journey 
Entered into Capital Market by 
getting listed at NSE Emerge Platform 

70 products 

8 states: Gujarat, Maharashtra, Rajsthan, 

Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, 

Odissa, Uttar Pradesh, New Delhi 

Established depot in 2 Major states 

for smooth operating of business 
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Our Journey 
120 products 

14 states: Gujarat, Maharashtra, 

Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, 

Odissa, Uttar Pradesh, New Delhi, 

Uttarakhand, Tamilnadu, Andra Pradesh, 

Telangana, Chhattisgarh, West Bengal 

Expanded Distribution network by 

having Depot _in 6 States 
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Our Journey 
150+products 

22 states: 

Gujarat, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, 

Karnataka, Odissa, Uttar Pradesh, New Delhi, 

Uttarakhand, Tamilnadu, Andra Pradesh, 

Telangana, Chhattisgarh, West Bengal, Bihar, 

Haryana, Punjab, Manipur, Kerala, Himachal 

Pradesh, Pondicherry, Sikkim 

Distribution Network Expanded — Operating Depot 

in 8 Major States of India 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited is growing with 
strong determination and long vision, The Company has 
set goal for the next few Years. 

The research and Development team of constantly 
working on various application and products to add 
value, improve volume, widen product base and 
upgrade the current product and research facilities 
located in a diversity of climatic zones. 

There is already more than 40 varieties are under 
evaluation by our experienced R&D team and Vision 
2025 is set for launching of almost 40 new varieties for 
different products aggregating to total portfolio of 
the Company almost 190 Products. 

Simultaneously, we have target of establishing our 3 
More depot in different states of the India till the year 
2025 and which will be widening our Distribution 
Network in All Major States of India. 
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Strong Farmer confidence in the Company 
1. Prestigious and well known seeds company from Gujarat 

2. Bombay Super has a vast experience of more than 30 years in the agriculture field. 

3. A listed company moving forward with strong investor strong fundamentals 

4. Seed Company with In-house R&D Unit certified by DSIR of Ministry of Science and 
Technology (G.O.I). 

Strong investment returns with 

strong fundamentals 

1. In the last 5 financial years, the company has recorded strong financial performance. In the year 

2017-18, the turnover of the company was Rs. 82.30 crore which is an increase of more than 125% 

to Rs. 193.80 crore in the year 2021-22. 

2. 1.18 crores in the year 2017-18, the net profit of the company for EY 2021-22 is Rs. 10.55 crore has 

reached the level. The company is on track to break its own records.



Our company is backed with highly experienced R & D Team 
and R&D Infrastructure, Our R & D team undertakes and 
analyses following activities at Lab : 

(1) Seeds DNA 

(2) GOT of All Seeds 
(3) Checks Germination of Seed at every Steps with at 

most accuracy: 
(i) At the time of Harvest 

(ii) After Processing 

(iii) At the time of Packing 

Our Company is located at Shreenathji Industrial Estate 

Plot no 8 to 11, National Highway 8/B, Kuvadava, Rajkot, 

Gujarat. Infrastructure of the company is surrounded in 

5,00,000 Sq Feet, which 

processing Unit along with its Own cold storage having 

facility of storage of 5000 MT. 

includes fully equipped 
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Recognition as Eminence personality of Gujarat in the year 2022 and 
Certificate awarded to Mr. Arvindkumar Kakadia, Managing Director 

by Hon’ble Chief Minister of Gujarat Shri Bhupendrabhai Patel. 



Outstanding Scientist Award at 6th IJTA INTERNATIONAL 
CONFERENCE OF ADVANCES IN AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE 

SCIENCES, NEW DELHI 



RECOGNITION FROM MINISTRY OF 
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY 

The Department Of Scientific And Industrial Research 

(DSIR) Of Ministry Of Science & Technology, New Delhi 

Has Accorded Prestigious Recognition To R & D Units Of 

The Company By Which Company Can Avail Custom / 

Central Excise Duty Exemption On The Purchase/Import 

Of Equipment, Consumables, Instruments And Spares 

There Of Used For Research & Development Activities 

During The Period Of Recognition. The Company has well 

qualified team of Research & Development who are 

working tirelessly to develop various suitable varieties for 

Farmers. 18
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BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 
CIN NO.: L01132G]2014PLC080273 

Regd Office: PLOT NO. 8,9,10,11, SHREENATHII INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NR. KUVADVA GIDC, N.H 
27, KUVADVA RAJKQOT - 360 023 

Website: www.bombaysuperseeds.com Email: info@bombaysuper.in Phone No.- +91- 9687966796 

NOTICE OF 10™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Shreenathji Industrial Estate, Plot No. 11, Near Kuvadva G 1D C, 

National Highway 8-B, Rajkot-360023, Gujarat 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 10™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds 

Limited will be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 04:00 P.M. at Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.- 

11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot -360023, Gujarat to Transact the Following 

Businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1 1. TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING 

RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 2023-24 together with the 

Reports of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon of the Company for the year 2023-24 as presented 

to the meeting, be and hereby, approved and adopted.” 

2. TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING 

RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT, Pursuant to Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Jadavji Devraj Kakadiya 

(DIN:07412605), Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be 

and is hereby reappointed as a Director of the Company.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH UPSURGE SEEDS OF AGRICULTURE LIMITED: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the prevailing 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification of earlier 

resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with Upsurge Seeds of 

Agriculture Limited up to Rs. 300 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the 

FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to the conditions that 

N LM
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contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary 

course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to settle 

any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above Resolution; sign 

and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and perform all such acts, 

deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and 

to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers 

conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or to any one or 

more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company as it may consider 

appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

4. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH AMERICAN GENETICS SEEDS LIMITED: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the prevailing 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification of earlier 

resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with American Genetics Seeds 

Limited up to Rs. 200 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2023- 

24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to the conditions that 

contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course 

of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to settle 

any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above Resolution; sign 

and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and perform all such acts, 

deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and 

to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers 

conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or to any one or 

more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company as it may consider 

appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

5. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH BOMBAY ORGANIC COLD PRIVATE LIMITED: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the prevailing 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any statutory 

N L\ 
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modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification of earlier 

resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with Bombay Organic Cold 

Private Limited up to Rs. 100 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 

2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to the conditions that 

contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course 

of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to settle 

any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above Resolution; sign 

and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and perform all such acts, 

deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and 

to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers 

conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or to any one or 

more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company as it may consider 

appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

6. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH BOMBAY SUPER HEALTHY LIMITED: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with 

the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification 

of earlier resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with 

Bombay Super Healthy Limited up to Rs. 100 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, 

subject to the conditions that contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s 

length basis and in the ordinary course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

Resolution; sign and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and 

perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem 

necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or 

to any one or more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company 

as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

N LM
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7. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH BOMBAY SUPER HOTEL LLP: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with 

the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification 

of earlier resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with 

Bombay Super Hotel LLP up to Rs. 50 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) for the FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to 

the conditions that contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis 

and in the ordinary course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

Resolution; sign and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and 

perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem 

necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or 

to any one or more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company 

as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

8. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH HARIOM SUPER SHOP: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with 

the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification 

of earlier resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with 

Hariom Super Shop up to Rs. 50 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

for the FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to the 

conditions that contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis 

and in the ordinary course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

Resolution; sign and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and 

perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem 

necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or 

to any one or more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company 

as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

9. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH C K INDUSTRIES: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with 

the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification 

of earlier resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with 

CK Industries up to Rs. 50 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the 

FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to the conditions 

that contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm'’s length basis and in the 

ordinary course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

Resolution; sign and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and 

perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem 

necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or 

to any one or more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company 

as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

10. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH HANUMANT TRADING CO.: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with 

the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder [including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and in modification 

of earlier resolution passed by the members in this behalf, the consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to enter one or more Material Related Party Transactions with 

Hanumant Tradding Co. up to Rs. 50 Crore for the period w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) for the FY 2023-24 till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024-25, subject to 
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the conditions that contract(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis 

and in the ordinary course of the Company’s business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

Resolution; sign and execute necessary documents and papers on an ongoing basis and to do and 

perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or in its absolute discretion deem 

necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and writings in this regard. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company or 

to any one or more Directors of the Company or any other officer(s) or employee(s) of the Company 

as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board 

Shreenathiji Industrial Estate, Plot No. 11, For Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Near Kuvadava G 1D C, 8-B, 

National Highway, 

SD/- 

Date: 07/09/2024 Amitkumar Khandekar 

Place: Kuvadva, Rajkot. Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer 

(M.No.: A69022) 
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Notes: 

10. 

11. 

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to 

be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 

him/herself and proxy need not be a member. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited at 

the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Amember holding 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a 

single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time, except the date of AGM, during 

the business hours of the Company. The required statutory registers will be made available at the AGM 

venue for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly 

certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual 

General Meeting. 

Members/Proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip for attending the meeting. Members 

should bring their copy of the Annual Report to the meeting. 

Members, who hold shares in Physical / Dematerialized Form, are requested to bring their Folio No./ 

Depository Account Number and Client ID Number for identification. 

Members seeking any information with regard to accounts of the Company are requested to write to 

Company at its Registered Office, so as to reach at least 10 days before the date of Meeting to enable 

Management to keep information ready. 

Members are requested to intimate the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company — Skyline 

Financial Services Pvt. Ltd., A/505 Dattani Plaza, A K Road, Safeed Pool, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 

400072., immediately of any change in their address in respect of equity shares held in physical mode 

and to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of equity shares held in dematerialized form. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 

therefore, requested to submitthe PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 

their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the 

Company. 

Members holding share certificates under different folio numbers but in the same order of name are 

requested to apply for consolidation of such folios and send relevant share certificates to the Registrars 

and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, 

September 24, 2023 to Saturday, September 30, 2023 (both days inclusive) in connection with the 

Annual General Meeting. Cut-off date for shareholders eligible to attend the meeting will be September 

22,2023. 
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Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 permits service of documents on members by a company through 

electronic mode. Accordingly, as a part of the Green Initiative, electronic copy of the Annual Report for F.Y. 

2022-23 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository 

Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the 

same. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who would like to update their e- 

mail addresses already registered, are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with Skyline Line 

Financial Services Private Limited at Pravin.cm @skylinerta.com. 

Members may also note that the Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s 

website www.bombaysuperseeds.com for download. 

12. The members who have cast their vote by e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled 

to cast their vote again. 

13. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are 

requested to send to Skyline Financial Services Private Limited a certified true copy of the Board 

Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting 48 hours 

before the date of AGM. 

14. Members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e-mail 

address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the 

Company electronically. 

15.In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, 

Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (S52) issued by the 

Institute of Companies Secretaries of India, Members have been provided with the facility to cast their 

vote electronically through the e-voting services provided by System Support Services i.e. CDSL, on all 

resolutions set forth in this Notice. 

16. Notice of the 9" Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner 

of e-voting is being sent to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ 

Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes through electronic mode. The Notice of the 

8™Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting is 

being sent through the permitted mode. 

17.Vijay Anadkat & Associates, Company Secretaries having FRN: 12051 has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The 

Board has also authorised Chairman to appoint one or more scrutinizers in addition to and/or in place 

of Vijay Anadkat & Associates. 

18. A route map giving directions to reach the venue of the 9* Annual General Meeting is given at the end 

of the Notice. 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 

holding shares in demat mode. 
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Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 

and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

0} 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The voting period begins on September 27, 2023 (09: 00 AM IST) and ends on September 29, 2023 

(05:00 PM IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form 

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date September 23, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. 

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 

44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 

respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the 

public non- institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in 

India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by 

the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided 

to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat 

accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless 

authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e- voting process. 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 

shares in demat mode. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 

facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order 

to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 



Type of 

shareholders 
Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 

System Myeasi Tab. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see 

e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 

website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cds| 

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and 

then click on registration option. 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all 

e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e- 

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period. 

2) Iftheuseris not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 
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3)  Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
Individual your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
Shareholders After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 
(holding on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
Securities in successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

Company Name or e-voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 
Demat mode) e-voting service provider website for casting your vote during E-voting period. 
Login through 

Their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a requestat 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 

no. 180022 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL NSDL  helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.inorcall at toll free no.: 1800 
1020990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and 

non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

(v)  Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual 

holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

B .. ... 



3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 
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Now enter your User ID 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

oo
 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

If you are afirst-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual 

shareholder holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Shareholders who have not wupdated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividen Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

d Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

Details login. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 
OR please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

Date of field. 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(xi) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that 

this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company 

on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e- voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” 

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the 

Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
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(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 

and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 

scrutinizer for verification. 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. 

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

« Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

o Thelist of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong 

mapping. 

« It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 

signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 

cs@bombaysuper.in, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 

Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an 

email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 

Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an 

email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 the following Explanatory Statement sets out all 

material facts relating to the Special Businesses set out in the Notice. 

Item No. 3: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Upsurge Seeds of Agriculture Limited. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Upsurge Seeds Of Agriculture Limited 

Party 

2. Nature of Directors of the Company are interested in the related party 
Relationship 

3. Name of Directors Name of Director Designation in Relationship 

or key managerial Company with Related 

personnel who is Party 

related, if any Mr. Arvindkumar Managing Director & 

J Kakadia Director Member 
Mr. Jadavjibhai D Executive Member 

Kakadia Director 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 150 Crore 

terms, monetary Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 150 Crore 
value and 

particulars of the 

said 
Transaction 
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Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 4: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with American Genetics Seeds Limited. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 
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DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party American Genetics Seeds Limited 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or N_ame of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 100 Crore 

terms, monetary value __ 
Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 100 Crore 

and particulars of the 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 
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In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 5: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Bombay Organic Cold Private Limited. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party Bombay Organic Cold Private Limited 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or Name of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 50 Crore 

terms, monetary value - 
and particulars of the Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 50 Crore 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 
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As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 6: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Bombay Super Healthy Limited. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 
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DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party Bombay Super Healthy Limited 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or N_ame of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 50 Crore 

terms, monetary value — 
Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 50 Crore 

and particulars of the 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 
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The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 7: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Bombay Super Hotel LLP. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party Bombay Super Hotel LLP 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or Name of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 

Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 25 Crore 

terms, monetary value — 
and particulars of the Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 25 Crore 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 
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require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 8: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Hariom Super Shop. The key details regarding the transaction(s)/arrangement(s) 
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and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 

are given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party Hariom Super Shop 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or N_ame of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 25 Crore 

terms, monetary value — 
Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 25 Crore 

and particulars of the 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 
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The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 9: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with C K Industries. The key details regarding the transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and 

disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are 

given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party CK Industries 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or N_ame of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 25 Crore 

terms, monetary value — 
and particulars of the Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 25 Crore 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 
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require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 9: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with C K Industries. The key details regarding the transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and 
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disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are 

given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party CK Industries 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or Name of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 
Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 25 Crore 

terms, monetary value 
v Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 25 Crore 

and particulars of the 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 

require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Companyand the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 
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The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Item No. 10: 

As per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 

Regulations”) all material related party transactions require shareholders’ approval and a transaction with 

related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken 

together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 

of the company as per the last audited financial statements of the company. Since the said transaction(s) is/ 

are material in nature, if taken together, during a financial year, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations 

thus require the approval of the shareholders through resolution and all related parties shall abstain from 

voting on the said resolution. 

Therefore, keeping in view the intent of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and for better Corporate 

Governance, the Company seeks approval of the shareholders for the transaction(s)/ arrangement(s) entered 

into or to be entered with Hanumant Tradding Co.. The key details regarding the 

transaction(s)/arrangement(s) and disclosures as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for perusal: 

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION(S)/ ARRANGEMENT(S) 

1. Name of Related Party Hanumant Tradding Co. 

2. Nature of Relationship Director of the Company is interested in the related party 

3. Name of Directors or N_ame of Designation in Relationship 

key managerial Director Company with Related 

personnelwho is Party 

related, if any Mr. Managing Director & 

Arvindkumar J Director Member 
Kakadia 

4. Nature, material Purchase of Raw Materials Rs. 25 Crore 

terms, monetary value — 
and particulars of the Sale of Finished Goods Rs. 25 Crore 

said Transaction 

Pursuant to Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“ACT”) and Rules 

framed thereunder and as per Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time, all Related Party Transactions shall 
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require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior 

approval of the Members. 

As per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations a transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if 

the transaction/ transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions 

during a financial year, exceeds Rupees One Thousand Crore or Ten Per Cent of the Annual Consolidated 

Turnover of the Listed Entity as per the last Audited Financial Statements of the Listed Entity, whichever is 

lower. All material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Members. 

Considering business plans of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of 

Audit Committee at its meeting approved the said limit of per annum (plus applicable taxes) for a new period 

w.e.f. ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the next Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the FY 2024- 

25 Subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). 

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations 

with related party. 

In compliance with the said Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed and 

approved the said on going transactions. These transactions are material in terms of Regulation 23 of the 

Listing Regulations and therefore, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the Members for 

their approval as a Special Resolution at the ensuing Annual General (AGM). Looking at the nature of business 

of the Company and the repetitiveness of the transactions, such approval of Members for the period as stated 

in resolution would be essentially required at this point of time. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director & Mr. 

Jadavjibhai D Kakadia, Directors of the Company and their relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this 

resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

In terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia, Managing Director and their 

relatives shall be deemed to be interested in this resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the Members. Also, the Members are further informed 

that no related party shall be entitled to vote on this resolution. 

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board 

Shreenathiji Industrial Estate, Plot No. 1 For Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Near Kuvadava G1DC, 8-B, 

National Highway, 

SD/- 

Date: 07/09/2024 CS Amitkumar Khandekar 

Place: Kuvadva, Rajkot. Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer 

(M.No. A69022) 
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BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 
CIN NO.: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Regd Office: PLOT NO. 8,9,10,11, SHREENATHJI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NR. KUVADVA GIDC, 
N.H 27, KUVADVA RAJKOT - 360 023 

Website: www.bombaysuperseeds.com Email: info@bombaysuper.in ~ Phone No.- +91- 9687966796 

Form No. MGT-11 
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“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of 

the Company for the year 2023-24 together with the 
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TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR 
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RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
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Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Jadavji Devraj Kakadiya 
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UPSURGE SEEDS OF AGRICULTURE LIMITED 

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH 

AMERICAN GENETICS SEEDS LIMITED 

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH 

BOMBAY ORGANIC COLD PRIVATE LIMITED 

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH 

BOMBAY SUPER HEALTHY LIMITED 

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH 

BOMBAY SUPER HOTEL LLP 
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HARIOM SUPER SHOP 

9. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH C K 

INDUSTRIES 

10. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) WITH 

HANUMANT TRADING CO. 

Signed this 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024 

Signature of the shareholder across Revenue Stamp 

Signature of Proxy holder 
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1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
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Meeting. 
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Note(s): 
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the MEETING VENUE. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 

Members, 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the 10" (Tenth) Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial 

Statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

RESULTS OF OUR OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS (2023-24): 

The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of your Company as on 31st March, 2024, are prepared in 

accordance with the relevant applicable Ind AS and Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). 

PARTICULARS 

(Z. In Lakhs) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Revenue from Operations 25,687.76 22,791.81 

Other Income 98.61 68.70 

Total Revenue 25,786.37 22,860.52 

Profit before Depreciation & Interest 2,943.86 2,220.61 

Financial Charges 457.06 302.67 

Depreciation 134.25 134.61 

Profit / (Loss) Before Taxation 2,352.55 1,783.33 

Provision for Current & Deferred Taxation 130.95 105.18 

Profit / (Loss) After Taxation 2,221.60 1,678.15 

Other Comprehensive Income 18.25 6.29 

Net Profit 2,203.34 1,684.44 

EPS 2.10 161 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 

(Ind AS). 

2. COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONS: 

Your directors are immense happy to inform that the company has broken its own records. The 

Company’s revenue from operations for FY 2023-24 was Rs. 25,786.37 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 

22,860.52 Lakhs in the previous year which can be considered significant increase in revenue of the 

Company. The Company’s profit before tax was Rs. 2,352.55 Lakhs during the year as compared to 

Rs. 1,783.33 Lakhs in the previous year, an increase of 31.92 % over the previous year. The Company 

earned a net profit after tax of Rs. 2,203.34 lakhs, higher by 30.81 % as against a net profit after tax 

of Rs. 1,684.44 Lakhs in the previous year. 
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DIVIDEND: 

As your directors wish to plough back profit for future development of the Company, no dividend is 

recommended or declared for the year ended on March 31, 2024. 

DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any fixed Deposits during the year under review. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid-up equity share capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.10,49,37,280/- divided into 

10,49,37,280 equity shares of face value of 01/- each. During the year under review, the company 

has split the 1 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each into 10 Equity share of Rs.1 each. However, there was no 

public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the has not issued shares with 

differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor has initiated any stock options. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

Full version of the Annual Report 2023-24 containing complete Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & 

Loss, other statements, and notes thereto, prepared as per the requirements of Schedule Il to the 

Companies Act, 2013, Directors’ Report (including Management Discussion and Analysis, Corporate 

Governance Report) are being sent via email to all shareholders who have provided their email 

address(es). Full version of Annual Report 2023-24 is also available for inspection at the registered 

office of the Company during working hours up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(AGM). It is also available at the Company’s website at www.bombaysuperseeds.com. 

RESERVES & SURPLUS: 

The company has closing balance of X. 6,778.32 Lakhs as reserve and surplus including Security 

Premium as on Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 as Compare to . 4,584.18 Lakhs inPrevious 

Year. 

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT: 

The Company has undertaken an audit for the Financial Year 2023-24 for all Applicable Compliances 

as per Securities and Exchange Board of India Regulations, Circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. 

The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report issued by M/s Vast & Co., Company Secretaries has been 

submitted to the Exchange within the prescribed time. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON: 

M/s. Gautam N Associates, Chartered Accountants having FRN: 0103117W have been appointed in 

the 9" Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 10" Annual General Meeting. 

Further the said firm has conveyed their consent to be Re-appointed as statutory auditor of the 

company, along with confirmation that their Re-appointment, if approved by shareholders in 10" 

Annual General Meeting would be within the prescribed limit under the act. 
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The Statutory Audit Report is annexed to this Annual Report. There are no qualifications, reservation 

or adverse remarks made by the statutory auditors in their report or by the Practicing Company 

Secretary in the Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March 2024. During the year, there 

were na instances of frauds reported by auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

10. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. VAST 

& Co., Company Secretaries LLP, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2023- 

24. The Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report as Annexure-I. 

11. INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has re-appointed M/s. H.H. Atkotiya & Associates. Chartered 

Accountants as an Internal Auditors to conduct Internal Audit of the Company. 

12. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

As on March 31, 2024, The Company has neither subsidiary nor Joint Venture Company nor Associate 

Company. 

13. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and 

detection of fraud, error reporting mechanisms, accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. For more details, refer to the 

‘Internal control systems and their adequacy’ section in the Management'’s discussion and analysis, 

which forms part of this Annual Report. 

14. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTS: 

Pursuant to requirement under section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 

Director’s Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 

a) that in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and that there are no material departures; 

b) thatthe directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2023-24 and of the profit of the 

Company for that year; 

c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

d) That the directors have prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis. 

e) That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operation efficiently. 

f) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The independent Directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required pursuant 

to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as 

provided in sub section (6) of Section 149. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals to discuss, deliberate and decide on various 

business policies, strategies, governance, financial matters and other businesses. The intervening gap 

between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial 

Standards — 1 (SS-1) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and Regulation 17 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. For more details, please 

refer to the report on corporate governance, which forms part of this Annual Report in the form of 

Annexure-II. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line 

with the delegated authority. The following Committees constituted by the Board function according 

to their respective roles and defined scope in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 read with rules framed thereunder: 

* Audit Committee 

* Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

* Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

* Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

* Complaints Committee for Sexual Harassment Complaints Redressal 

Details of composition, terms of reference and number of meetings held for respective committees 

given in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms a part of this Annual Report as Annexure 

I1. During the year under review, the Board has accepted all recommendations made by the various 

Committees. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

In terms of requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, The Independent Directors of 

your Company meet before the Board Meetings without the presence of the Executive Chairman or 

the Managing Director or other Non-Independent Director or Chief Financial Officer or any other 

Management Personnel. The Independent Directors of the Company met separately on to inter alia 

review the performance of Non-Independent Directors (including the Chairman), the entire Board 

and the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and 

the Board. All the Independent directors were attended the meeting. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS/NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

All the Independent Directors of the Company are made aware of their roles and responsibilities at 

the time of their appointment through a formal letter of appointment, which also stipulates various 

terms and conditions of their engagement. Executive Directors and Senior Management provide an 
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overview of the operations and familiarize the new Non-Executive Directors on matters related to 

the Company’s values and commitments. The Directors are provided with all the documents to 

enable them to have a better understanding of the Company, its various operations and the industry 

in which it operates. The Director is also explained in detail the Compliance required from him/her 

under the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and other relevant regulations and 

affirmation taken with respect to the same. 

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company imparted various familiarization 

programmes for its Directors including review of Industry Outlook at the Board Meetings, Regulatory 

updates at Board and Audit Committee Meetings covering changes with respect to the Companies 

Act, 2013, Listing Regulations, Taxation and other matters, Presentations on Internal Control over 

Financial Reporting, Operational Control over Financial Reporting, Prevention of Insider Trading 

Regulations, Framework for Related Party Transactions, Plant Visit, Meeting with Senior Executive(s) 

of your Company, etc. Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. The details required are 

available on the website of your Company at www.bombaysuperseeds.com 

20. ANNUAL EVALUATION: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, its Committees 

and individual Directors pursuant to the requirements of the Act. Pursuant to the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the SEBI on 

5% January 2017, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 

performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its committees. 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors 

on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board 

processes, information and functioning etc., The performance of the committees was evaluated by 

the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the 

composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings etc., 

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the 

chairman of the company and the board as whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of 

executive directors and non-executive directors. The Board and the nomination and remuneration 

committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the 

contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on 

the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and valuable inputs in meetings 

etc., 

In the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of 

nomination and remuneration committee, the performance of the board, its committees, and 

individual directors was also discussed. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors 

was completed. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors 

was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction 

with the evaluation process. 

21. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

N L\ T



BOMB.AY SUPER 
HYBRID SE€EEDS UIMITED 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been attached to this report as an Annexure — 

. 

22. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, KMP and other employees, 

pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. In terms of the provisions of 

Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the names and other 

particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules. 

Pursuant to above mentioned regulations kindly refer Annexure IV. 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the year your company has entered into certain related party transaction, which were in 

ordinary course of Business and on arms’ length basis, Details of the transactions pursuant to 

compliance of clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014: 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 

188 in the form AOC-2 as Annexure V. 

Suitable disclosures as required are provided in AS- 18 which is forming the part of the notes to 

financial statement. 

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND 

OUTGO: 

e  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

In accordance with the requirements of section 134(3)(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 

8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the Directors, the 

particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo are presented here under: 

I. the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 

Company has constructed Cold Storage facility having facility of 10,000+ Metric Ton, The plant is 

constructed with Combination of our ancient temperature control in addition to modern structures, 

which results in less electricity consumption and seeds can be stored for long period and viability of 

the seeds can be extended. 

I1. the capital investment on energy conservation equipment: 

Company has implanted solar panel for conservation of Energy. This has resulted in savings in cost 

by use of alternate source of energy. This investment in Solar Plant has helped the Company to 

generate electricity as an alternate source of energy and reduce electricity cost incurred in factory to 

a great extent. 
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e  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development orimport 

substitution : 

High quality standards helps in maintaining a better image in the market and has helped in improving 

the marketability of the products. There is a comprehensive quality control to ensure that the 

Company’s products meet international standards. 

(ii) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: 

Your company is having strong Research & Development activities and has experienced R & D Team. 

During the year your company has spent approx. X. 182.38 lakhs for Research & Development 

Activities. 

Further, as your company has treasured prestigious recognition to R & D Units of the company by 

which company can avail custom / central excise duty exemption on the purchase/import of 

equipment, consumables, instruments and spares there of used for Research & development 

activities during the period of recognition by The Department of Scientific and Industrial Research 

(DSIR) of Ministry of Science & Technology, New Delhi. 

e FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO : 

There is a no Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year. However, the company has spent worth of 

. 171.25 Lakhs for purchase of Seeds. 

Sr. No. | Particulars (%.) in Lakhs 

(A) Foreign Exchange Earnings* 3.70 

(B) Import of Seeds (Outgo) 167.55 

*Difference in foreign exchange Gain (Loss) shown as per references given in the notes no. 21, 43 

and 44 to the notes to accounts of financial statements for FY 2023-24. 

25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

The loan given or guarantee provided, or investment made by the Company during the financial year 

2023-24 as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been given in the Balance Sheet and 

Audit Report. 

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the initiatives 

under taken by the Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set out in Annexure 

VI of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules, 2014. For other details regarding the CSR Committee, please refer to the Corporate 

Governance Report, which is a part of this report. 

27. HUMAN RESOURCES: 
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Our professionals are our most important assets. We are committed to hiring and retaining the best 

talent and being among the industry’s leading employers. For this, we focus on promoting a 

collaborative, transparent and participative organization culture, and rewarding merit and sustained 

high performance. Our human resource management focuses on allowing our employees to develop 

their skills, grow in their career and navigate their next. 

Our Human Resource (HR) team ensures that the employee benefits form an integral part of our 

work culture. Our company team consist of veteran R & D Expert who is having more than 26 years 

of experience in field of Agriculture along with this all other team members are well experienced and 

has developed skill in the agriculture field. 

None of employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule (2) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

28. FARMER ENGAGEMENT: 

The Company believes in empowering the farmers and providing them with necessary knowledge. 

During the year, through its Farmer Engagement Programme in both Crop Care as well as the Seeds 

division and also provided some useful knowledge about sowing seeds in time, techniques for 

growing seeds, adding nitrogen & gyp-sum, using proper irrigation techniques, etc which helps 

farmers to increase the productivity. 

29. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY: 

Pursuant to regulation 43A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the Board has approved and adopted the Dividend Distribution Policy. The same is available at 

the Website of the Company and also annexed to this report as an Annexure VII. 

30. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated 

persons and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct also includes 

code for practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information, 

which has been available on the Company’s website www.bombaysuperseeds.com 

31. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

During the year under consideration, there being no change in nature of the Company. 

32. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 

During the year under consideration, no change in directors of the Company. 

Further, during the Financial Year 2023-24, there was a change in the Key Managerial Personal of the 

Company. 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, Ms. Jalpa Doshi resigned from Closure of Business Hours of 30th 

September, 2023 and Mr. Vivek M. Moliya was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance 
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Officer w.e.f. October 01, 2023. After the closure of Financial Year 2023-24, he was resigned from 

Closure of Business Hours of 30" June 2024. Thereafter, Mr. Amitkumar Khandekar was appointed 

as a Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. August 01, 2024. 

33. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

There have been no other material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of 

the Company that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial 

statements relate and the date of this report. 

34. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT: 

In today’s economic environment, risk management is a very important part of business. The main 

aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the 

events that may pose risks for the business. Your company’s risk management is embedded in the 

business processes. Your company has identified certain risks like price risk, uncertain global 

economic environment, interest rate, human resource, competition, compliance and industrial 

health and safety risk and has also planned to manage such risk by adopting best management 

practices. 

35. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 

AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a strong step 

on prevention, prohibition, and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the 

provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013 and the rules and no complaint has been received on sexual harassment during the 

financial year 2023-24. 

36. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE: 

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the 

regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operation in 

future. 

37. FIXED DEPOSITS: 

The company has not invited /accepted any fixed deposits under the provisions of section 73 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. 

38. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

During the year under review, there were no instances incurred pursuant to which Company would 

require to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund. Hence no reporting under 

this is required. 
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39. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company complies with all applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 

40. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES: 

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

with Script Code “BSHSL". 

41. CREDIT RATING: 

For Financial year 2023-24, Credit rating is not applicable to the company. 

42, ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 134(3(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return for F.Y. 2023-24 is 

uploaded on the website of the Company at www.bombaysuperseeds.com. For more specific the link 

of pdf file is: https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Annual-Return-2023-24.pdf. 

43. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

At Bombay Super, we ensure that we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and 

best practices diligently, not just to boost long-term shareholder value, but also to respect rights of 

the minority. We consider it our inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information 

regarding the operations and performance, leadership, and governance of the Company. 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Report on Corporate Governance along 

with the certificate from Vast & Co. Company Secretaries certifying compliance with conditions of 

Corporate Governance is part to this Report. The Report on the Corporate Governance is annexed 

herewith as Annexure -Il. 

44. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT (BRSR): 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (2) (f) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Business Responsibility and Sustainability 

Report (“BRSR”) for the year ended March 31, 2024 is applicable to the company, being included in 

the Top 1000 Companies as per Market Capitalisation as on March 31, 2024. The said report is 

attached to this report as an Annexure VIII. 

45. INSURANCE: 

All the insurable interest of the company, including Inventories, Buildings, Machinery etc., is 

adequately insured. 

N L\ T
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46. GENERAL DISCLOSURE: 

The Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items, as 

there were no transactions/events related to these items during the financial year under review: 

1. There was no revision made in Financial Statements or the Board’s Report of the Company; 

. The Company has not come up with any Right issue, Issue of Employee Stock Options, Issue of Sweat 

Equity Shares, Issue of Debentures, issue of Bonds etc. 

. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; 

. Issue of sweat equity shares to employees of the Company under any scheme; 

. Made any change in voting rights; 

. Raising of funds through Preferential Allotment, Rights Issue or Qualified Institutional Placement; 

. Suspension of trading of equity shares of the Company; 

. No application for Bankruptcy under the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 was made against the 

Company during the financial year under review nor are there any pending proceedings for the 

same. 
9. The details of the difference between the amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time 

settlement and the valuation done while taking a loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along 

with the reasons thereof.]: NIL 
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47. APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

The Board of Directors wishes to express its gratitude and record its sincere appreciation for the 

commitment and dedicated efforts put in by executives, officers, and staff for their contribution and 

for making the Company what it is. The Directors likes to take this opportunity to thanks 

Shareholders, customers, vendors, dealers, suppliers, Bankers, government authorities for the 

support, encouragement, and their confidence in the management during the year. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia Mr. Kiritkumar J Kakadia 

Managing Director Whole Time Director 

DIN: 06893183 DIN: 06893686 

Place: KUVADVA 

Date: 07/09/2024 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) 

Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 
(CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273) 

SHRINATHJI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 

PLOT NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVA GID C, 

8 - B, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, 

RAJKOT - 360023, GUJARAT, INDIA 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS 
LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 

that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED’s books, 

papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 

2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED (“the Company”) 

for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024, according to the provisions of 

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(i1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder. 

(i1i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, transfer and transmission of shares. 

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; Not 
Applicable as the Company has not made any ESOP. 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued such debt 

securities. 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client. However, still all activities related to physical share transfer facilities are 
maintained In-House by Company. 

(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable. 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998; Not Applicable as the company has not processed any buy back of its 
securities. 

(v) Since the company is engaged in Manufacturing and Supply of seeds, there is no specific 
law applicable to the Company: 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(1)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as per applicability. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
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We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under 
review, Changes took place in the composition of the Board of Directors is in compliance 
with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. 

As informed by the management, adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the 
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously 
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the 

Board, as the case may be. There were no dissenting views on any matter. 

We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the 
Company and on the basis of the Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the respective Head of 
Departments of the company, we are of the opinion that the management has adequate 

systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure 
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

FOR, VAST & CO. COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP, 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2282/2022, 

VIJAY BHARATBHAI ANADKAT 
DESIGNATED PARTNER 

DIN: 09578670 
ACS No: 32795 

Date: 6 September, 2024 C P No: 12051 

Place: Rajkot UDIN: A032795F001163507 
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To, 

The Members 
BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

&)
 

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. 

We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

FOR, VAST & CO. COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP, 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2282/2022, 

VIJAY BHARATBHAI ANADKAT 
DESIGNATED PARTNER 

DIN: 09578670 

ACS No: 32795 
Date: 6 September, 2026 C P No: 12051 

Place: Rajkot UDIN: A032795F001163507
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Annexure-Il 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. A BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

Effective Corporate Governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful commercial 

enterprises are built to last. Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited is committed to good corporate governance and 

endeavours implement the Code of Corporate Governance in its true spirit. The philosophy of the Company on 

corporate governance is to ensure transparency in all its operations, provide disclosures, and enhance stakeholder 

value without compromising in any way on compliance with the laws and regulations. The Company believes that 

good governance brings sustained corporate growth and long-term benefits for all its stakeholders. 

Bombay Super believes in implementing corporate governance practices in letter and in spirit and has adopted 

practices mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”) and has established procedures and 

systems to remain compliant with it. This report provides the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the 

Act and SEBI LODR as on 31st March, 2024. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

a) Composition and category of directors, for example, promoter, executive, non-executive, independent non- 

executive, nominee director, which institution represented as lender or as equity investor. 

The Board comprises of members having varied skills, experience, and knowledge. The Board has a mix of both 

Independent and Non-independent Directors. As on March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company 

comprised of Ten Directors, with Five Independent Directors and Five Non-Independent Directors. The Chairman 

of the Company is Executive Director. None of the Directors on the Board is a member on more than 10 

Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees (as specified under Regulation 26 (1) SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, across all the companies in which they are Directors. 

Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by the Directors. The Independent 

Directors are independent of the management and fulfil the requirements as stipulated in Section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

b) No. of Board Meetings held During the year, attendance of each director at the meeting of the board of directors 

and the last annual general meeting and Number of Directorship in other Companies; 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held dated May 01, 2023, July 14, 2023, 

September 07, 2023, September 30, 2023, October 16, 2023, November 06, 2023, December 02, 2023, December 

25,2023, January 19, 2024, February 09, 2024 

The composition and directorship of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024 along with attendance of the 

Board of Directors in the meeting conducted during the F.Y. 2023-24 is as follows: 
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Sr. [Name Of Director |Designation  |Inter-se relationship |No.ofSharesheld |[No. of Board |Attendance INo. of 

No. lamongst Directors by Directors Meeting at the last [Directorship 

jAttended AGM  held in Other 

on (Companies* 

30.09.2023 

1 Mr. Managing  [Son of Mr. 2,98,97,750 10 Yes 4** 

Arvindkumar Director adavjibhai Kakadiya 

Kakadia nd Brother of Mr. 

Kiritkumar Kakadiya 

2 Mr. Kiritkumar | Whole Time [Son of Mr. 2,81,48,345 9 Yes 1 

Kakadia Director adavjibhai Kakadiya 

nd Brother of Mr. 

Arvindkumar 

Kakadiya 

3 Mr. Jadavjibhai Executive Father of Mr. 59,12,000 7 Yes 0 

Patel Director Arvindkumar Kakadia 

nd Kiritkumar 

Kakadia 

Brother ~ of  Mr. 

Kishorkumar 

Kakadiya 

4 Mr. Kishor Executive Brother  of  Mr. 86,09,028 8 Yes 0 

Kakadia Director adavjibhai 

Kakadiya 

5 Mr. Hemang Executive _ _ 7 Yes 0 

Baxi Director 

6 Mr. Dharmesh |Independent _ _ 9 Yes 2 

Chotai Director 

7 Mr. Independent _ _ 8 Yes 1 

Hardikkumar Director 

Patel 

8 Mr. Amit |Independent _ _ 8 Yes 0 

Gadhiya Director 

9 Mrs. Richa |Independent _ _ 8 Yes 0 

Kaushal Director 

Mashru 

10 Mr. Harshil Independent 7 Yes 0 

Bhaveshkumar Director 

Vasani 

*Private Companies registered under the Companies Act, 2013 are also covered in the directorship. 

**Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia was appointed with designation as a Director of the Bombay Super Healthy Limited 

dated 07/04/2023. Moreover, he is a Managing Director of Upsurge Seeds of Agriculture Limited, which is listed 
on NSE Emerge Platform. No Other Director is hold directorship in other Listed Company except Bombay Super 

Hybrid Seeds Limited. 

#Mr. Kiritkumar J Kakadia is appointed as a Director of the Bombay Super Healthy Limited dated 07/04/2023. 
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Sr. |Name Of Director  |Designation INumber of [Number of  |Number INumber of 

No. Directorship in |[Independent imemberships  [post of 

listed entities [Directorship in  |Audit/ Stakehol/Chairperson in 

including this listed [listed entities |Committee(s)  |Audit/ 

lentity (Refer |including  this |including this lisiStakeholder 

Regulation 17A of |listed entity  [entity (RgCommittee 

Listing Regulations  |[with reference |Regulation 26(1)held in listed 

to proviso to |Listing Regulationentities 

regulation including this 

17A(1) & listed  entity 

17A(2)] (Refer 

IRegulation 

26(1) of Listing 

IRegulations) 

1 Mr. Arvindkumar Managing 2 0 2 0 

Kakadia Director 

2 Mr.  Kiritkumar | Whole Time 1 0 0 0 

Kakadia Director 

3 Mr.  Jadavjibhai Executive 1 0 0 0 

Patel Director 

4 Mr. Kishor Executive 1 0 0 0 

Kakadia Director 

5 Mr. Hemang Baxi Executive 1 0 0 0 

Director 

6 Mr.  Dharmesh | Independent 1 1 2 1 

Chotai Director 

7 Mr. Hardikkumar | Independent 1 1 2 0 

Patel Director 

8 Mr. Amit Gadhiya | Independent 1 1 1 1 

Director 

9 Mrs. Richa | Independent 1 1 0 0 

Kaushal Mashru Director 

10 Mr. Harshil Bhavehkdemendent 1 1 0 0 

Vasani Director 

The gap between two Meetings did not exceed 120 days in F.Y. 2023-24. The necessary quorum was present for 
all the Board Meetings. 

FAMILARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR ARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR. 

Independent Directors inducted on the Board are given a formal introduction about the Company and its 
operations. This is enabled through a meeting with the Managing Director and Whole Time Directors. The 

objective is to provide them an insight about the industry in which the Company operates and comprehensive 

information about Company’s business and management. 

Various familiarization initiative are carried out throughout the year on an on-going basis which include 

comprehensive update at Board and Committee meetings on Company’s performance & industry scenario, and 
amendments in the laws and regulations applicable to the Company through presentations by Company 

executives. 

The aim of familiarization programs is to give independent directors an update on: 
i. nature of the industry in which the Company operates; 

ii the business model of the Company; 
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iii. the roles, rights, responsibilities of independent directors; and 

iv. other relevant/ significant information pertaining to or affecting the Company to enable them take informed 

decisions. Independent directors on the Board of the Company have diverse background with rich experience and 

expertise in their respective domains 

They have an aptitude to keep themselves abreast with changes in the industry and applicable regulations. The 

Company undertakes following initiatives to apprise them with significant and relevant information which helps 

in effective discharge of their duties and responsibilities as independent directors of the Company: 

The Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors of the Company has been disclosed on its 

website at www.bombaysuperseeds.com 

Matrix of Core Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies of Directors in context of business of the Company: 

Your Company recognizes the importance of having a Board comprising of Directors who have a range of 

experiences, capabilities and diverse point of view which helps in creating an effective and well-rounded Board 

The list of core skills / expertise / capabilities for the Board members have been outlined by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, which are as under: 

1. Strategy & Business - Is or has been the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer or held any other 

leadership position in an organization leading to significant experience in strategy or business management. 

Brings ability to identify and assess strategic opportunities and threats in the context of the business. 

2. Industry Expertise - Expertise with respect to the sector the organization operates in. Has an understanding of 

the'big picture’ in the given industry and recognizes the development of industry segments, trends, emerging 

issues and opportunities 

3. Market Expertise - Expertise with respect to the geography the organization operates in. Understands the 

macroeconomic environment, the nuances of the business, consumers and trade in the geography, and has the 

knowledge of the regulations & legislations of the market(s) the business operates in 

4. Technology Perspective —Expertise with respect to business specific technologies such as in the field of R&D, 

Manufacturing etc.; Has experience and adds perspective on the future ready skills required by the organization 

such as e-commerce, digital, sustainability etc. 

5. People & Talent Understanding - Experience in human resource management such that they bring in a 

considered approach to the effective management of people in an organization 

6. Governance, Finance & Risk - Has an understanding of the law and application of corporate governance 

principlesin a commercial enterprise of similar scale. Capability to provide inputs for strategic financial planning, 

assess financial statements and oversee budgets for the efficient use of resources. Ability to identify key risks for 

the business in a wide range of areas including legal and regulatory. 

7. Diversity of Perspective - Provides a diversity of views to the Board that is valuable to manage our customer, 

consumer, employee, key stakeholder or Shareholders 

[Sr.  |Directors Name [Stretagy Industry  [Market [Technology |Diversity of —|Governance, |People & 

No. Expertise  [Expertise |Perspective [Perspective [Finance & [Talent 

Business Risk Understanding 

1. |Mr. Arvindkumar Kakadia v v v v v 

2. Mr. Kiritkumar Kakadia v v v v 

B. Mr. Jadavjibhai Patel v v v v 

{4._|Mr. Kishorbhai Kakadia v v 

5. [Mr. Hemang Baxi v v v v v v 

6. [Mr. Dharmeshbhai Chotai v v v v 

7. Mr. Hardikkumar Patel v v v v v v v 

8. IMr. Amit Gadhiya v v v v v 

9. |Mrs. Richa Kaushal v v v 

MAshru 

10. |Mr. Harshil B. Vasani v v v 
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Resignation of Independent Director before expiry of his term/tenure: 

During the year under review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Company. In the opinion of the 

Board, allthe Independent Directors of the Company, fulfil the conditions specified in these regulations and are 

independent of the management. 

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Board has constituted a “Audit Committee” pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013. The Composition of the Committee is as under 

or. Name Designation in Company  [Designation in 

No. ICommittee 

. Mr. Dharmesh D. Chotai Independent Director [Chairman 

2. Mr. Arvindkumar J. Kakadia Managing Director & Member 

Executive Director 

B. Mr. Hardikkumar Patel Independent Director Member 

The recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company from 

time to time. Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 5 (Five) meetings of the committee were held dated May 01, 2023, July 14, 

2023, September 07, 2023, August 04, 2022, October 16, 2023, January 19, 2024. Necessary Quorum were 

present at all Committee Meetings. 

The primary objective is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the management's financial reporting 

process with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and transparency integrity and quality 

financial reporting. 

Charter of Audit Committee is available at https://www bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Charter-of-Audit- 

Committee BSHSL.pdf 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 18(2)(c) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee is empowered to 

investigate any activity within its terms of reference, seek information it requires from any employee, obtain 

outside legal or other independent professional advice and secure attendance of outsiders with relevant 

expertise, if considered necessary. Apart from the above, the Audit Committee also exercises the role and powers 

entrusted upon it by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

ii. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: - 

The Board has constituted a “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” pursuant to the provisions of Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Committee is as under 

or. Name Designation in Company  [Designation in 

No. ICommittee 

. Ms. Richa Mashru Independent Director [Chairman 

2. Mr. Amit Gadhiya Independent Director Member 

B. Mr. Hardikkumar Patel Independent Director Member 

The recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company from 

time to time. Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 
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During the Financial Year 2023-24, 3 (Three) meetings of the committee were held dated September 07, 2023, 

September 30, 2023, January 29, 2024. Necessary Quorum were present at all Committee Meetings. 

The primary objective is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the management's financial reporting 

process with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and transparency integrity and quality 

financial reporting. 

Charter of Audit Committee is available at https://www bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Charter-of-Audit- 

Committee BSHSL.pdf 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 18(2)(c) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee is empowered 

toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference, seek information it requires from any employee, 

obtainoutside legal or other independent professional advice and secure attendance of outsiders with relevant 

expertise, if considered necessary. Apart from the above, the Audit Committee also exercises the role and powers 

entrusted upon it by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

iii. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: - 

The Company has Risk Management Committee (‘/RMC’) in compliance with Regulation 21 read with Part D of 

Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations. The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

or. Name Designation in Designation in 

INo.. icompany lcommittee 

. Mr. Harshil Vasani Independent Director [Chairperson 

2. Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia Managing Director & Member 

Executive Director 

B. Mr. Kiritkumar J Kakadia IWTD & Executive Director [Member 

. Mr. Hemang C Baxi Executive Director Member 

5. IMr.Jadavji D Kakadia Executive Director Member 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 2 (Two) meetings of the committee were held dated May 15, 2023, November 

06, 2023. All members were present at all the two meetings. 

The recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors 

of the Company from time to time. Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee adopted the Remuneration 

policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other employees of the company. The Nomination & 

Remuneration Policy of the Company is also available at company’s website 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Nomination-Remuneration-Policy-.pdf 

The Board has also adopted a policy on Board diversity. The said Policies are available at 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Policy_on_Board-Diversity_BSHSL.pdf 

iii. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Board had constituted a “Stakeholders Relationship Committee” pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the stakeholder’s relationship committee is as under: 

or. Name Designation Designation in 

No. committee 

. Mr. Amit K Gadhiya Independent Director (Chairman 

2. Mr. Hardik M. Patel Independent Director Member 

B Mr. Dharmesh D. Chotai Independent Director Member 
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The recommendations of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors of 

the Company from time to time. Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 2 (Two) meetings of the committee were held dated September 07, 2023 and 

October 26, 2023. All members were present at the Meeting. 

iv. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:- 

This Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act. 

1. Role of the Committee. 

* Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company 

as specified in Schedule VII of the Act. 

Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities mentioned in the CSR Policy. 

Monitor the CSR Policy. 

2. Frequency of Meeting held. 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meetings were held as per 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder. 

3. Composition and Meetings and Attendance of CSR Committee. 

Name of Director (Category [Status No of Meetings |No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Hemang Baxi Executive [Chairman 2 2 

Director 

Mr. Kishorkumar Kakadia Executive Member 2 2 

Director 

Mr. Amit Gadhia Independent Director Member 2 2 

v. Senior Management: 

The particulars of the senior Management are as under. However, there was no change during the year under 

review: 

5r. No Name Designation 

i |Arvindkumar Kakadia Managing Director & Chairman 

R Kiritkumar Kakadia hole Time Director & Chief 

Financial Officer 

B Hemang Baxi Director and R&D Head 

“ alpa Doshi* ICompany Secretary & Compliance Officer* 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, Ms. Jalpa Doshi resigned from Closure of Business Hours of 30th September, 

2023 and Mr. Vivek M. Moliya was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer w.e.f. October 01, 

2023. After the closure of Financial Year 2023-24, he was resigned from Closure of Business Hours of 30" June 

2024. Thereafter, Mr. Amitkumar Khandekar was appointed as a Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer 

of the Company w.e.f. August 01, 2024. 

vi. Remuneration of Directors: 

(i) Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
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Sr. [Name of Salary Benefits (Commission  [Bonus/Stock Others [Total 

No |Director loption/Sitting 

Fees 

1  |Arvindkumar 36,00,000 - - - - 136,00,000 

Kakadia 

2 [iritkumar 136,00,000 - - - - 136,00,000 
Kakadia 

3 |Hemang Baxi [7,25,000 - - - 6,50,000  [13,75,000 
4 [ladavjibhai 12,00,000 - - - - [12,00,000 

Kakadia 

5 [ishorkumar 12,00,000 - - - - 12,00,000 

Kakadiya 

The Company has not paid any sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board/Committees to the Non- 

Executive Directors including Independent Directors of the Company. 

The appointment of Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is by virtue of their 

employment with the Company therefore, their terms of employment vis-a-vis salary, variable pay, service 

contract, notice period and severance fee, if any, are governed by the applicable policies at the relevant pointin 

time. 

(ii) Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive/ Independent Director(s): 

The criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Director/Independent Director(s) is appearing on the website 

of the Company and the web link of the same is as under: 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Nomination-Remuneration-Policy-.pdf 

(iii) Pecuniary Transactions: 

There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company that have 

a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. 

The appointment of Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is by virtue of their 

employment with the Company therefore, their terms of employment vis-a-vis salary, variable pay, service 

contract, notice period and severance fee, if any, are governed by the applicable policies at the relevant point in 

time. 

(i) Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive/ Independent Director(s) 

The criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Director/Independent Director(s) is appearing on the website 

of the Company and the web link of the same is as under: 

http://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/nomination-Remunaration-policy-pdf. 

(i) Pecuniary Transactions: 

There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company that have 

a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS. 

a) Location, date and time of Annual General Meetings held during the last 3 years: 
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[Sr.No _|Year Date ‘enue [Time 

1 2022-23 30/09/2023 Shreenathji Industriall03:00 P.M. 

Estate, Plot No. 11, Near 

Kuvadava G 1 D C, 8-B| 

National Highway, 

Rajkot-360023, Gujarat 

2 2021-22 09/09/2022 Shreenathji Industrial11:00 A.M. 

Estate, Plot No. 11, Near 

Kuvadava G 1 D C, 8-B| 

National Highway, 

Rajkot-360023, Gujarat 

3 2020-21 30/09/2021 Shreenathji Industriall11:00 A.M. 

Estate, Plot No. 11, Near 

Kuvadava G 1 D C, 8-B| 

National Highway, 

Rajkot-360023, Gujarat 

b) Special Resolutions passed in previous three Annual General Meetings: 

I. At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023, Following Special Resolutions were passed: 

1. To enhance the Borrowing Limits Of The Company: 

2.To Approve Powers Of The Board U/S 180(1)(A) Of The Companies Act, 2013. 

3. Approval Of Loans, Investments, Guarantee Or Security U/S 185 Of Companies Act, 2013: 

4. Approval Of Members For Increase In The Limits Applicable For Making Investments / Extending Loans And 

Giving Guarantees Or Providing Securities In Connection With Loans To Persons / Bodies Corporate U/S 186 Of 

The Companies Act,2013. 

5. Material Related Party Transaction(S) With Upsurge Seeds Of Agriculture Limited 

6. Material Related Party Transaction(S) With American Genetics Seeds Limited 

7. Material Related Party Transaction(S) With American Genetics Seeds Limited 

8. To Approve Remuneration Of Mr. Kiritkumar Kakadia [Din: 06893686] Whole Time Director Under Section 196 

And 197 Read With Schedule V Of The Companies Act, 2013 

II. At the Annual General Meeting held on September 09, 2022, Following Special Resolutions were passed: 

1. Appointment of MR. HARSHIL VASANI (DIN: 09633025) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

company to hold office for a period of five years with effect from June 11, 2022. (SPECIAL RESOLUTION) 

2. Reappointment of Mr. DHARMESH DINESHBHAI CHOTAI (DIN: 06651983) as an Independent Director of the 

company for a second term with effect from January 05, 2023 to January 04, 2028 (SPECIAL RESOLUTION) 

3. Reappointment of Mr. HARDIKKUMAR MANILAL PATEL (DIN: 08041881) as an Independent Director of the 

company for a second term with effect from January 05, 2023 to January 04, 2028 (SPECIAL RESOLUTION) 

4. Approvalto Alteration of Clause V of Memorandum of Association of the Company due to subdivision of Equity 

Shares of the Company. (SPECIAL RESOLUTION) 

5. Approval to Material Related Party Transaction(s) with Upsurge Seeds of Agriculture Limited (Special 

Resolution) 

6. Toapprove enhancement of the borrowing limits of the Company. (Special Resolution) 

7. Approval for change in structure of remuneration/professional fees to be paid to Mr. HEMANG Baxi (Din: 

07278049) executive director of Company. (Special Resolution) 

Ill. At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2021, no special resolution was passed. 

c) Details of Postal Ballot were conducted during the financial year 2023-24: 

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2023-24. 

5. DISCLOSURES. 
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(i) There are no materially significant Related Party Transactions during the year that have potential conflict with 

the interests of the Company at large. Transactions entered into with related parties during the financial year 

were in the ordinary course of business and atarm’s length basis and were approved by the Audit Committee. 

The Company has formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions and the same is available on the Company’s 

website https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Policy Relate Party Transactions BSHSL.pdf. 

(i) During the year under review, no such case: 

Regulation [Quarter Fine Per day Days of Non Fine Amount 

ICompliance I(Rs.) 

(iii) Compliance with Mandatory requirements and adoption of Non-Mandatory requirements: 

The Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(iv) Establishment of Vigil mechanism, Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation: 

The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company. No person has been denied access to the 

Audit Committee for any grievance. 

(v) Web-link for policy on Material Subsidiaries: At present, the Company does not have any Subsidiary. 

(vi) Web-link for palicy on Related Party Transaction: 

The policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company at 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Policy Relate Party Transactions BSHSL.pdf. 

(vii) Commodity Price risks and hedging activities: 

Commodity price risk is a financial risk on an entity’s financial performance upon fluctuations in the prices of 

commodities that are beyond the control of the entity, since they are primarily driven by external market forces. 

Any Sharp fluctuations in prices will create significant business challenges, impacting the profitability of the 

company. To meet the price fluctuations in the price of these commodities, company secures materials to meet 

around six months of its operational requirement. 

(viii) Details of Utilisation of fund raised through preferential allotment: 

The Company does not issued shares on Preferential basin during the Last 3 years. 

(ix) The guidelines/accounting standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed in the preparation of the financial 

statements of the Company. 

(x) disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) 

Act, 2013 

5r. No Particulars Figures 

i number of complaints filed during the financial year 

2 number of complaints disposed of during the financial year 

B number of complaints pending as on end of the 

financial year 

(xi) The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary mechanism in line with 

the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(xii) The corporate governance report shall also disclose the extent to which the discretionary requirements as 

specified in Part E of Schedule Il have been adopted: 

During the year under review, The Company has not adopted any discretionary requirements as specified in Part 

E of Schedule II. 

(xiii) Transfer of Shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with relevant Rules, the 

Company is required to transfer the shares for which dividend has not been paid or claimed for 7 consecutive 
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years or more to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). As of 31st March, 2024, the Company has not 

required to transfer of share to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

(xiv) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: 

During the year review, No shares of the company lying in the D-mat suspense account or unclaimed suspense 

account. 

(xv) Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incorporation andthe name 

and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries: Not Applicable 

(xvi) Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding listed entities as per clause 5A of paragraph A of Part A of 

Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015: Not Applicable 

(xvii) The Senior Management Personnel of the Company have confirmed to the Board of Directors that they do 

nothave any personal interest relating to material, financial and commercial transactions entered with the 

Company that may have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

(xviii) The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board, interalia the 

accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of Internal Controls for the financial reporting purpose as required 

under Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the 

financial 

year ended 31st March, 2024. The Annual Certificate given by the Chairman & Managing Director and the Chief 

Financial Officer is published in this report. 

(xix) Your Company has comprehensive guidelines on Prahibition of Insider Trading and the Company has adopted 

the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as mandated by SEBI. The policies are available at 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/pdf/Prohibition-Of-Insider-Trading- Policy_BSHSL.pdf 

(xx) None of the Directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 

as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. Certificate 

from VAST & CO. Company Secretaries LLP, has been included as an Annexure to the Directors’ Report. 

(xxi) The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 

and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 are as follows: 

Regulation |Particulars ICompliance Status (Yes/N) 

17 Board of Directors ES 

18 {Audit Committee ES 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee ES 

20 [Stakeholders Relationship Committee ES 

R1 igil Mechanism ES 

23 Related Party Transaction ES 

R4 ICorporate Governance requirement with respect ES 

[to subsidiary of Listed entity 

25 (Obligation with respect to Independent ES 

Director 

26 (Obligation with respect to directors and Senior ES 

management 

17 Other Corporate Governance requirement S 
46 Functional Website ES 

(xxii) Auditors Fees. 
Total Fees for all services paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditors and all entities in this network 

firm/network entity of which the statutory Auditor is part is given below. 

Payment to Statutory Auditors FY 2023-24: 

L. Audit Fees 8,04,760/- 

. Tax Audit Fees 1,94,700/- 

. Others 2,04,500/- 

lTotal 12,03,960/- 

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION. 
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Your Company uses several modes for communicating with its external stakeholders, such as announcements and 

press releases in newspapers, circular letters and other reports to the members, posting information on its 

website (www.Bombaysuperseeds.com), intimation to the Stock Exchanges. 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results are displayed on the Company’s website 

www.Bombaysuperseeds.com and also disseminated through all the modes mentioned above. Financial Express 

(English daily) and Sanj Samachar (vernacular daily) are usually the papers in which the quarterly results are 

published. 

Your Company’s Management Discussion & Analysis of the Business for the year ended March 31, 2024 forms 

part of the Directors’ Report and is given under the section so captioned. 

7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION. 

r.No. |item of Interest Particulars 

i IAGM Date, Time, and Venue [September 30, 2024, Monday at 03:00 pm at 

Registered Office of the Company Situated at 

[Shreenathji Industrial Estate Plot No. 11, Near 

Kuvadva GIDC, Kuvadva, Rajkot, Gujarat: 360023 

2 Financial Calendar |April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024 

B Date of Book Closure [September 24, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (Both Days| 

Inclusive) 

“ Listing on Stock Exchanges INational Stock Exchange of India Limited Exchange Plaza 

Plot No.C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra 

(East), Mumbai — 400 051, India Tel. : +91-22- 2659810 

| Fax:+91-22-26598237 

[The listing fee has been paid to NSE 

5 Stock Code BSHSL 

6 Registrar & Share transfer [Skyline Financial Services Private Limited A/505, 

IAgent Dattani Plaza, Andheri Kurla Safeed Pool, Mumbai 

1400072 

[Tel :022-49721245 

E-mail :subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com 

4 [Share Transfer System |As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as| 

lamended, securities of listed companies can be| 

ftransferred only in dematerialized form with effect from| 

|April 1, 2019, except in case of request received fol 

ftransmission or transposition of securities. 

[The transfer through demat mode takes place| 

linstantaneously between the transferor, transferee, and 

[the Depository. 

18 Dematerialisation of shares 10,49,37,260 shares were held in dematerialised mode,| 

nd liquidity las at March 31,2024. The Company’s equity shares are| 

lactively traded on NSE. 

£] Outstanding GDRs /ADRs / INot Applicable 

arrants or any convertible 

instruments, conversion 

ate and likely impact on 

Equity 

Lo Plant Location Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
[Shreenathji Industrial Estate Plot No. 8,9,10,& 11, Nea 

Kuvadva GIDC, Kuvadva, Rajkot, Gujarat : 360023, 

11 IAddress of Communication [Shreenathji Industrial Estate Plot No. 11, Near Kuvadva) 

IGIDC, Kuvadva, Rajkot, Gujarat : 360023, 

12 (Contact No.: 9687967096 
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13 ebsite ww.bombaysuperseeds.com 

14 ICIN L01132GJ2014PLC0O80273 

8. MARKET PRICE DATA: HIGH/LOW DURING EACH MONTH OF 2023-24 ON THE FOLLOWING EXCHANGE: 

IMONTH HIGH LOW 

APR #402.50 B18 

IMAY 393 267 

UNE 338.40 275 

uLy 333 273 

AUG 289.50 217 

SEP 276.70 218 

[pCcT 251.65 14.10 

INOV 252 214.70 

DEC 301.95 218.10 

AN 284.90 [244.05 

FEB 2257.80 1224.55 

IMAR 2239.00 186.70 

9. CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2024: 

[shareholding Details 

Share or Debenture  [Number of % to Total Numbers  [Share or Debenture % to Total 

holding Nominal [Shareholders holding Amount [Amount 

alue 

[Rs.) (Rs.) 

i 2 3 14 5 

Up to 5,000 16604 198.21 13284835 3.13 

5,001 to 10,000 106 0.63 753736 0.72 

10,001 to 20,000 69 0.41 1026659 0.98 

20,001 to 30,000 22 0.13 1535573 0.51 

30,001 to 40,000 24 0.14 798307 0.76 

140,001 to 50,000 14 0.08 620649 0.59 

50,001 t0 1,00,000 |16 0.09 1051065 1.00 

1,00,001 and & b1 0.30 96866456 92.31 

{Above 

[Total 16906 100.00 104937280 100.00 

ICategory wise Bifurcation No. of shares % to capital 

Held 

Promoter & Promaters Group [7,74,91,607 [73.85 

Foreign Portfolio Investors Category | o o 
Directors and their Relatives 15,00,391 0.48 

Key Managerial Personnel 0 0 

Non Institutional Individual Shareholders holding 182,18,496 [7.83 

INominal Share Capital Up to 2 Lacs 

INon Institutional Individual Shareholders 1,81,67,313 17.31 

holding Nominal Share Capital Above 2 Lac 
Bodies Corporate 144871 0.04 

Non Resident Indians 17773 0.02 

Resident Indian HUF 14,70,068 0.45 

[Clearing Members/House 04 0.01 

Firms 126,801 0.03 

[Total 104937280 100.00 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE 

COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

September 07, 2024 

The Members, 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Kuvadava, 

Rajkot 

Subject: Declaration regarding compliance with the Company’s code of conduct for its Directors and Employees. 

Ref: Regulation 34 (3) read with Part D of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

|, Arvind Kakadia, Managing Director of the Company, hereby declare that as provided under the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and the Senior Management 

Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

For Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

SD/- 
Arvindkumar Kakadia 

Managing Director 

DIN-06893183. 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND CASH FLOW 

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2024). 

We hereby certify that: 

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 

have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and 

we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

deficiencies. 

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no: 

i. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosing in the notes 

to the financial statements; and 

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

For, Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

SD/- sD/- 
Arvind Kumar Kakadia Kiritkumar Kakadia 

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

DIN: 06893183 DIN: 06893686 



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS OF 
BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED, 
SHRINATH]JI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 
PLOT NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVAGIDC, 8 - B, 
NATIONAL HIGHWAY, RAJKOT - 360023, GUJARAT, INDIA 

We have examined the relevantregisters, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 

the Directors of BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED having CIN 

L01132GJ2014PLC080273 and having registered office at SHRINATH]I INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 

PLOT NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVA G I D C, 8 - B, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, RAJKOT - 360023, 

GUJARAT, INDIA (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company 

for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 

Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify 

that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

S.N. NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 
IN COMPANY 

1. DHARMESH DINESHBHAI CHOTAI 06651983 05/01/2018 

2. ARVINDKUMAR JADAV]IBHAI KAKADIA 06893183 28/07/2014 

3. KIRITKUMAR JADAV]JIBHAI KAKADIA 06893686 28/07/2014 

4. HEMANG CHANDRAKANT BAXI 07278049 07/11/2016 

5. JADAV]I DEVRA] KAKADIYA 07412605 28/01/2016 

6. KISHORKUMAR DEVRAJBHAI KAKADIYA 07412684 28/01/2016 

7. HARDIKKUMAR MANILAL PATEL 08041881 05/01/2018 

8. RICHA KAUSHAL MASHRU 09302729 30/09/2021 

9. AMIT KISHORBHAI GADHIYA 08708845 17/08/2020 

10. HARSHIL BHAVESHKUMAR VASANI 09633025 11/06/2022 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these based on our verification. 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

FOR, VAST & CO. COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP, 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2282/2022, 

VIJAY BHARATBHAI ANADKAT 
DESIGNATED PARTNER 

DIN: 09578670 

MEM. NO.: ACS 32795 
CPNO.:12051 DATES: 06.09.2024 

ICSI UDIN: A032795F001164585 PLACE: RAJKOT 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

SHRINATH]JI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 
PLOT NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVAGIDC, 8- B, 

NATIONAL HIGHWAY, RAJKOT - 360023, GUJARAT, INDIA 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bombay Super 

Hybrid Seeds Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2024 as stipulated in 

the applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended, pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with the 

Stock Exchanges. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 

Our examination was limited to a review of procedures and implementations thereof adopted 

by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in the applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the Efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

FOR, VAST & CO. COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP, 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2282/2022, 

VIJAY BHARATBHAI ANADKAT 
DESIGNATED PARTNER 

DIN: 09578670 

MEM. NO.: ACS 32795 
CPNO.:12051 DATE: 06.09.2024 

ICSI UDIN: A032795F001164849 PLACE: RAJKOT 
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Annexure Il 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Indian seed industry is a dynamic sector with significant developments in recent years. Here’s a 

summary of its structure and recent changes: 

Seed Types: 

1. Open-Pollinated Varieties (OPVs): 

o These traditional seeds can be saved and reused for planting across seasons. They remain an 

important part of farming, especially for small and marginal farmers. 

2. Hybrid Seeds: 

o Hybrids result from cross-breeding two distinct parent plants and provide better crop yields, 

resistance to diseases, and improved quality. Hybrid seeds are popular for vegetables, 
cereals, and fruits. 

3. Genetically Modified (GM) Seeds: 

o Though GM adoption has been limited, India has introduced Bt cotton, which is pest- 

resistant. The government regulates the introduction and use of GM seeds through biosafety 

frameworks. 

Seed Companies: 

1. Public Sector: 

o Government bodies like the Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) and state 

agricultural universities lead research and development of seed varieties, often focusing 

on staple crops and public distribution. 

2. Private Sector: 

o Private companies, both domestic and multinational, dominate the hybrid and biotech seed 

markets. The private sector focuses on R&D and commercialization of high-yielding and 

genetically advanced seeds. 

Seed Research and Development: 

1. Public Research: 

o Research by government institutions focuses on improving seed quality, breeding programs, 

and traditional farming techniques. They address national food security by developing seeds 

for various agro-climatic conditions. 

2. Private Research: 

o The private sector, especially multinational companies, invests in hybrid seed development 

and biotech traits (e.g., pest resistance, herbicide tolerance). Their R&D involves 

international collaboration to access advanced technologies. 

N LM
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Seed Production: 

o Seed production involves contract farming, where farmers grow seeds under strict quality standards. 

Both the public and private sectors collaborate with farmers for seed multiplication. 

Seed Distribution: 

o The seed distribution network in India includes local dealers, distributors, and retail outlets. Private 

companies have dedicated retail channels, while public sector seeds are distributed through 

government programs like the National Seed Corporation (NSC) and State Seed Corporations 

(SSCs). 

Developments in the Indian Seed Industry: 

1. Rising Demand for Hybrid Seeds: 

o The use of hybrid seeds is increasing due to rising demand for high-yield and disease- 

resistant crops. 

2. Biotech Advancements: 

o Although GM crops are still limited to cotton, research is ongoing for introducing other GM 

crops like maize and brinjal, pending regulatory approvals. 

3. Evolving Regulatory Frameworks: 

o The government has introduced policies like the National Seed Policy (2002) and 

Protection of Plant Varieties and Farmers' Rights Act (2001) to ensure farmers’ rights 

and regulate seed quality. 

4. Expansion of Export Markets: 

o India’s seed exports, especially to Asian and African countries, have increased, contributing 

to the global seed trade. 

5. Digitalization in Agriculture: 

o With the rise of digital platforms, seed companies are using e-commerce and digital tools to 

reach farmers directly, providing them with information on seed quality and availability. 

The Indian seed industry continues to grow, driven by technological advances, a strong public-private sector 

partnership, and a focus on improving agricultural productivity. 

Recent Developments in the Indian Seed Industry: 

The Indian seed industry has undergone significant transformations in recent years, with advancements 

across biotechnology, hybrid seed technology, digitalization, and sustainability. Some of the major 

developments include: 

1. Biotechnology and Genetically Modified (GM) Crops: 

« India has witnessed increased adoption of GM crops, primarily Bt cotton, which accounts for the 

majority of cotton cultivation. However, the introduction of other GM crops, like Bt brinjal and 
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GM mustard, remains stalled due to regulatory and public debates over safety, environmental 

impact, and ethical concerns. 

o The govemnment continues to take a cautious approach to GM crop regulation, balancing the need 

for agricultural innovation with biosafety concerns. 

2. Hybrid Seed Technology: 

o The development and adoption of hybrid seed varieties have been expanding, particularly in rice, 

maize, and vegetables. Hybrid seeds offer higher yields, resistance to diseases, and better 

adaptability to different agro-climatic conditions. 

e Private seed companies are at the forefront of research and development (R&D) in hybrid seeds, 

investing heavily in creating high-yielding varieties that can withstand pests and adverse weather 

conditions. 

3. Technology and Digitalization: 

o There is a growing integration of digital tools and technology in the seed industry, revolutionizing 

seed production, distribution, and farm management. Digital platforms, mobile apps, and precision 

agriculture tools are being used to help farmers select appropriate seeds, monitor crop health, and 

access markets. 

« Some companies are providing e-commerce platforms for seed sales, enabling farmers to purchase 

seeds online with more information on quality and availability. 

4. Sustainability and Organic Seeds: 

o With the rise in demand for sustainable and organic farming practices, there is a shift towards 

developing organic seed varieties. These seeds are tailored to organic farming systems that avoid 

synthetic chemicals and promote ecological balance. 

e Some seed companies are now focusing on producing organic and non-GMO seeds to cater to 

niche markets that value environmental sustainability. 

5. Seed Certification and Quality Standards: 

o The Indian government enforces strict quality standards to ensure the authenticity and reliability of 

seeds through regulatory bodies like the Seed Control Order and the National Seeds Corporation 

(NSC). 

o Seed certification has become essential for ensuring the availability of high-quality seeds in the 

market, preventing the distribution of counterfeit or low-quality seeds. 

6. Exports: 

« Indian seed companies are increasingly exploring export opportunities, especially for vegetable 

seeds and high-value crops. The seed export market is growing, with India exporting seeds to 

countries in Asia, Africa, and Latin America. 

« However, exporters must comply with international phytosanitary standards to ensure that Indian 

seeds meet the safety and quality requirements of importing countries. 

7. Public-Private Partnerships (PPP): 
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o Collaborations between government research institutions and private seed companies are 

becoming more common. These partnerships aim to pool resources and expertise to develop and 

commercialize new seed varieties that meet market demands. 

o Public-private partnerships have been particularly fruitful in advancing research in hybrid and 

biotech seeds, contributing to higher crop productivity. 

8. Seed Startups and Entrepreneurship: 

e The Indian seed industry has seen the rise of startups and entrepreneurial ventures focusing on 

niche areas such as climate-resilient crops, organic seeds, and seed enhancement technologies. 

e These startups often leverage cutting-edge research and digital tools to introduce innovative 

products and services to the seed market. 

9. Government Initiatives: 

o The Indian government has launched several initiatives to promote seed production and enhance 

agricultural productivity. Key programs include: 

o National Food Security Mission (NFSM): Aims to increase the production of food grains, 

including rice, wheat, and pulses, by ensuring the availability of high-quality seeds. 

o National Mission on Oilseeds and Oil Palm (NMOOP): Focuses on increasing oilseed 

production through the promotion of improved seed varieties. 

o Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY): Provides financial support to states to develop 

agriculture infrastructure, including seed production facilities. 

10. Dynamic Nature of the Seed Industry: 

o The Indian seed industry is highly dynamic, with rapid developments driven by policy changes, 

market demands, and technological advancements. As the industry evolves, it is expected to face 

both opportunities and challenges related to sustainability, climate change, and increasing global 

competition. 

Fostering Innovation Through Research & Development 

1. Strategic Vision and Objectives 

1.1 Define Clear Goals: 

o Identify specific objectives such as increasing yield, enhancing disease resistance, improving 

nutritional content, or developing crops suited to climate change. 

1.2 Align with Industry Needs: 

o Ensure that R&D goals align with current industry trends and challenges, such as sustainability, 

climate resilience, and market demand. 

2. Collaborative Partnerships 

2.1 Build Strong Networks: 

o Partner with international organizations, research institutions, and universities 
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(e.g., CIMMYT, IRRI, ICRISAT) to leverage expertise and resources. 

2.2 Engage with Stakeholders: 

o Involve farmers, industry experts, and policymakers to ensure research is practical and meets real- 

world needs. 

2.3 Establish Public-Private Partnerships: 

o Collaborate with private sector companies and government agencies to share knowledge, resources, 

and technology. 

3. Advanced Research Techniques 

3.1 Utilize Modern Technologies: 

e Incorporate genomics, biotechnology, and bioinformatics to accelerate genetic improvements and 

trait enhancements. 

3.2 Develop High-Tech Facilities: 

o Invest in state-of-the-art laboratories and field research stations for precise and effective 

experimentation. 

3.3 Focus on Data Analytics: 

o Use big data and artificial intelligence to analyze research data, predict trends, and optimize breeding 

strategies. 

4. Germplasm Acquisition and Development 

4.1 Expand Genetic Diversity: 

o Acquire diverse germplasm from various regions to broaden the genetic base and enhance resilience. 

4.2 Enhance Trait Selection: 

« Focus on traits such as drought resistance, pest tolerance, and nutritional quality to develop superior 

crop varieties. 

4.3 Implement Breeding Innovations: 

o Utilize advanced breeding techniques such as marker-assisted selection, gene editing 

(CRISPR/Cas9), and hybridization. 

5. Field Testing and Evaluation 

5.1 Conduct Extensive Trials: 

o Perform multi-location field trials to evaluate performance under different environmental 

conditions. 

5.2 Monitor and Analyze Results: 

o Collect and analyze data on crop performance, disease resistance, and yield to validate research 

outcomes. 
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5.3 Adapt and Improve: 

o Use feedback from field trials to make necessary adjustments and improvements in crop varieties. 

6. Capacity Building and Training 

6.1 Develop Expertise: 

o Provide training and development opportunities for researchers, agronomists, and farmers on new 

technologies and methods. 

6.2 Promote Knowledge Sharing: 

o Organize workshops, conferences, and seminars to disseminate research findings and best practices. 

6.3 Encourage Continuous Learning: 

o Foster a culture of innovation by encouraging ongoing education and professional development. 

7. Intellectual Property and Commercialization 

7.1 Protect Innovations: 

o Secure patents and intellectual property rights to safeguard research outputs and maintain a 

competitive edge. 

7.2 Facilitate Technology Transfer: 

o  Work with industry partners to commercialize new technologies and ensure they reach the market 

effectively. 

7.3 Support Startups and Ventures: 

o Encourage the creation of startups and new ventures that can bring innovative solutions to market. 

8.Impact Assessment and Feedback 

8.1 Measure Impact: 

e Evaluate the impact of R&D activities on agricultural productivity, sustainability, and economic 

growth. 

8.2 Gather Stakeholder Feedback: 

o Solicit feedback from farmers, industry partners, and consumers to assess the relevance and 

effectiveness of research outcomes. 

8.3 Adapt Strategies: 

o Continuously refine R&D strategies based on impact assessments and stakeholder input. 

Crop Organization Projects 

1. Groundnuts 

o Partners: SAU, NRCG- Junagadh, ICRISAT 
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o Objective: Germplasm acquisition for genetic diversity and traits enhancement. 

2. Rice 

o Partners: IRRIL, PAU. 

o Objective: Collaborative efforts for hybrid rice development and accelerated variety impact. 

3. Maize 

o Partner: CIMMYT 

o Objective: for germplasm development, evaluation, training, and value-added services. 

4. Pearl Millet 

o Partners: ICRISAT, HarvestPlus 

o Objective: Developing high-yielding and nutrient-rich pearl millet lines. 

5. Coriander, Pea & Beet root 

o Partner: Anseme SPA Italy 

o Objective: To enhance the quality, yield, and adaptability of coriander, pea, and beetroot 

through advanced breeding techniques and improved varieties. 

6. Vegetables 

o Partners: APSA, Metro seeds Thiland, Anhui Horti seeds China 

o Objective: Collaborative initiatives in vegetable breeding. 

7. Wheat 

o Partner: CIMMYT 

o Objective: Global Wheat Program for high-yielding and resilient wheat varieties across 

regions. 

By focusing on these key areas, organizations can effectively foster innovation through R&D, leading to 
significant advancements in crop development and overall agricultural productivity. 

We strategically select production locations based on agro-climatic conditions, availability of skilled labor, 

and infrastructure. Our commercial seeds are processed in a state-of-the-art facility covering over 85,000 
sq. ft. at Village Kuchiyadad, Rajkot. Additionally, we havea  25-acre research farm at Village Kuvadva, 
N.H. 8, Rajkot, Gujarat. 

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy 

In compliance with Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 8(5)(viii) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the company has implemented an internal financial control system that aligns with 

the size, complexity, and nature of its operations. The system ensures effective business conduct, asset 

protection, fraud prevention, and the integrity of financial reporting. 
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The Board has adopted policies and procedures that facilitate compliance with the company’s operational 

and financial policies. This includes monitoring the prevention and detection of errors and fraud, ensuring 

accurate accounting records, and preparing timely financial reports. Senior management regularly evaluates 

these control systems to address any deviations, with corrective actions taken as necessary. No material 

weaknesses in the design or operation of the control systems were identified. 

Risks and Concerns 

The company recognizes that risk and return are inherent in business. As a proactive management practice, 

efforts are made to maximize returns while minimizing expenses. Senior management continuously 

monitors risks, and processes are established to control and mitigate them. Through regular assessments 

and expert consultations, the company identifies potential business risks and takes timely corrective 

measures. 

Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of 

People Employed. 

Human resources play a pivotal role in the company's growth and success. The company is committed to 

developing the potential of each employee, balancing the experience of seasoned professionals with the 

mentoring of young talent. Upskilling the workforce with both digital and non-digital skills remain a 

priority, helping employees enhance their capabilities. 

Recognizing that human capital is the company's greatest strength, efforts are made to create an 

encouraging, challenging work environment that rewards initiative and recognizes performance. The 

company maintains a positive industrial relations environment, ensuring a high level of employee 

satisfaction. 

Financial Performance 

[Sales | (& In Lakhs)| 
[Crop [2023-24 [2022-23 | 
[Groundnut Seeds [15,421.64 [12,154.44 | 
[Gram Seeds 3,100.38 [2,718.44 | 
[Rajka Seeds [o08.29 [095.57 | 
[Wheat Seeds [1,242.99 [1,327.24 | 

[Soyabean Seeds [1,465.79 [1,356.81 | 
[Cumin Seeds |[1,708.04 l657.93 | 

[Coriander Seed a0s5.11 [209.49 | 
[Guar Seed [135.81 [t61.16 | 
[Mung Seed [379.10 [472.22 | 
[Metha Seed [[529.06 [370.89 | 

[Tur Seed [28.90 [as1.61 | 
[Udid Seed [116.21 [3s55.95 | 
[Others [246.43 [[1,530.06 | 
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[Sales | (In Lakhs)| 

[Crop [2023-24 [2022-23 | 
[Total [25,687.76 [22,791.81 | 

Analysis: 

o Overall Growth: There was a significant increase in total sales from %22,791.81 Lakhs in 2022-23 
to 325,687.76 Lakhs in 2023-24. 

o Top Increase: The highest increase in sales was seen in Groundnut Seeds, with an increase of 

%3,267.20 Lakhs. 
e New Highs: The sales for Gram Seeds, Soyabean Seeds, and Coriander Seeds showed notable 

growth compared to the previous year. 

ANALYSIS SIGNIFICANT RATIOS: 

Name of Ratio 2023-24 | 2022-23 | Variation | Reason for Variation 

Current Ratio (Times) 1.87 1.64 13.69 No explanation needed 

Debt-Equity Ratio (Times) 0.61 0.94 (34.59) Improved due to higher profit earned 

Debts Service Ratio (Times) | 54.54 30.32 79.90 Due to decreased term loan and increased profit 

Return on Equity Ratio (%) | 211.71 159.92 32.38 The profitability has increased due to increase in 

production activities resulting into higher return 

on equity. 

Inventory Turnover Ratio | 200.00 182.00 9.89 No explanation needed 

(Days) 

Trade Receivables Turnover | 14.00 14.00 - No explanation needed 

Ratio, (Days) 

Trade Payables Turnover | 13.00 19.00 (31.58) The creditors have been paid well within the time 

Ratio, (Days) frame during the year; 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio | 0.28 021 31.28 The company has ploughed backits profit and long 

(times) term resources. 

Net Profit Ratio (%) 8.65 736 17.46 

Return on Capital Employed | 28.38 29.79 (4.72) The profitability has increased due to increase in 

(%) production activities resulting into higher return 

on equity. 

Return on Investment (%) 28.38 29.79 (4.72) 
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL RULE 2014.) 

The percentage increase in Remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer 
and Company Secretary in the financial year 2023-24 and ratio of remuneration of each key managerial 

personnel (KMP) against the performance are as under: - 
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Sr. | Name of | Designation | Remuneration Percentage | Ratio of 
No. | Director/KMP of Increase Remunera 

Director/KMP in tion 

for the | Remunerati | of each 
financial year | on for Director 
2021-22(In the To the 
Rs.) Financial Median 

Year Remunera 
2021-22 tion of 

Employees 
1 Mr. Managing 36,00,000/- Nil 7.5:1 

Arvindkumar Director 
Kakadia 

2 Mr. Kiritkumar | Whole Time | 36,00,000/- Nil 7.5:1 
Kakadia Director 

/CFO 

3 Mr. Jadavjibhai | Executive 12,00,000/- Nil 2.5:1 

Patel Director 

4 Mr. Kishorbhai | Executive 12,00,000/- Nil 2.5:1 

Kakadia Director 

5 Mr. Hemang | Executive 13,75,000/- Nil 2.86:1 
Baxi Director 

6 Ms. Jalpa | Company 2,70,000/- Nil 0.56:1 
Doshi* Secretary 

7 Mr. Vivek | Company 4,80,000/- Nil 1:1 
Moliya Secretary 

Ms. Jalpa Doshi resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. September 30, 2023. Her 

remuneration was annualised for the purpose of ratio calculation. 

Mr. Vivek Moliya was appointed for the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. October 01, 2023. Her 

remuneration was annualised for the purpose of ratio calculation. 

> The number of employees on the rolls of Company: 55 Employees 
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> The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 36% 

> Average percentile increases in salaries of Employees other than Managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in 
the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof and any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in thereof and any exceptional circumstances for increase 

in the Managerial Remuneration (if any): 

The percentage increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year is 36%. The increment given to each individual employee is based on the employees’ 
potential, experience as well as their performance and contribution to the Company’s progress over a 

period. 

> The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees 
who are not Directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director 
during the year 

Not applicable. There is no non managerial employee who are getting paid more than the highest paid 
Director during the current financial year. 

> Affirmation that remuneration is as per remuneration Policy of the company: 

It is affirmed that remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the company. 
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Annexure V 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Al related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary 

course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

Name(s) of the Duration of Silent terms of the Date(s) of the Amount 

related Party Nature of the contracts or approval by the paid 

Relationship Contracts/ arrangements or board/Member, as 

arrangements/ transactions if advances, 
transactions including any. if any. 

the value, if any. 

Upsurge Seeds Sister No Contract Purchase of Seeds As per 

of Concern Made amounting to Rs. Regulation 23 

Agriculture 20,94,91,075/- of SEBI (LODR) 

Limited Regulations, 

Sale of Seeds 2015, 

amounting Approval of 

toRs. Members 

7,71,59,850/- taken dated 

September 09, 

Loan Granted 2022 

amounting to 

Rs.11,46,00,000/- 

American Sister No contract Purchase of Seeds As per 

Genetics Seeds Concern Made amounting to Rs. Regulation 23 

Limited 4,46,025/- of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 

Sale of Seeds 2015, 

amounting Approval of 

toRs. Members 

5,96,82,269/- taken dated 

September 09, 

Loan Granted 2022 

amounting to 

Rs.3,89,81,000/- 
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Bombay 

Organic Cold 

Pvt Ltd 

Group 

Company 

No contract 

Made 

Purchase of As per - 

Services (Cold Regulation 23 

Storage Rent) of Rs. | of SEBI (LODR) 

30,69,044 Regulations, 

2015, 

Approval of 

Members 

taken dated 

September 09, 

2022 

Jayantilal 

Devrajbhai 

Kakadiya 

Relatives of 

Directors 

Contract 

Made 

Brand Licence As per 

Agreement Fees of Regulation 23 

Rs. 10,00,000/- of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015, 

Approval of 

Members 

taken dated 

September 09, 

2022 

Place : Kuvadva 

Date : 7th September, 2024 

Sd/- 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Sd/- 

Mr. Arvindkumar J Kakadia Mr. Kiritkumar J Kakadia 

Managing Director 

DIN: 06893183 

Whole Time Director 

DIN: 06893686 
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Annexure VI 

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the financial year 2022-23 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited [herein after referred as “Company” seeks to be a good corporate 

citizen in all aspects of its operations and activities. We commit to operating in an economically, socially 

and environmentally responsible manner whilst balancing the interests of diverse stakeholders. The way 

company does business reflects its commitment to profitable growth, sustainable development and 

integrity. 

Our vision is to drive ‘holistic empowerment’ of the community through implementation of sustainable 

initiative which will have maximum societal impact by identifying the critical needs and gaps. 

We shall remain committed to the following operating principles — 

i. Conducting business in a socially responsible and ethical manner; 

ii. Protecting the environment and the safety of people; 

iii. Supporting human rights; and 

iv. Engaging, learning from, respecting and supporting the local communities and cultures with which we 

work. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

SliName of Director [Designation INumber of meetings offNumber of meetings of] 

INo. INature ofCSR  Committee held(CSR Committee attended| 

Directorship during the year [during the year 

1 Mr. Hemang Baxi Executive Director [2 2 

2 Mr. KishorkumarExecutive Director [2 2 

Kakadia 

3 Mr. Amit Gadhiya Independent 3 2 

Director 

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the 

board are disclosed on the website of the company. 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/corporate-governance-policy.html 
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4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 

8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). 

Not Applicable 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, 

if any : Not Applicable 

SI. No.  [Financial Year IAmount available for set-off from/Amount required to be set-off for| 

preceding financial years (in Rs) tthe financial year, if any (in Rs) 

1 INIL 

[Total INIL 

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). : Rs. 11,55,70,835.33/- 

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 23,11,416.71/- 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. NIL 

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).: Rs. 23,11,416.71/- 

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

[Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

[Total  Amoun 
Spent for the[fotal Amount transferred tolAmount transferred to any fund specified under 

Financial Year/Unspent CSR Account as perSchedule VIl as per second proviso to section| 

(in Rs.) section 135(6). 135(5). 

IAmount. Date of transfer.Name of thelAmount. Date off 

Fund transfer. 

23,16,000 NIL 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 
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(EX) () R ()] (4) 5) 6) (7) 8) 9) (10) (11) 

SI. [Name |Item Local |Location offProject |Amount AmountfAmount [Mode ofiMode of 

No |of theffrom thelarea the project. |[durationfallocate spent intransferre Implementatio Implementation 

Projectflist  of|(Yes/No) A d for thethe d ton -  DirectThrough 

lactivitie | project |current [Unspent ((Yes/No). Implementing 

Is in| (in Rs.). financialCSR |Agency 

Schedul | YearAccount 
le VI tol State District inRs.). for thel Nam [CSR 

the Act. 3 3 project as| e [Registratio 
per n number. 

Section 

135(6) (in| 
Rs.). 

1. [NIL 

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) 2) (3) (@) |(5) (6) 7) (8) 

S.. No. |Name offitem from the listllocal [Location ofjAmount [Mode ofiMode of implementation| 

tthe Project jof activities infarea [the project. spent forimplementation + Through implementing| 

ischedule VIl to|(Yes/ tthe IDirect (Yes/No). [agency. 

fthe Act. INo). roject (in| 

IStat District Rs.)- IName. ICSR 
e. registration 

Inumber. 

1. Health &lYes [Gujarat 15,00,000 No PATEL SEVAICSR0001146 

Hospitality ISAMAJ B3 

{ATKOT 

2. Educationallpromoting ‘es  |Gujarat 5,55,000 |No LEUVA ICSR0002261 

linstitutions leducation, PATEL 1 

land a lincluding special KANYA 

leducation and| ICHHATRALA| 

drug-free lemployment JAM 
nation b . 

. lenhancing KANDORAN 

feducating ocation skills A 
fthe 

lespecially among| 

oung ichildren, women,| 

bre‘ed Ofelderly, and the| 

India abomdifferently abled| 

[the jand livelihood| 

levil effectsenhancement 

of‘ drug.s &projects; 

reinforcing 
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fthe 

message 

for 

linspiring, 

motivating 

jand 

lsupporting 

drug 

addicts  to) 

stay awa 

ffrom the 

perils off 

drug abuse| 

3. Donation of ICU|Yes [Gujarat [2,36,000 |No ROTARY ICSRO000780 

Unit at B. T| ICLUB OFj1 

Savani kidne: RAJKOT 

Hospital Rajkot,| 

for need 

(Children/Patients 

. Build & RepairlYes |Gujarat 25,000 |No IGIRGANGA |CSR0001498 

IChek-Dem for| PARIVAR |7 

Save Water and [TRUST 

Environment RAJKOT 

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 23,16,000.00/- 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any 

SI. No. |Particular I[Amount (in Rs.) 

i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as perfRs. 23,11,416.71/- 

section 135(5) 

(i) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 23,11,416.71/- 

(i) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 4,583.29/- 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes orNIL 

lactivities of the previous financial years, if any 

I(v) IAmount available for set off in succeeding financial years|NIL 

((iii)-(iv)] 
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

SI. No. |Preceding {Amount mount spentiAmount transferred to anyAmount 

Financial Year. ftransferred toiin the reportingfund specified under Scheduleremaining toj 

[Unspent  CSRFinancial Year|VIl as per section 135(6), ifbe spent in| 

[Account under(in Rs.). lany. lsucceeding 

section 135 (6)| financial 

(in Rs.) Name offAmount Date ofyears. (in Rs.) 

fthe Fund ((inRs). ftransfer. 

1. NIL 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

(1) (2) (3) (4) 5) 6) (7) 8) ©] 

SI. No. IProject ID/Name offFinancial Project |Total IAmount |Cumulative [Status  of] 

tthe [Year in whichduration. amount [spent onjamount the project| 

Project. [the project| allocated [the lspent at the- 

lwas for  thejproject inend ofiCompleted 

icommenced. project (infthe eporting |/Ongoing. 

Rs.). reporting [Financial 

Financial |Year. (in 

[Year  (inRs.) 

Rs). 

1 Not Applicable 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable 

(Asset-wise details). 

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). 

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, 

their address etc. 

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the 

capital asset). 

N L\



BOMB.AY SUPER 
HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 

section 135(5). 

Not Applicable 

11. CSR Committee Responsibility Statement: 

The implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of 

the Company. 

Sd/- SD/- 

Arvindkumar Kakadia Hemang baxi 

(Managing Director). Chairman of CSR Committee 
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BOMBAY SUPER 
HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

PURPOSE 

The policy on Board Diversity (“the Policy”) sets out the approach to diversity on 

the Board of directors (“the Board”) of Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited. (“the 

Company”). 

POLICY STATEMENT 

The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board that 

possesses the balance of skills, experience, expertise, and diversity of perspectives 

appropriate to the requirements of the businesses of the Company. The Company 

sees increasing diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a 

competitive advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and make good use of 
differences in the skills, regional and industry experience, background, race, gender 

and other distinctions between directors. These differences will be considered in 
determining the optimum composition of the Board and when possible should be 

balanced appropriately. 

The Company maintains that Board appointments should be based on merit that 

complements and expands the skills, experience and expertise of the Board as a 

whole taking into account knowledge, professional experience and qualifications, 

gender, age, cultural and educational background, and any other factors that the 

Board might consider relevant and applicable from time-to-time for it to function 
effectively. 

In the process of attaining a diverse Board based on the aforementioned criteria, 
the following criteria needs to be assessed: 

(1) Optimum Composition: 

(a) The Board shall have an optimum combination of executive and non- 

executive directors and not less than fifty percent of the Board of Directors 

comprising non-executive directors. 

(b) Atleast half of the Board should comprise of independent directors’ 

(where the Chairman of the Board is executive) or at least one third of the 

Board consisting of independent directors (where the Chairman of the 

Board is non-executive). 

In any case, company should strive to ensure that the number of 

independent directors do not fall below 3 (three) so as to enable the Board 

to function smoothly and effectively. 

(¢) The Company shall have atleast one women director on the Board to 

ensure that there is no gender inequality on the Board. 



BOMBAY SUPER 
HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

(2) Functional Diversity: 

(a) Appointment of directors to the Board of the Company should be based 
on the specific needs and business of the Company. Appointments should 

be done based on the qualification, knowledge, experience and skill of the 

proposed appointee which is relevant to the business of the Company. 

(b) Knowledge of and experience in domain areas such as NBFC industry, 

banking and finance, corporate, investment banking, legal, risk, 

management, etc., should be duly considered while making appointments 

to the Board level. 

(c) While appointing independent director, care should be taken as to the 
independence of the proposed appointee. 

(d) Directorships in other companies may also be taken into account while 

determining the candidature of a person. 

ROLE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘'NRC') of the Company shall 

review and assess Board composition on behalf of the Board and shall recommend 

to the Board, the appointment of new directors based on their qualification, positive 
attributes and independence. 

In reviewing Board composition, NRC will consider the benefits of all aspects of 

diversity including, but not limited to, those described above, in order to enable it 

to discharge its duties and responsibilities effectively. 

REVIEW OF THE POLICY 

The NRC will review the policy annually, which will include an assessment of the 

effectiveness of the policy. 

The NRC will discuss any revision that may be required and recommend any such 
revisions to the Board for approval. 
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Annexure VIIT 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY REPORT 

(Business Responsibility and Sustainability Reporting (BRSR) is the practice of companies disclosing information 
about their environmental, social, and govemnance (ESG) performance. It goes beyond financial reporting to 

provide stakeholders with a comprehensive view of a company's non-financial impacts and contributions to 
sustainable development. BRSR covers topics such as environmental impact, social responsibility, and govemance 
practices, aiming to promote transparency and accountability.) 

SECTION A: GENERAL DISCLOSURES 

L Details of the listed entity 

St Particulars FY 20232024 
No. 

1 | Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Listed Entity L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

2 Name of the Listed Entity BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 

3 | Year of incorporation 28-07-2014 

SHRINATHJI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PLOT 
. NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVA GIDC, 8-B, 

4 | Registered office address NATIONAL HIGHWAY, RAJKOT, 
GUJARAT, INDIA, 360023 

SHRINATHJI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PLOT 

5 | c te addr NO.-11, NEAR KUVADAVA GIDC, 8-B, 

orporate address NATIONAL HIGHWAY, RAJKOT, 
GUJARAT, INDIA, 360023 

6 | E-mail cs.bombaysuper@gmail.com 

7 | Telephone 9687967796 

8 | Website www .bombaysuperseeds.com 

9 | Financial year for which reporting is being done Start date End date 

Current Financial Year 01-04-2023 31-03-2024 

Previous Financial Year 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 

Prior to Previous Financial year 01-04-2021 31-03-2022 

10 | Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where shares are listed | National Stock Exchange (NSE) 

11 | Paid-up Capital 10,49,37,280 

Name and contact details (telephone, email address) of the person who may be contacted in case of any 
12 . 

queries on the BRSR report 

Name ARVINDKUMAR KAKADIA 

Contact 9687967796 

E mail md@bombaysuper.in 

Reporting boundary - Are the disclosures under this report 

made on a standalone basis (i.e. only for the entity) or on 
13 | a consolidated basis (i.e. for the entity and all the entities | Standalone basis 

which form a part of its consolidated financial statements, 

taken together). 

14 | Name of assurance provider Not Assured 

15 | Type of assurance obtained - 



IL. Products/services 

16. Details of business activities (accounting for 90% of the turnover): 

Sr. No. Descrip ll(?n. of Main Description of Business Activity % of Turm.wer of 
Activity the entity 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited (“BSHSL”) 
1 Agricultural crops is engaged in processing and selling of agricultural| 100.00% 

seeds and crops. 

17. Products/Services sold by the entity (accounting for 90% of the entity’sTurnover): 

Sr. No. Product/Service NICCode %of total Turnover Contributed 

1 Agricultural Seeds 011 100.00% 

NIC Code list link: https://www.ncs.gov.in/Documents/NIC_Sector.pdf 

II. Operations 

18. Number of locations where plants and/or operations/offices of the entity are situated: 

Location Number of plants Number of offices Total 

National 1 1 2 

International 0 0 0 

19. Markets served by the entity: 

a. Number of locations 

Locations Number 

National (No. of States) 8 

International (No. of Countries) 0 

b. What is the contribution of exports as a percentage of the total 0.00% 

turnover of the entity? o 

c. Abrief on types of customers 

IV. Employees 

20. Details as at the end of Financial Year: 

a. Employees and workers (including differently abled): 

Total Male Female 
Sr. No. Particulars 

) No. (B) % (B/A) No. (C) % (C/A) 

EMPLOYEES 

1 Permanent (D) 55 44 80.00% 11 20.00% 

Other than o o 
2 Permanent (E) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total employees o o 
3 ® +E) 55 44 80.00% 11 20.00% 

WORKERS 

4 Permanent (F) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Other than o o 
5 Permanent (G) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

6 (TF"?IGV)V”"“"S 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 



b. Differently abled Employees and workers: 

Total Male Female 

Sr-No. Particulars ) No. (B) % (B/A) No.(C) % (C/A) 

DIFFERENTLY ABLED EMPLOYEES 

1 Permanent (D) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Other than o o 
2 Permanent (E) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total differently 

3 abled employees 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

® +E) 
DIFFERENTLY ABLED WORKERS 

4 Permanent (F) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Other than o o 
5 Permanent (E) 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total differently 

6 abled workers 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

E+G) 

21. Participation/Inclusion/-Representation of women 

Particular Total No. and percentage of Females 

(A) No. (B) % (B/A) 
Board of Directors 10 1 10.00% 

Key Management Personnel 3 1 33.33% 

22. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 

", . e et s - (Turnover rate in previous | (Turnover rate in the year 
Particular (Turnover rate in cmrrent FY) FY) prior to the previous FY) 

Male Female Total Male |Female | Total Male | Female Total 

Permanent 
18.36% 18.18% 10.90% | 10.00% |20.00% | 15.00% | 18.00% | 25.00% | 23.00% 

Employees 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% Permanent ” ° ® | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 
‘Workers 

V. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures) 

23. (a) Names of holding / subsidiary / associate companies / joint ventures 

% of Does the entity 

Name of the holding / subsidiary / Ind.lcate wh.et.her shares mdlmt?d. at co.lumn A 
. . .- holding/subsidiary/ participate in the 

Sr. No. associate companies / joint A N held by N N P 
ventures (A) Associate/ Joint listed Business responsibility 

Venture entity initiatives of the listed 

entity? (Yes/No) 



VL CSR Details 

Act,2013: (Yes/No) 

24. (i) Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 of Companies 
Yes 

a. Turnover (in Rs.) 25,687.76 Lakhs 

b. Net worth (in Rs.) 7,827.69 Lakhs 

VII. Transparency and Disclosures Compliances 

25. Complaints/Grievances on any of the principles (Principles 1 to 9) under the National Guidelines 

on Responsible Business Conduct: 

FY 2023-24 FY 202223 

Current Financial Year Previous Financial Year 

Stakeholder | Grievance X X 
group from Redressal ) Numbe.l of ) Numbe.l of 

whom Mechanis Numbe.l of compl?mts Numbe.l of compl?mts 

complaintis | m in Place complau.fis .pendn?g Remarks complan.fis .pendn?g Remarks 

received (Yes/No)* filed during| resolution filed during | resolution 

the year at close of the year at close of 

the year the year 

Communities No 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Investors (other 
than No 0 0 0 0 0 0 
shareholders) 

Shareholders Yes 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Employees Yes 0 0 0 0 0 0 
and workers 

Customers No 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Value Chain 
Partners No 0 0 0 0 0 0 

redress policy) 
* Grievance Redressal Mechanism in Place (Yes/No) (If Yes, then provide web-link for grievance 

Stakeholder group from whom 

complaint is received 
‘Web Link for Grievance Policy 

Communities 

Investors (other than shareholders) 

Shareholders https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/corporate-governance-policy.html 

Employees and workers https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/corporate-governance-policy.html 

Customers 

Value Chain Partners 



26. Overview of the entity’s material responsible business conduct issues 

Please indicate material responsible business conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and social matters that present a risk or an opportunity to 
your business, rationale for identifying the same, approach to adapt or mitigate the risk along-with its financial implications, as per the following format 

Material issue 
Indicate whether 

Rationale for identifying the risk / In case of risk, approach to 

Financial implications 

of the risk or 
Sr.No. | . . risk or opportunity o . opportunity (Indicate 

identified (®R/O) opportunity adapt or mitigate positive or negative 

implications) 

The operation of these seeds transportations is | BSHSL is committed to clean 
an energy-intensive activity that generates energy transition with an 

significant direct and indirect Greenhouse Gas | environmental policy. We've 

Emissions & . (GHG) emissions, including carbon dioxide and | invested in solar plants of SOKW . 
1 Risk N . o . Negative 

Pollutants methane from fuel use. Uncontrolled pollutants | and energy-efficient equipment ‘ 
and emissions during operation and associated | like air conditioning units, 
activities may impose some legal and contributing to renewable energy 
environmental risks for the company. and energy conservation. 

The goal of operational efficiency is to achieve 
more with less. This can be accomplished by 

Iprove optisizing eqtipnen wngs Hplementn 
2 Operational Opportunity P! 8 SquIp! ge. mplemn 8 - Positive 

Efficiency processes aimed at ox_/erall optimization 
presents an opportunity for companies to 

enhance profits and achieve long-term 

sustainability. 

Waste_ls commm?ly produ_ced during company BSHSL have implemented 
operations, machinery maintenance, and 

s . P systems and procedures to 
administrative tasks. posing risks to the g 3 B 

N . - : B responsibly dispose of waste in : 
Waste . environment, air quality. climate, and . . Negative 

3 Risk accordance with best practices © 
Management ecosystems. Improper waste management can .. 

. and standards, emphasizing a 
endanger personnel safety and result in sustainable approach. 

substantial fines for non-compliance with PP . 

regulations. 
Climate change events pose physical risks such | Our company has not identified 

. as floods and wildfires, as well as transitional any climate risks to our business. 

4 Climate Risk Risk risks such as mandatory renewable ener However, we are activel Negative 
and Adaption Y 24 ’ y 8 

regulations. These events can potentially impact 

the business. Hence, there is a need to assess 

monitoring the evolving 

environmental landscape and 

12



and mitigate these risks. associated regulations to ensure 
that we stay informed and 
prepared for any potential 
climate-related risks in the future. 

The Circular Economy model of production and 

consumption promotes the reusing, 
refurbishing, and recycling of existing materials 

Circular Opportuni and products. The transition to a circular - Positi 

Economy pportunity economy will influence changes in building ositive 
design and material usage. Shifts in regulations 
and demand. combined with new technology. 

have the potential to reduce costs. 

Ensuring service quality is our 
utmost priority at BSHSL. We 

have an escalation mechanism in 
place to address customer 
concerns promptly and provide 

timely responses. The company 
In a sector with high-value projects, ensuring ensures the timely delivery of its 
customer satisfaction is essential. An cranes to customer job sites as per 

Customer Risk unsatisfactory consumer experience may pose a | contractual commitments and Negative 
Satisfaction risk to business continuity, while a positive maintains a robust monitoring 

customer experience can enhance profits and system to ensure smooth crane 

brand reputation. operations at the client’s job site. 

BSHSL have received various 
Certificates of Appreciation from 

its customers for timely project 

completion and adherence to HSE 
(Health, Safety, and 

Environment) practices. 

A significant amount of manual labor is BSHSL places a strong emphasis 
required for operations, maintenance, repair on Employee Health and Safety 

work, and other on-site tasks. Due to the (EHS) and strives to maintain the 
Operational workforce’s exposure to powered haulage and | highest standards of Occupational 
Health & Risk heavy machinery, several mishaps, fall Health and Safety (OHS). As an Negative 

Safety accidents, fatalities, and injuries may occur. ISO 45001 certified company, we 
Additionally, temporary employees can be at a 
higher risk due to a lack of training or work 

experience. If workers’ health and safety are 

have a dedicated EHS team that 
proactively addresses safety 

measures at both our offices and 

13



not protected, there may be fines and penalties. 
Major events can result in acute injuries and 
potential liabilities due to legal or regulatory 
actions. Risks involving health and safety can 
also cause project delays and downtime, 
increasing project costs and decreasing 
profitability. 

sites. The team conducts regular 
trainings for employees and 
workers to ensure their well- 
being. We also organize 
initiatives such as Safety Week 
and safety workshops throughout 
the year to promote a culture of 
safety and enhance awareness of 

best practices. The company 
rigorously follows all due and 
necessary SOPs to ensure 

maximum operational health and 
safety for its employees and 
cranes at job sites. 

Higher employee retention rates reflect good 

company policies and practices. Conversely, a 

BSHSL prioritizes the overall 
growth of its employees through 

Tobust people practices. We 
emphasize health and well-being 
initiatives, fair pay norms, equal 

opportunities, and extensive 
training programs. Performance 

Employee N L R appraisals and promotions are 

Well-being & Risk hlg.h atition rate indicates low _employee designed to encourage employee Negative 
A satisfaction, which can concern investors. N L. © 

Retention . 5 retention. Additionally, we 
Ensuring employee well-being can boost . . 

L - organize various events such as 
morale and reduce hiring and onboarding costs. X 

annual sports events, festival 

celebrations, trekking, health 

check-ups, and learning and 

development programs to foster a 

positive and engaging work 
environment. 

Businesses requiring workers on-site must The company implements robust 
ensure effective labor management practices. labor management systems, 
This includes managing the complexity of their | including clear job descriptions 

Labour Risk workforce (size, labor intensity, and operational | and regular training programs. Negative 
Management § Y. P! & & programs. 8 

locations), improving management-labor 
interaction, ensuring worker rights 

effectiveness, and engaging workers. Attrition 

‘We foster a positive work culture, 

prioritize employee well-being, 

and maintain open lines of 

14



of skilled labor, especially, poses operational 
risks for companies. 

communication to address 
concerns promptly. 

A company’s high diversity and inclusion rate 
reflects employees’ sense of belonging and 

The company will formulate 
O i LR pe faimess withn the company. IPIOVNg | gasyres o improve diversity | Posiive 

Inclusion diversity and inclusion helps companies support X . 
. and inclusion. 

vulnerable groups, thereby enhancing the 
community brand image of the company. 

At BSHSL human dignity is a 
fundamental core value. We 

Companies focusing on respecting human prioritize equal opportunity, 

rights demonstrate their commitment to strictly enforce policies against 
building sustainable and mutually beneficial sexual harassment, prohibit child 

1 Human Risk relationships with those influenced or impacted | and forced labor, and adhere to a Negative 

Rights by their operations, including customers, comprehensive code of conduct. 8 
communities, workers, and investors. This By upholding these principles, we 
includes demonstrating care for the people ensure the highest level of 

whose lives they engage with. compliance with human rights 
standards throughout our 
operations. 

Companies are assessed based on the amount of BSHSL respect_and protect the 
Customer 5 data privacy of'its customers. We 

. personal data they collect, their exposure to X . Information . 5 ‘ cofiect " .| have a privacy policy and robust . 
12 X Risk evolving or increasing privacy regulations, their . Negative 

And Privacy P § systems in place to safeguard 
. vulnerability to potential data breaches, and the . . ° 

Protection : . . customer information and protect 
effectiveness of their data protection systems. ) 

customer data. 

BSHSL is committed to strict 

adherence to all relevant laws and 

Businesses are assessed based on their ?egulanons, W“h robust systems 
. in place to monitor regulatory 

performance actoss all key governance issues, R 
. . compliance. We conduct our 

which include ownership and control, board 5 f 

Corporate pay, accounting practices, business ethics, and business ethically, ransparently, 
13 Risk M h " 7. ) y and with accountability., striking a | Negative 

Governance tax transparency. This topic examines the effect 
that a company’s corporate governance and 

business ethics practices have on its 

shareholders and other investors. 

balance between the interests of 
our shareholders and 

stakeholders. Our senior 
management conducts regular 
reviews to ensure compliance and 

uphold these principles. 

15
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Business 

Ethics And 
Compliance 

Risk 

Key issues relevant to business ethics include 
fraud, executive misconduct, corrupt practices, 

money laundering, and anti-trust violations. 
Ethics violations can lead to police 
investigations, hefty fines, settlement costs, and 

damage to reputation. 

BSHSL have a robust Vigil 
Mechanism and Whistleblower 

policy. The management 
consistently monitors the 
effectiveness of these measures. 

Negative 

16



SECTION B: MANAGEMENT AND PROCESS DISCLOSURES 

Sr. 
No Disclosure Questions P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9 

Policy and management processes 

‘Whether your entity’s 

1. a | POlicy/policies cover cach Yes | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA 
principle and its core elements of 

the NGRBCs. (Yes/No/NA) 

Has the policy been approved by 
b the Board? (Yes/No/NA) Yes NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

‘Web Link of the Policies, if https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/corporate-governance- 

¢ | available policy.html 
‘Whether the entity has translated 

2 | the policy into procedures. (Yes/ | Yes NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA | NA 

No/ NA) 
Do the enlisted policies extend to 

3 | your value chain partners? No No No No No No No No No 

(Yes/No/NA) 

Name of the national and - - - - — - - - . 

international codes/certifications/ 

labels/ standards (e.g. Forest 

Stewardship Council, Fairtrade, 

Rainforest Alliance, Trustee) 

standards (e.g. SA 8000, OHSAS, 

IS0, BIS) adopted by your entity 

and mapped to each principle. 

Specific commitments, goals and 

5 | targets set by the entity with - 

defined timelines, if any. 

Performance of the entity against 

the specific commitments, goals 

and targets along-with reasons in 

case the same are not met. 

Governance, leadership and oversight 

Statement by director responsible for the business responsibility report, highlighting - 

7 ESG related challenges, targets and achievements (listed entity has flexibility regarding 

the placement of this disclosure) 

Details of the highest authority responsible for implementation and oversight of the - 

Business Responsibility policy (ies). 

Does the entity have a specified Committee of the Board/ Director responsible for No 

9 decision making on sustainability related issues? (Yes / No/ NA). 

If Yes please provide details 



10 Details of Review of NGRBCs by the Company 

Subject for Review 

Indicate whether review was undertaken by 

Director/Committee of the Board/Any other Committee 

P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9 

Performance against above 

policies and follow up action 
Director Director | Direcior | Director Director Director Director Director Director 

Description of other 

committee for performance 

against above policies and 

follow up action 

Compliance with statutory 

requirements of relevance to 

the principles and rectification 

of any non-compliances 

Director Director | Director | Director Director Director Director Director Director 

Description of other 

committee for compliance 

with statutory requirements of 

relevance to the principles and 

rectification 

Subject for Review 
Frequency (Annually / Half yea) rly /Quarterly/ Any other-please spe cify) 

P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9 

Performance against above 

policies and follow up action 
|Annually| Any 

other other 

Description of other 

committee for performance 

against above policies and 

follow up action 

Compliance with statutory 

requirements of relevance to 

the principles and rectification 

of any non-compliances 

|Annually| 
other | other | other other other other other other 

Description of other 

committee for compliance 

with statutory requirements of 

relevance to the principles and 

rectification 

Has the entity carried 
out independent 

assessment/ evaluation 

of the working of its 
policies by an external 

agency? (Yes/No). 

11 

If yes, provide name of the 
agency. 

Notes 



SECTION C: PRINCIPLE WISE PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE 

This section is aimed at helping entities demonstrate their performance in integrating the Principles and 
Core Elements with key processes and decisions. The information sought is categorized as “Essential” 
and “Leadership”. While the essential indicators are expected to be disclosed by every entity that is 
mandated to file this report, the leadership indicators may be voluntarily disclosed by entities which 
aspire to progress to a higher level in their quest to be socially, environmentally and ethically responsible. 

PRINCIPLE 1 Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity, and in a manner 

that is Ethical, Transparent and Accountable. 

Essential Indicators 

1. Percentage coverage by training and awareness programmes on any of the principles during the 

financial year: 
%age of 

Total number }.m'sons. mn 

of training and| vespective 
Topics/principles covered under the training category 

Segment awareness s o 
and its impact covered by 

programmes the ! 
held 

awareness 

programmes 
§ . Safety Meetings did with all members (First - Aid o 

Board of Directors 1 /Health, Safety & Environment) 100.00% 

Key Managerial 1 Safety Meetings did with all members (First - Aid ) 

Personnel /Health, Safety & Environment) 100.00% 

Employees other than 5 Safety Meetings did with all members (First - Aid 100.00% 

BOD and KMPs - /Health, Safety & Environment) e 

‘Workers 0 NONE 0.00% 

2. Details of fines / penalties /punishment/ award/ compounding fees/ settlement amount paid in 

proceedings (by the entity or by directors / KMPs) with regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial 

institutions, in the financial year, in the following format (Note: the entity shall make disclosures on the 

basis of materiality as specified in Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and as disclosed on the entity’s website): 

Monetary 

Non-monetary 

3. Of the instances disclosed in Question 2 above, details of the Appeal/ Revision preferred in cases 

‘where monetary or non-monetary action has been appled. 

Case Details Name of the regulatory/ enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions 



4. Does the entity have anti-corruption or anti-bribery policy? (Yes/ No) ‘ Yes 

If Yes, provide details in brief 

The Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption Policy defines the Company’s policy on the avoidance of bribery and 

corruption and ensures that it reflects any changes in applicable laws and developments in acceptable 

standards for the conduct of business. The Company is committed to maintaining the highest ethical standards 
and vigorously enforces the integrity of its business practices wherever it operates throughout the world. The 

Company will not engage in bribery or corruption. Adherence to the clear guidelines set out in this Policy will 

ensure that the Company and its employees comply with anti-bribery and anti-corruption laws. 

If Yes, Provide a web link to the policy, if available -Web link anti-corruption or anti bribery policy is place 

https://www.bombaysuperseeds.com/corporate-governance-policy.html 

5. Number of Directors/KMPs/employees/workers against whom disciplinary action was taken by any 

law enforcement agency for the charges of bribery/ corruption: 

Particular FY 202324 FY 2022-23 

Directors 0 0 

KMPs 0 0 

Employees 0 0 

‘Workers 0 0 

6. Details of complaints with regard to conflict of interest: 

Case Details FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 
Number Remark Number Remark 

Number of complaints received in relation to issues 

of Conflict of Interest of the Directors 0 NIL 0 NIL 

Number of complaints received in relation to issues 

of Conflict of Interest of the KMPs 0 NIL 0 NIL 

7. Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway on issues related to fines / 

penalties / action taken by regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions, on 

cases of corruption and conflicts of interest. 

8. Number of days of accounts payables in the following format: 

Particular FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Number of days of accounts payables* 22 Days 33 Days 

*Note: (Accounts payable *365) / Cost of goods / services procured) in the following 
format: 

9.  Open-ness of business 

Provide details of concentration of purchases and sales with trading houses. dealers, and related parties along- 

with loans and advances & investments, with related parties, in the following format: 

Parameter Metrics FY 2023-24 | FY 202223 

a. Purchases from trading houses as % of - - 

total purchases 

b. Number of trading houses where purchases - -- 
Concentration of Purchases 

are made from 

c. Purchases from top 10 trading houses as % - - 

of total purchases from trading houses 



a. Sales to dealers / distributors as % of total - - 

sales 

b. Number of dealers / distributors to whom - - 

sales are made 

c. Sales to top 10 dealers / distributors as % - - 

of total sales to dealers / distributors 

a. Purchases (Purchases with related parties / 

Concentration of Sales 

Total Purchases) 1378 % 133% 

b. Sales (Sales to related parties / Total Sales) 533% 12.69 % 

Share of RPTs in c. Loans & advances (Loans & advances 

given to related parties / Total loans & - - 

advances) 

d. Investments - - 

Leadership Indicators 

2. Does the entity have processes in place to avoid/ manage conflict of interests 

involving members of the Board? (Yes/No) 

Provide details of the entity have processes in place to avoid/ manage conflict of interests | -- 

involving members of the Board. 

Notes 

PRINCIPLE 2 Businesses should provide goods and services in a manner that is sustainable and 

safe. 

Essential Indicator 

1. Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve the 

environmental and social impacts of product and processes to total R&D and capex investments made by the 
entity, respectively. 

1. Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve 

the environmental and social impacts of product and processes to total R&D and capex investments 

made by the entity, respectively. 

Sr. Particular | FY 202324 | FY 2022-23 Details of 1mp1'ovemen.ts in environmental and social 

No. impacts 

The Company is continuous endevours to improve o o 
1 | R&D 15.00% 15.00% the quality of Seeds and investing high talents in R&D 

2 | Capex 0.00% 0.00% NA 

2 a. Does the entity have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing? (Yes/No) No 

b. If yes, what percentage of inputs were sourced sustainably? 

3. Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling and disposing at 

the end of life, for 

(@) Plastics (including packaging) 50% 

(b) | E-waste - 

(c) | Hazardous waste -- 

(d) | other waste 03% 



activities (Yes / No) 

‘Whether Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is applicable to the entity’s 

If yes, whether the waste collection plan is in line with the Extended Producer 

Responsibility (EPR) plan submitted to Pollution Control Boards? 

c If not, provide steps taken to address the same ‘ 

Leadership Indicators 

service industry)? 

1. Has the entity conducted Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments (LCA) 

for any of its products (for manufacturing industry) or for its services (for 

4. Of the products and packaging reclaimed at end of life of products, amount (in metric tonnes) 

reused, recycled, and safely disposed, as per the following format: 

FY (2023-24) FY (2022-23) 
Re-Used Recycled Safely Disposed Recycled Safely Disposed 

Plastics (including packaging) | - 

E-waste - 

Hazardous waste — 

Notes 

PRINCIPLE 3 Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including 

those in their value chains. 

(This principle emphasizes the importance of employee well-being. Companies should provide safe and healthy 

working conditions, fair wages, and opportunities for career development to all employees in their value chains, 

including suppliers, contractors, and temporary workers.) 

Essential Indicators 

1 a. Details of measures for the well-being of employees: 

% of employees covered by 

Health Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care 

Category | Total insurance insurance benefits Benefits facilities 

© o, [ [ o [Nl R e |0 
er (B) B /A 1 A E/A r(F 1A ® e &1 | o @] 5 e e @ 

Permanent employees 

Male 44 44 100.00%| 44 {100.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% ‘ 

Female 11 11 100.00%| 11 |100.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% ‘ 

Total 55 55 100.00%| 55 |100.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% ‘ 

Other than permanent employees 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 
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1. b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers: 

% of employees covered by 

Health Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care 
insurance insurance benefits Benefits facilities 

Category | Total Num ~ ~ ~ 

@ ey | % e | % | e | % | per | % | Num | % 
® BN ) €8] @ @8] @ [E/4)| ba® | F/S 

Permanent workers 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% ‘ 

| 
Other than permanent workers 

Male 0 0| 0.00% 0 | 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0 | 0.00% 0| 0.00% 

Female 0 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% ‘ 

Total 0 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% 0| 0.00% ‘ 

1. c. Spending on measures towards well-being of employees and 

workers (including permanent and other than permanent) in the FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

following format 

Cost incurred on well- being measures as a % of total revenue of the company | -- - 

2. Details of retirement benefits, for Current FY and Previous Financial Year. 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

No.of No.of Deducted No.of No.of Deducted 

employees | workers and cmployees workers and 

Benefits covered as | covered deposited row’el'éd as covered deposited 

a % of asa % with the % of total asa % of | with the 

total of total authority avotlo total authority 
' employees ' 

employees | workers | (Y/N/N.A.) workers | (Y/N/N.A.) 

PF 26.00 % 0.00% Yes 26.00% 0.00% Yes 

Gratuity 100.00 % 0.00% - 100.00% 0.00% - 

ESI 0.00 % 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00% - 

Superannuation - - - - - - 

3. Accessibility of workplaces 

Are the premises / offices of the entity accessible to differently abled employees and 

workers, as per the requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016? Yes 

If not, whether any steps are being taken by the entity in this regard. 

4. Does the entity have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of Persons with 

Disabilities Act, 20167 No 

If so, provide a web-link to the 

policy. 
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5. Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees and workers that took parental leave. 

Permanent Employees Permanent Workers 

Gender Retur:attt; work Retention Rate Return to work rate | Retention Rate 

Male 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Female 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6. Is there a mechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following categories of 

employees and worker? If yes, give details of the mechanism in brief. 

Category Yes/No If Yes, then give details of the mechanism in brief 

Permanent Workers No 

Other than Permanent Workers No 

Permanent Employees Yes 

Other than Permanent Employees No 

7. Membership of employees and worker in association(s) or Unions recognised by the listed entity: 

FY 202324 FY 202223 

No. of employees 0. of employees / 

em—rlll))ta:es / / workers in em—rlll))ta:es / workers in 

ploy . respective ploy . respective 
Category workers in category, who % workers in ategory. who are % 

respective areg :;ft of B/4) respective & 2;_} of ®D/c) 
category © ps category part 

@) N association(s) or ©) N association(s) 

Union (B) - or Union (D) 
0 Total Permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Employees 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 
Female 0 0 0.00% [ [ 0.00% 
Other 0 0 0.00% [ [ 0.00% 

o 0 Total Permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

‘Workers 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Others 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

8. Details of training given to employees and workers: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

On Health and On Skill On Health and On SKill 

Category | Total | Safety Measures Upgradation Total | Safety Measures Upgradation 

(A) | Number % Number % (D) |Number % Number| % 

® B/ © | (c/a ® | ®mD| @ |c/p) 
Employees 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 
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Workers 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

9. Details of performance and career development reviews of employees and worker: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Category Total(4) | No.(B) | % (B/A) | Totald) | No.E) | % (E/D) 
Employees 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Workers 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

10. Health and safety management system 

a. Whether an occupational health and safety 

management system has been implemented by the Yes 

entity? (Yes/ No) 

If Yes, the Coverage such systems? — 

b. What are the processes used to identify work related - 

hazards and assess risks on a routine and non-routine 
basis by the entity? 
c. Whether you have processes for workers to report the 

work related hazards and to remove themselves from No 
such risks? (Yes/ No) 

d. Do the employees/ worker of the entity have access to 

non-occupational medical and healthcare services? No 

(Yes/ No) 

11. Details of safety related incidents, in the following format: 

Safety Incident/Number Category FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) Employees 0 0 
(per one million-person hours worked) Workers 0 0 

Employees 0 0 

Total recordable work-related injuries Workers 0 0 

Employees 0 0 

No. of fatalities Workers 0 0 

High-consequence work-related injury or ill health | Employees 0 0 

(excluding fatalities) Workers 0 0 

12. Describe the measures taken by the entity to ensure a safe and healthy 

work place. 
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13. Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

. Pending . Pending 

Particulars Ffl_ea resolution at Fll.ed resolution at 
during Remarks during Remarks 

the end of the end of 
the year the year 

’ year B year 
‘Working Conditions 0 0 0 0 

Health & Safety 0 0 0 0 

14. Assessment for the year: 
% of your plants and 

offices that were assessed 

Particulars (by entity or statutory 

authorities or third 

parties) 

Health and safety practices 100% 

‘Working Conditions 100% 

15. Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway to address 

safety-related incidents (if any) and on significant risks/ concerns arising 

from assessments of health & safety practices and working conditions. 

Leadership Indicators 

1. Does the entity extend any life insurance or any compensatory package in the event of death of 

(A) Employees (Y/N) Yes 

(B) Workers (Y/N) - 

2. Provide the measures undertaken by the entity to ensure that 

statutory dues have been deducted and deposited by the value 

chain partners. 

3. Provide the number of employees / workers having suffered high consequence work related injury / ill-health 

/ fatalities (as reported in Q11 of Essential Indicators above), who have been are rehabilitated and placed in 

suitable employment or whose family members have been placed in suitable employment: 

No. of employees/workers that are 

rehabilitated and placed in suitable 

Total no. of affected employess/workers | employment or whose family members 

have been placed in suitable 

employment 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Employees 0 0 0 0 

‘Workers 0 0 0 0 

4. Does the entity provide transition assistance programs to facilitate continued employability and the 

management of career endings resulting from retirement or termination of employment? (Yes/ No/ NA) 
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5. Details on assessment of value chain partners: -- 

% of value chain partners (by value of business done 
with such partners) that were assessed 

Health and safety practices 

‘Working Conditions 

6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or 

underway to address significant risks / concerns 

arising from assessments of health and safety practices 
and working conditions of value chain partners. 

Notes 

PRINCIPLE 4: Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive to all its stakeholders. 

(This principle highlights the importance of stakeholder engagement. Companies should consider the interests 

and perspectives of all stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, and the 
communities in which they operate. They should also be responsive to stakeholder concerns and feedback.) 

Essential Indicators 

‘ 1. Describe the processes for identifying key stakeholder groups of the entity. ‘ 

2. List stakeholder groups identified as key for your entity and the frequency of engagement with each 

stakeholder group. 

Whether Cha;mn.els of . Frequency of 

. ) communication (Email, engagement 
identified as Purpose and scope of 

SMS, Newspaper, (Annually, : : 
Stakeholder Vulnerable h y engagement including key 

Pamphlets, Advertisement, Half-yearly, A L 
Group & C ity Meeti I topics and concerns raised 

Marginalized| COXuunity Meetings, Quarerly, | " ing such engagement 
Grou; Notice Board, Website, others- Please 

P Other- Please Specify) specify) 

Emails, letters, social .Regula.r cus.tomer . 
) L Annually, as interaction like service 

media, website, in-person . 
Customers No and when feedback, customer queries, 

events, external events, . L. . 
required payment enquiries, project 

customer meets, etc 
status 

Training, awareness, 

Emails, Letters, Physical As and when complainis and grievances, 
Employees No . . performance review and 

meetings required . 
appraisal, feedback, team 

building activities 

Emails, letters, To inform about the 

communications through performance of the 
Annually and N 

Shareholders No stock exchanges, and company, major 
. Event based 

uploading on company developments, and other 

website relevant updates 
_ Emal_ls, letter§, in-person As and when On-t_lme delivery Qf spares, 

Suppliers No meetings, periodical required services, and providing 

meetings q direct market feedback 

On.-ume Timely submission of 
delivery of . . " 
spares. services Statutory reporting, online compliance documents to 
Dares, SeIVices, | No filings, participation in Need based regulatory bodies, stock 
and providing : d 

. seminars, webinars. exchanges, and other 
direct market regulators 
feedback & 
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Leadership Indicators 

1. Provide the processes for consultation between stakeholders and the Board on 
economic, environmental, and social topics or if consultation is delegated, how is 

feedback from such consultations provided to the Board. 

2.Whether stakeholder consultation is used to support the identification and 
management of environmental, and social topics. 

If so, provide details of instances as to how the inputs received from stakeholders 
on these topics were incorporated into policies and activities of the entity. 
3. Provide details of instances of engagement with, and actions taken to, address 

the concerns of vulnerable/ marginalized stakeholder groups. 

Notes 

PRINCIPLE 5 Businesses should respect and promote human rights. 

(This principle focuses on the importance of human rights. Companies should respect and promote human rights, 

including the rights to freedom of expression, association, and privacy. They should also prevent and address 
human rights violations in their operations and value chains.) 

Essential Indicators 

1. Employees and workers who have been provided training on human rights issues and policy(ies) of 

the entity, in the following format 

FY 2023-24 FY 202223 

No. of No. of 
Benefits employees/ % Total | employees/ 

Total (4) Wll:l'k);l's B/A) © wf:rkyers % @/ 

covered (B) covered (D) 

Employees 

Permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Other than permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Total Employees 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Workers 

Permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Other than permanent 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

Total Workers 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 

2. Details of minimum wages paid to employees and workers 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

I\Fiflll:::l:?u More than I\]il?ll:::l:?fl More than 
Category Total Minimum Wage | Tota Minimum Wage 

@) ‘Wage 1) ‘Wage 

No. % No. % No. % No. % 

® | ey| © | cm ® |Em| ® | #m 
Employees 

Permanent 

Male 44 0 0.00% 44 100.00% 40 0 0.00% | 40 100.00% 

Female 11 0 0.00% 11 100.00% 09 0 0.00% 09 100.00% 

Total 55 0 0.00% 55 100.00% 49 0 0.00% 49 100.00% 

Other than Permanent 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

16 



Workers 

Permanent 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Other than Permanent 

Male 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Female 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

3. Details of remuneration/salary/wages 

a. Median remuneration / wages: 

Male Female 

Median Median 

Particular remuneration/ remuneration/ 

Number | salary/ wagesof | Number salary/ wages of 

respective respective 

category category 

Board of Directors (BoD) 4 2,00,000 0 0 

Key Managerial Personnel 1 40,000 0 0 

Employees other than BoD and KMP 50 25,000 11 20,000 

Total 55 11 

b. Gross wages paid to females as % of total wages paid by the entity, in the following format: 

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Gross wages paid to females as % of total wages 11.42% 8.33% 

4. Do you have a focal point (Individual/ Committee) 

responsible for addressing human rights impacts or issues No 

caused or contributed to by the business? 

5. Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress 

grievances related to human rights issues. 

6. Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

. Pending . Pending 

Particulars F.flm resolution | Fll.ed resolution at r 
during the Remarks | during Remarks 

ear at the the year the 
¥ end of year N end of year 

Sexual Harassment 0 0 0 0 

Discrimination at workplace 0 0 0 0 

Child Labour 0 0 0 0 

Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour 0 0 0 0 

‘Wages 0 0 0 0 

Other human rights related issues 0 0 0 ) 
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Redressal) Act, 2013, in the following format: 

7. Complaints filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Total Complaints reported under Sexual Harassment on of Women at 0 0 

‘Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH) 

Complaints on POSH as a % of female employees / workers 0 0 

Complaints on POSH upheld 0 0 

discrimination and harassment cases. 

8. Mechanisms to prevent adverse consequences to the complainant in 

contracts? (Yes/No/NA) 

9. Do human rights requirements form part of your business agreements and 

10. Assessments for the year: 

% of your plants and offices that were assessed (by 

Name of the Assessment entity or statutory authorities or third parties) 

Child labour 0.00% 

Forced/involuntary labour 0.00% 

Sexual harassment 0.00% 

Discrimination at workplace 0.00% 

Wages 0.00% 

Others — please specify 0.00% 

11. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address No corrective action 

significant risks / concerns arising from the assessments at Question 10 above. required 

Leadership Indicators 

1. Details of a business process being modified / 
introduced as a result of addressing human rights 
grievances/complaints. 

No such case 

2. Details of the scope and coverage of any Human rights 
due-diligence conducted 

3. Is the premise/office of the entity accessible to 
differently abled visitors, as per the requirements of the 

Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016? 

4. Details on assessment of value chain partners: 

% of value chain partners (by value of business 

done with such partners) that were assessed 

Sexual Harassment 

Discrimination at work place 

Child Labour 

Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour 

Wages 

5. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or 
underway to address significant risks / concems arising 
from the assessments at Question 4 above. 

Notes 
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PRINCIPLE 6: Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the 

environment. 

(This principle emphasizes the importance of environmental stewardship. Companies should minimize their 

impact on the environment, conserve natural resources, and promote environmental sustainability. They should 
also take steps to restore and rehabilitate degraded ecosystems.) 

Essential Indicators 

1. Details of total energy consumption (in Joules or multiples) and energy intensity, in the following 

format: 

Parameter FY 2023-24 FY 202223 

Total electricity consumption (A)* 0* 0* 

Total fuel consumption (B) * 0* 0* 

Energy consumption through other sources (C.) * 0* 0* 

Total energy consumption (A+B+C) * 0* 0* 

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover 

(Total energy consumed / Revenue from operations) 

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing 

Power Parity (PPP) (Total energy consumed / Revenue from 

operations adjusted for PPP) 

Energy intensity in terms of physical output 

Energy intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected by the 

entity 

out by an external agency? 

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried 

If yes, name of the external agency. 

measurement in joules or multiples available. 

*Note: All the details covered in notes to the financial statements in amounts of rupees but no specific 

India? (Yes/No) 

2. Does the entity have any sites / facilities identified as designated consumers (DCs) 

under the Performance, Achieve and Trade (PAT) Scheme of the Government of 

If yes, disclose whether targets set under the PAT scheme have been achieved. In case 

targets have not been achieved, provide the remedial action taken, if any. 

3. Provide details of the following disclosures related to water, in the following format: 

Parameter 
‘Water withdrawal by source (in Kilolitres) 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

(i) Surface water 

(ii) Groundwater 

(iii) Third party water 

(iv) Seawater / desalinated water 

(v) Others 

Total volume of water withdrawal (in Kilolitres) (i + ii + iii 

+v) 

Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) 

‘Water intensity per rupee of turnover 

(Total water consumption / Revenue from operations) 
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‘Water intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected by - 

the entity 

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been 

carried out by an external agency? (Yes/No) 

If yes, name of the external agency. 

*Note: All the details covered in notes to the financial statements in amounts of rupees but no specific 

measurement in joules or multiples available. 

4. Provide the following details related to water discharged: 

Parameter ‘ FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

‘Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in Kilolitres) 

(i) To Surface water 

No treatment - - 

‘With treatment — please specify level of treatment - - 

(ii) To Groundwater 

No treatment — - 

‘With treatment — please specify level of treatment — — 

(iii) To Seawater 
No treatment - - 

‘With treatment — please specify level of treatment - - 

(iv) Sent to third-parties 
No treatment - - 

‘With treatment — please specify level of treatment — - 

(v) Others 
No treatment 

‘With treatment — please specify level of treatment - - 

Total water discharged (in kilolitres) 

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been 

carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) 

If yes, name of the external agency. ‘ . 

5. Has the entity implemented a mechanism for Zero Liquid Discharge? No 

If yes, provide details of its coverage and implementation. 

6. Please provide details of air emissions (other than GHG emissions) by the entity, in the following 

format: 

Parameter Please specify unit FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

NOx - - - 

SOx - - - 

Particulate matter (PM) - - - 

Persistent organic pollutants (POP) - - — 

Volatile organic compounds (VOC) - — - 

Hazardous air pollutants (HAP) - — — 

Others — please specify - - - 
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Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been 

carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) 

If yes, name of the external agency. | - 

7. Provide details of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions) & its intensity, in the 

following format: 

Parameter Unit FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Total Scope 1 emissions (Break-up of the GHG | Metric - - 
into CO2, CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF6, NF3, if | tonnes of 

available) CcOo2 

equivalent 
Total Scope 2 emissions (Break-up of the GHG | Metric — — 

into CO2, CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF6, NF3, if | tonnes of 

available) CcOo2 
equivalent 

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions per - - - 

rupee of turnover 

(Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 GHG emissions / 

Revenue from operations) 

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity | — - - 

per rupee of turnover adjusted for 

Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) 

(Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 GHG emissions / 

Revenue from operations adjusted for PPP) 

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity | — — - 

in terms of physical output 

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity - - - 

(optional) — the relevant metric may be selected 

by the entity 

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been - 

carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) 

If yes, name of the external agency. ‘ — 

8. Does the entity have any project related to reducing Green House Gas Yes 

emission? (Yes/ No) 

If Yes, then provide details. 

The company has installed solar plants at our registered office in Kuvadava, Gujarat, with capacities of 50 

KW respectively. 

9. Provide details related to waste management by the entity, in the following format: 

Parameter [ FY 2023-24 [ FY 2022-23 
Total Waste generated (in metric tonnes) 

Plastic waste (A) - - 

E-waste (B) - - 

Bio-medical waste (C) - - 

Construction and demolition waste (D) - - 

Battery waste (E) - - 

Radioactive waste (F) — - 
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Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any. (G) - - 

Other Non-hazardous waste generated (H). 

Please specify, if any. (Break-up by composition i.e. 

by materials relevant to the sector) 

Total A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) — — 

‘Waste intensity per rupee of turnover 

(Total waste generated / Revenue from operations) 

‘Waste intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for 

Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) (Total waste 

generated / Revenue from operations adjusted for PPP) 

Waste intensity in terms of physical output 

‘Waste intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may 

be selected by the entity 

For each category of waste generated, total waste recovered through recycling, re-using or other 

recovery operations (in metric tonnes) 

Category of waste FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

(i) Recycled 0 0 

(ii) Re-used 0.30 0.27 

(iii) Other recovery operations 3.02 2.02 

Total 3.32 2.29 

For each category of waste generated, total waste disposed by nature of disposal method (in metric 

tonnes) 

Category of waste FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

(i) Incineration 0 0 

(ii) Landfilling 0 0 

(iii) Other disposal operations 0 0 

Total 0 0 

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been 

carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) 

If yes, name of the external agency. | - 

10. Briefly describe the waste management practices adopted in your establishments. Describe the 

strategy adopted by your company to reduce usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals in your products 

and processes and the practices adopted to manage such wastes. 

‘We are taking efforts in reusing or recycling waste generated. 

11. If the entity has operations/offices in/around ecologically sensitive areas (such as national parks, 

wildlife sanctuaries, biosphere reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones 

etc.) where environmental approvals / clearances are required, please specify details in the following 

format: 

‘Whether the conditions 

N of environmental If no, the reasons 
Sr. Location of Type of N . . g 
No. operations/offices operations approval/clearance are | thereof and corrective 

3 being complied with? action taken, if any. 

(¥/N) 

No operations/offices in/around ecologically sensitive areas. 
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12. Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on 

applicable laws, in the current financial year: 

Wdhe:h;rb Results 

Name and EIA Cizltlie“:neden: communicated 
brief details | Notification | Date P in public Relevant Web link 

N external . 
of project No. domain (Yes / 

agency (Yes/ No) 

No) - 
No. with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines in India 

13.Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines 

in India; such as the Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Air (Prevention 

and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment protection act and rules thereunder 

(Y/N/NA). Yes 

If not, provide details of all such non-compliances, in the following format: 

Specify the Any fines / penalties / 

action taken by 
law/regulation/ Provide details of the . Corrective action taken, 
P N N regulatory agencies such N 

guidelines which was non- compliance p hP if any 
. . as pollution control J 

not complied with 
boards or by courts 

Yes, we are compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines in India 

PRINCIPLE 7 Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do 

so in a manner that is responsible and transparent. 

(This principle highlights the importance of responsible advocacy. Companies should engage in policy advocacy 
in a responsible and transparent manner, and avoid engaging in activities that could undermine the public interest 

or the democratic process.) 

Essential Indicators 

1. a. Number of affiliations with trade and industry chambers/ associations. 2 

b. List the top 10 trade and industry chambers/ associations (determined based on the total members of 

such body) the entity is a member of/ affiliated to. 

Reach of trade and industry 

Sr. No. Name of the trade and industry chambers/ associations chambers/ associations 

(State/National/ International) 

1 Indian Society of Genetics and Plant Breeding National 

2 Indian Society of Vegetable Science National 

3 Gujarat Society of Genetics and Plant Breeding State 

2. Provide details of corrective action taken or underway on any issues related to anti- competitive 

conduct by the entity, based on adverse orders from regulatory authorities. 

Name of authority Brief of the case Corrective action taken 

Not Applicable 
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PRINCIPLE 8 Businesses should promote inclusive growth and equitable development. 

(This principle emphasizes the importance of promoting inclusive and equitable economic development. 
Companies should create economic opportunities for all, including disadvantaged and marginalized groups. They 

should also contribute to the development of local communities and support social and economic empowerment.) 

Essential Indicators 

1. Details of Social Impact Assessments (SIA) of projects undertaken by the entity based on 

applicable laws, in the current financial year. 

‘Whether Results 

SIA conducted by communicated 
Name and brief o Date of independent N N Relevant Web 

o . Notification N N in public . 
details of project notification external . link 

No. agency domain 

(Yes / No) (Yes/No) 
No Social Impact Assessment has been conducted in FY 23-24 

2. Provide information on project(s) for which ongoing Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) is being 

undertaken by your entity, in the following format: 

No. of Amounts 
Name of Project Project % of PAFs aid to PAFs 

Sr.No. | for which R&R State District Affected covered by p 
N . . in the FY (In 
is ongoing Families R&R INR) 

(PAFs) B 

Not Applicable 

3. Describe the mechanisms to receive and redress grievances of the community. 

The company gathers regular feedback from on-ground stakeholders to assess participation and satisfaction 

levels, and continuously documents the experience of change for all past projects. For all CSR projects, 
implementation partners actively engage with local communities throughout the project lifecycle. This 
approach helps build trust and relationships between the company and the community and provides 
opportunities to address grievances and find collaborative solutions. 

4. Percentage of input material (inputs to total inputs by value) sourced from suppliers: 

Particular FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Directly sourced from MSMESs/ small producers 18.32% 
1321 % 

Directly from within India 49.52 % 46.70 % 

5. Job creation in smaller towns — Disclose wages paid to persons employed (including employees or 

workers employed on a permanent or non-permanent / on contract basis) in the following locations, as 

% of total wage cost 

Particular FY 2023-24 FY 202223 

Rural 17.02% 18.44% 

Semi-urban 22.07% 27.02% 

Urban 38.02% 36.36% 

Metropolitan 22.89% 18.18% 

(Place to be categorized as per RBI Classification System - rural / semi-urban / urban/metropolitan) 
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PRINCIPLE 9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their consumers in a 

responsible manner. 

(This principle highlights the importance of responsible consumer engagement. Companies should provide safe, 

high-quality products and services, and ensure that they are marketed and sold ethically and responsibly. They 

should also be transparent about their products and services, and provide consumers with the information they 
need to make informed choices.) 

Essential Indicators 

1. Describe the mechanisms in place to receive and respond to consumer complaints and feedback. 

At BSHSL, we interact with our customers through online as well as in-person meetings. Additionally, our 
officials visit customer sites to evaluate job progress and resolve any issues that may arise. 

2. Turnover of products and/ services as a percentage of turnover from all products/service that carry 

information about 

Particular As a percentage to total turnover 

Environmental and social parameters relevant to the product 100% 

Safe and responsible usage 100% 

Recycling and/or safe disposal NA 

3. Number of consumer complaints in respect of the following: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

. Pending - Pending 
Particular Re?en ed resolution Remark Re?el‘ ed resolution Remark 

during the during the| 
at end of at end of 

year year 
’ year b year 

Data privacy 0 0 0 0| NA 

Advertising 0 0 0 0| NA 
Cyber-security 0 0 0 0 [ NA 

Deliveryof 0 0 0 0|NA 
essential services 
Restrictive 

Trade Practices ° ° ° o Na 

Unfal.r Trade 0 0 0 0| NA 
Practices 

The c.ot.nplamts The complaints 
pertaining to L 

transportation in pertaining o 
4 0] N 6 0 | transportation in 

time, operational . . 
B time, operational 

tisks, or other risks, or other risks 
Other risks o o 

4. Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues: 

Particular Number Reason for recall 

Voluntary recalls 0 NA 

Forced recalls 0 NA 

5. Does the entity have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacy? 

(Yes/No) 

If available, provide a web link 

of the policy 

No 

The company has a cloud-based data security and protection data privacy. 
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6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway on issues relating to advertising, and 

delivery of essential services; cyber security and data privacy of customers; re-occurrence of instances of 

product recalls; penalty / action taken by regulatory authorities on safety of products / services. 

Not Applicable 

7. Provide the following information relating to data breaches 

a. Number of instances of data breaches along-with impact 

b. Percentage of data breaches involving personally identifiable information of 

customers 

c. Impact, if any, of the data breaches 

NA 
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m/ Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

, 30, GNA House, Behind ABC Complex, 
Manmandir Travels Lane, Adalat Road, Aurangabad - 431 001 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

To, 

The Members of 
Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
Kuvadava, Rajkot. 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bombay Super Hybrid 

Seeds Limited having CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 (“the Company”). which comprise the 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2024, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including other comprehensive income), Standalone Statement of Cash Flows and Standalone 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone financial 
lstalemems, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“ind AS”) and the other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 
2024 and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), the 
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of 

our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements 

that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 

Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year. These 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a 

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 

communicated in our report. 

B2 office@cagna.org ® gautam@cagna.org 
Mumbai Office : 404, Neelkanth Business Park, A’ - Wing, ® 0240-2343800, ¢ +91 98223 43800 
Vidyavihar Rly Station (W), Mumbai-86. 4 : +91 97642 43800 @ www.cagna.in 
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Key Audit Matters [ Audit P Agricultural Activities o i — The company is engagpd in the production and [ We have performed the following nrolcessu?g of commercial and vegetable seeds at principal audit procedures in relation various pieces of lands taken on lease from various to Agricultural Activities:- land owners/ growers/farmers spread over | - Evaluation and under: i throughout India. The company enters into seed Seed production agreesr:laer::lsrrg o production agreements with these farmers /| - Verification and evaluation of the growers. The company is compensating the documents for existence of land farmersigrowers for various cultivation expenses owners/farmers/growers of the based upon the rate agreement entered in to. seeds on sample basis. 
Thus, the company is engaged in the growing of | - Verification and evaluation of 
various kinds of seeds based on the programs documents on sample basis for chalked out by the management depending on the the existence of leasehold land. 
area, climatic conditions, soil conditions, water | - Evaluation of the control / resources, education of farmers, processing supervision over the crop. 
facilities etc. - Evaluating the appropriateness 

of the adequate disclosures in 
accordance with the applicable 
accounting standards. 

Adoption of Ind AS 116 Leases 
As described in Note 2(AA) to the standalone | Our audit procedures on adoption of 
financial statements, the Company has continued | Ind AS 116 include: 
to adopt Ind AS 116 Leases (Ind AS 116) in the | - Assessed and tested new 
currentyear. processes and controls in respect 

of the lease accounting standard 
(Ind AS 116); 

The Company has leasing arrangements for Assessed the company’s evaluation 
operating leases for lands and premises on identification of leases based on 
(Agricultural lands, office, stores, go-down etc.), the contractual agreements and our 
which are cancellable and renewable by mutual knowledge of the business; 
consent. The aggregate lease rentals are charged | - Assessed the key terms and 
as rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss. conditions of each lease with the 

under lying lease contracts and 
evaluation of the lease liability. 
Assessed and tested the 
presentation and disclosures 
relating to Ind AS 116. 

Emphasis of Matters: 

Accounts of Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, Unsecured Loans, Employees, Loans and 
Advances (including advances given to growers and deposits given to various parties and 
Govt Departments) are subject to confirmations and reconciliations. Refer Note No-33. 

Our opinion on the above matters is not modified. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 
6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. ‘The other 

information comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. / /y\'_ 



Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 9. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with lrespect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fa‘ll' view of the financial position, financial performance (including other cqmprehenslve income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under sgctlon 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selgctlon and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

10.In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either i:tends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 0 so. 

11. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
12. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 

13. As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional 
Jjudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

b. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 

in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Com%&?\ 
cease to continue as a going concern. 



e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the i it 
> @ T b e standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a ma i " presentation, nner that achieves fair 

!Vla!e_rlallty is the_ magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasanal?ly knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our ?Udl( work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the pla(lr!ed scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

15. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

16. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
17. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order, to the extent applicable. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements complied with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Reportin “Annexure B”. 

(9) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note 31 to the financial 
statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative col 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) the Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, o funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; v. 

(b) the Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and. 

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement 

V. No final or interim dividend is declared and paid by the Company during the year. 

Vi Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year 
ended 31st March 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility and the same has been made operational w.e.f. 1st April 2023 for all 
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during our audit we did 
not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

For Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 1;1;1}1,”\4 

i 
4 MNo: 032742 

DIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 
Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Dated: 14-05-2024 
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T 
Hybrid Seeds Limited on the Ind AS standalone fina 
March 2024, we report that: 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

he Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors* Report to the members of the Bombay Super 
ncial statements for the year ended 31st 

1. (a) lee _Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including qugntlt_ahve details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible asset. 

(b) The company has regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a peripd of three years. In accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the record of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the company; 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the record of the company, the company has not revalued any Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our 
examination of the record of the company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending 
against the company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder. 

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our 
opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. 
There is no discrepancy of 10% or more noticed during verification between the physical 
stocks and book records. The discrepancies were not material, which have been properly 
dealt with in the books of account. The yearend inventory has been physically verified by the 
management and the same is incorporated as per inventory records and books of account 
maintained by the company. 

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 
5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly 
statements filed by the Company in respect of current assets held by it and offered as 
security with such banks or financial institutions are largely in agreement with the unaudited 
books of account of the Company of respective quarters and discrepancies observed have 
been explained in Note no 50 of the Financial Statements. 

(a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 
investment or provided any guarantee or security to any party. Further, as per the information 
and explanations given to us, the Company has granted loans including advances in the 
nature of loans to two companies/ firms. The aggregate amount of loan granted is Rs. 1240.54 
Lakhs Lakhs and the balance outstanding at the year-end is Rs. 307.30 Lakhs. 

(b)The terms and conditions for such above mentioned loans are not prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company. 

() In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans the schedule of repayment of 
principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated; hence we are unable to comment 
whether the repayments or receipts are regular, overdue, renewed or extended or fresh loan 
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties; 

(d) The company has granted following loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on 
demand without any written agreement and without specifying other terms. > 



[ Loan given 1 Type of Borrower Repayment Terms during the % age 
year Promoter and Related Parties 

Upsurge Seeds of Agriculture i) } 
Limited Repayable on demand 1146.00 74.62 

i & , 
) American Genetics Seeds Ltd Repayable on demand 389.81 25.38 Total | 1535.81 | 100.00 

The Company has not made investments in Firms and Limited Liability Partnerships during the year. Fur'jher the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

The company has granted loans in compliance with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, Further, the company has not provided any security or guarantee, made investments to any party covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. 

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. 

No maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 
148(1) of the Act for the products of the company. 

a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income 
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other 
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except professional 
tax of Rs. 9.77 Lakhs. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident 
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty 
of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, details of dues relating to 
Income tax, which have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2024 on account of disputes, 
are given below :- 

Total 
Forum where Period to i 

N - ted | Name of the Statute fature of | " dispute is which the Dfl'::'(‘;s . 
© pending amount relates lakhs) 

1., Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax [ CIT (A) AY 2017-18 59.10 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions 
recorded in the books of account as have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

In our opinion and according to tha infarmation and explanations given te us:- 

(a) the Company has not defaulted in payment of dues to financial institution or bank or 
debenture holders. 
(b)the Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 
lender. 

(c) term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 
(d)no funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term purposes. 
(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account on 2Tols 
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence hfi/ 
(ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable. < 



10. 

M. 

12, 

13. 

14, 

15. 

16. 

7. 

18. 

19. 

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence the clause (ix; i icabl , of not applicable. (ix) (f) of the Order is 

The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt instruments), preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. (b) No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government. 
(c)We have not considered whistle-blower complaints, since, there is no compliant received during the year by the Company. 

The company is not a Nidhi Company as such provisions of the clause (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS standalone financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(a) In our opinion, the internal audit system needs to be strengthened to commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business. 
(b) In framing our Independent Audit Reports, we have considered Internal Auditor’s Report 
for the period under audit. 

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. 

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. 
(b)In Our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of 
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations 
by the Reserve Bank of India. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 
audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of 
one vear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by tho Company as and when thoy 
fall due. 
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20. The company does not have any unspent amounts which are required to be transferred to a fund specified in schedule VII to the Act. Further, the Company does not have any on-going project in hand, hence clause (xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable. 

21. The company does not have any subsidiary, associate, joint venture hence, the consolidation of financial statement is not applicable. 

For Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 103117W 

Eautanf@ 
Partner 

M No: 032742 
DIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 

Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Dated:14-05-2024 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

1. We h‘ave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited (“the Company”) as of 31° March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors Responsibility 
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

4. Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind 
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

5. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting of the company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS standalone financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, in.cluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31° March, 2024, except that the internal audit needs to be strengthened, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 103117W 

/  GautamMNandawat 
Partner 

- M No: 032742 
UDIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 

Place: Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Dated:14-05-2024 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

Note As at As at 
No March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 
Assets 

1) Non-Current Assets 

a) Property, plant and Equipment 2 7.42.00,167 8,62,64,641 
b) Intangible Assets 2 41,738 113,206 
©) Financial Assets - - 
d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3 48,84,506 33,07,884 
€) Other Non-current Assets 4 643,452 10,92.238 

7.97.78,863 9.07,78,058 
1) Current Assets 
a) Inventories 5 1,40,44,56,415 1,13,61,58,550 
b) Financial Assets - - 

(i) Trade Receivables 6 10,05,26,170 8,58,41,869 
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 7 18,11,332 8,10,307 
(il Loans 8 3,07,20,920 62,46,580 
(iil Other Financial Assets - - 

c) Current Tax Assets (net) 9 2828717 28,03,516 
d) Other current assets 10 17.28,509 61,39.076 

154,208,063 1.23.79,99.988 

Total Assets 1,62,18,59,926 1,32,87,78,046 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 
a) Equity Share Capital 11 10.49,37.280 10.49,37,280 
b) Other Equity 12 67,78,31,530 4584,18.447 

78,27,68,810 56,33,55,727 
Liabilities 
1) Non-Current Liabilities R R 
a) Financial Liabilities - - 

(i) Borrowings 13 51,51,162 68,80,235 
(ii) Trade Payables - - 

b) Provisions 14 7357,007 41,30,029 
b) Other Non-cument liabilities - - 

1,25,08,169 1,10,10,264 
1) Current Liabilities 
a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 15 47 ,4999,545 52,13,90,751 
(ii) Trade Payables 16 9,2560,156 11,68,94,454 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities - - 

b) Other current liabilities 17 25,4929,773 11,37,88,258 
c) Provisions 18 20,83,150 12,23.063 
d) Curent Tax Provision 19 2010315 11,15.529 

82,6582.917 7544,12,055 

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,62,18,59,926 1,32.87,78.046 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Financial 
Statements 

In terms of our report of even date. 

For Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 103117W 

Gautam Nandawat 

Partner 

Membership No. :032742 
UDIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 
Place : Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Date : 14.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Anvind J. Kakadiya 
Managing Director 
DIN No.- 06893183 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date - 14.05.2024 

Vivek M. Moliya 
Company Secretary 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date : 14.05.2024 

Kirit J. Kakadiya 

Whole Time Director & CF 

DIN No : 06893686 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date - 14.05.2024 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G I D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Note Year Ended Year Ended 
No March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Rupees Rupees 

Income: 
Revenue from Operations 20 2,56,87,75,575 227,91,81,464 
Other Income 21 98,61,247 68,70,211 
Total Income 2,57,86,36,822 2,28,60,51,674 

Expenses: 
Purchase of stock in trade 2 1,52,36,63,850 1,27,45,53,630 
Production Expenses 23 79,85,02,609 1,07,88,92,509 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 24 
Progress and Stock in Trade (25,95,84,247) (44,08,53,714) 
Employee Benefits Expense 25 2,63,35,185 1,81,89,106 
Finance Costs 26 4,57,06,073 3,02,66,606 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 27 1,34,24,956 1,34,61,430 
Other Expenses 28 19,53,33,870 13,32,09,208 
Total Expenses 2.34,33,82.297 2,10,77.18,864 

Profit before tax 23,52,54,525 17,83,32,810 

Tax Expense 
Income Tax 

- Current Year 1,40,77,302 1,11,07,127 
- Earlier Year 594,109 - 

Deferred Tax Charge (15,76,622) (5,89,208) 

1,30,94,788 1,05,17,919 

Profit for the Year 22,21,59,736 16,78,14,891 

Other Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss 24,39,401 (8,40,740) 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to Profit and Loss (6,13,997) 211,507 
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss - - 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified 
to Profit and Loss - - 

18,25,404 (6,29,143) 

Total Comprehensive Income 22,03,34,332 16,84,44,034 

Eamings Per Equity Share [Nominal Value Per 
Share: Re. 1 (Previous Year: Re. 1)] 
Basic and Diluted 210 161 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements 

In terms of our report of even date 

For Gautam N Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 103117W 

Gautam Nandawat 

Partner 

Membership No. :032742 
UDIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 

Place : Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Date : 14.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Arvind J. Kakadiya Kirit J. Kakadiya 

Whole Time Director & 
CFO 

DIN No.: 06893686 
Place Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date - 14.05.2024 

Managing Director 

DIN No - 06893183 
Place Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date - 14.052024 

Vivek M. Moliya 
Company Secretary 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date - 14.05.2024 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132G.2014PLC080273 
Shrinathji Industial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G 1 D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Guiarat, 360023 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Year ended March 31, 2024 Year ended March 31,2023 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

A Cash flow from operating activties 
Net profit before tax 25254525 78332810 
Adjustments for: 
Deprecaon Expense 1.34,24,956 13451430 
Provision for Gratuiy 4087074 351815 
Interest Expenses/ Financial Charge 45706073 30256606 
Interest Income (5171602) @574.739) 
Other Comprehensive Income (net o tax) (2439.401) 629143 
Loss I (Proft) o sale of Poperty, Plant & Equipments @88 55500217 @E5099) 41899155 
Operating profitbefore working capita changes 2,08,53741 202,319%5 
Adjustments for changes in working capital: 
(Increase)! Decrease in current- non curent ofher assels 48,5935 26236673 
(Increase)! Decrease in Iventories (26,8297 865) 4395.44.220) 
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (146,84301) 75322301 
Increase/ Decrease) in Trade Payables (243.34298) 43382678 
Increase (Decrease) n olher curret iabities. 11141515 41.20.869 

(16.13.15.596) 20.0341,678) 
‘Operating profit after working capital changes 1295,38.145 701.00712) 
Income ta refund received /(Tax paid) (1.41,00.078) (10355314) 
Net cash from operating activties (A) 152,20.068 @.0455.026) 

B. Cash flow from investing actvities 
Purchase of Propery, Plant & Equipmens (13,10,043) @8627472) 
Purchase of Infanble assels - - 
Loan Granted (24483340) 
Sal of Property, Plant & Equipmens 20000 350000 
Interestincome SITI6R (20601781 2574739 @57.02733) 
Net cash used n investing activities (8) [PAIRE)) [PETAPRED) 

€. Cash flow from financing activities 
Proceeds fom /(Payment o) Nor-curten: Term Loan (1729073) 6101253 
Proceeds fom /(Paymert o) Short Term Loan 46391,200) 127445882 
Deposits received!(Payment) - 105,000 
Financial Cost 57,06073) (3.02,56,606) 

(9.38,26,352) 104345530 
Net cash used i financing activities (€) ©3826.352] 04345550 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivelents (A+B+C) 10.00935 (1822.250) 
Cash and cash equivalens at the beginning of the year 810397 2632627 
Cash and cash equivalens at the end of he year 18,1132 81037 

Nt Decresse in Cash and Cash Equivaents (A+B+C) 100085 1822230 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
Cash Flow Statement forthe year ended March 31, 2024 

Aar Aar 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: 
Gasn on Hana 1734507 4597 
Bank Balances 
“In Current Aczounis 65,000 65,000 
- Interm depost Accouris. 11745 - 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year eI BT 

Notes: 
1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under “Indirect Method set out i Indian Accounting Standard -7 on “Cash Flow Statemens”. 
2 Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo. 
3 Previous year's figures hare been regrouped! rearranged wherever necessary. 

As per our repart of even date. 
For Gautam N Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FI Registration Number: 103117W 

‘Gautam Nandawat 
Partner 
Nembership No. 032742 
UDIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 
Place : Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Date : 14.052024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Arvind J. Kakadiya  Kirit J. Kakadiya 
Managing Drector Whole Time Diector & CFO 
DIN No. 06893183 DIN No.: 06893686 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date :14.05.2024 Date : 14.05.2024 

Vivek M. Moliya 
Company Secretary 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date : 14.05.2024 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 
Shrinathyi Industrial Estate, Plot No.11, Near Kuvadava G 1 D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 
Statement of Changes in Equity 

A. Equity Share Capital 
(1) For the financial year 2023-24 

; | Restated balance at | Changes in equity - Changes in Equity o be ° Balance at the 
e irront reporing meded | Share Capital dus to | 18 20 TR B e | e e current | o of the current porting p o o arrrs nt reporting g the ¢ reparting perion 

To.49.57.280 - - - T6.49.57.280 

(2) For the financial year 2022-23 
oo im Bouny [Restated baiance at[ Ghanges i sau®y | Bamnce ot i atance at the beginning of | Changes in Sauty [ SeSioiot pores ST SREEeE T S | Balance at the 

the current reporting period are capital due 1o | current reporting | during the current | ™ ihe curren prior period errors s he < reporting period 
70.49.57.280 - - 70.49.57.280 

B. Statement of Changes in Other Equity : 
i) For financial year ended on March 31st, 2024 Amourtin Rs 

Reserves and Surplus 
- oci- Particul rarticular (Capital Reserve|, _SeCUitY Employee | Retained Eaming Total Premium Reserve| " Benefit 

Balances at the beginning of the year 01.04.2023 
- 57542560 | (913555) 401780422 45,80,18447 

Changes i the accounting polies or pror perod erors - - - - - 
Restated balance at the beginning cf the year ) 0| @] somses 
[Additions during the Year - - (24,39.401 22,21,59.736 21,97,20,335 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 57542580 | (3352.956)]  6239.49.158 67,81,38.782 
Tax Effect on OC! for salier year 7 7 30725 - 01252 
Transfer o Retamed Earmings " " - " . 
Balance at the end of the reporting period 31.03.2024 

- 57542560 | (3660.208) 623949158 67.78,31.530 

) For financial year ended on March 31st, 2023 Amourtin R 
Reserves and Surplus 

. . oci. 
Particular (Capital Reserve|, _SeCUitY Employee | Retained Eaming Total Premium Reserve| " Benefit 

Balances af the beginning of the year 01.04.2022 
. 67542500 | (15.42.608) 233974531 209071413 

Ghanges i the accounting poliies or prior period errors 

Restated balance at the beginning of the year - 57542580 | (1542698) 233974531 28,997,413 
(Rddtons! Delation durng e Vear " ) 629,143 618 14591 168442 034 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year N 57542580 | (9,13.555 40,17,89.422 45,84,18,447 
Tox Effect on OC for salier year " ) ) " ) 
Transfer o Retamed Earnngs N N N N N 
Balance at the end of the reporting period 31.03.2023 

- 57542560 | (913555) 401780422 45,80, 18447 

In terms of our report of even date. 

For Gautam N Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 103117W. 

Gautam Nandawat 

Partner 
Membership No. 032742 
UDIN: 24032742BKCRRS3365 
Place : Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar 
Date : 14.05.2024. 

Arvind J. Kakadiya 
Managing Director 
DIl No.: 06893183 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date : 14.05.2024 

Vivek M. Moliya 
Company Secretary 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date © 14.05.2024 

Kirit J. Kakadiya 
Whole Time Director & 
CcFO 
DIN No.: 06893686 
Place: Kuvadava, Rejkot 
Date - 14.05.2024 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024 

General Information 

Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited (CIN L01132GJ2014PLC080273) is incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 with its 
registered office at Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot GJ 
360023. The company is engaged in the business of Production, Processing, and Marketing of Hybrid and GM Seeds. The 
Company has a product range of Field crops and Vegetable crops. The company has a Pan India presence for sales through 
an extensive network of distributors. The equity shares of the company are listed on the National Stock Exchange in India. 

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 
A Basis of Preparation and Presentation 

i) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and on 
accounting principles of going concem which are measured at fair values except Property, Plant & Equipments, which are 
accounted for on historical cost basis. These financial statements have been prepared fo comply with all material aspects with 
the Indian accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act, (the "Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act 

ii) Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a 
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use: 

iiiy All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cydle and 
other criteria set out in the Schedule Iil to the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of 
assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 
12 months for the purpose of current classification of assets and liabilties 

B REVENUE RECONGNTION 

i) Revenue is measured at the transaction valued considered as fair value of the consideration received or receivable where 
the ownership and significant risk has been transferred to the buyer. 
ii) Interest on overdue debtors is accounted for as and when received, as the collection cannot be ascertained with reasonable 
certainty. 
iii) Sales return are accounted for / provided for in the year in which they pertain to, as ascertained il finalization of the books 
of account 
iv) Compensation on account of crop quality discounts are accounted for as and when settled. 

C PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 

i) Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in 
the balance sheetat cost less and accumulated depreciation. Freehold land s not depreciated. 

ii) All other items of Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impaiment losses. 

iii) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal o retirement of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is determined as the difference befween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is 
recognised to the standalone statement of profit and loss 
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D CAPITAL WORKN-PROGRESS 
Propetties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any 
recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in 
accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, 
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, cn the same basis as other 
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. 

E DEPRECIATION | AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation is charged on the WDV Method based on the estimated useful life prescribed under Schedule Il fo the Act 

F IMPARMENT 

Assessment s done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. For the 
purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that 
are largely independent of the cash inflows from ofher assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If 
any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asseticash generating wnit is made. Assets whose 
carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are witten down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of 
an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future 
cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful lie. Assessment 
is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset 
in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased 

G RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE: 

The Research Expenditure (other than capital expenditure) incurred is charged off to the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

H INVENTORIES: 

i) Inventories comprise of Unprocessed seeds, Under- Processed Seeds, Processed Seeds, Packing Material and traded 
goods. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or the net realisable value after providing for obsclescence and other losses, 

where considered necessary. Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods 
to their present location and condition and receiving charges 

i) The cost of Under-Processed Seeds and Processed Seeds comprises of direct labour, other direct costs and related 
production overheads. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated 
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

| FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS: 

i) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate prevaiing on the date of the transaction. 
ii) Current Assets and Current Liabiliies in foreign currency outstanding as at the year-end are stated at the rafes of exchange 
prevaiing at the dlose of the year. The resultant gains/losses of the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

J EMPLOYEES BENEFITS: 

Liability as at the year end in respect of retirement benefits is provided for and/ or funded and charged to Statement of Profit 
and Loss as follows 
i) Provident Fund / Family Pensions: 
Ata percentage of salarywages for eligible employees. 

ii) Retirement benefit costs and termination benefit 

The Company determines the present value of the defined benefit obligation and recognizes the liabilty or assetin the balance 
sheet 

‘The present value of the obligation is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried 
out at the end of each year 

Defined benefit costs are composed of: 
(a) service cost —recognized in profit or loss; service cost comprises (i) current cost which is the increase in the present value 
of defined benefit obligations restilting from employee service in the current period, (i) past service cost whichis the increase 
in the present value of defined benefit obligations resulting from employee service in the prior periods resuiting from a plan 
amendment, and (ii) gain or loss on settlement 

(b) remeasurements of the liability or asset - recognized i other comprehensive income: 
(d) remeasurements of the liability or asset essentially comprise of actuarial gains and losses (ie. changes in the present value 
of defined benefit obligations resulting from experience adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial assumptions) 
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Short-term benefits: A liahility is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, 
annual leave and sick leave and other short term benefits in the period the related service is rendered at the 

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Other long-term benefits: Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at 
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services 
provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

iii) Bonus 
‘The company recognises a liability and expense for bonus in the year of payment. The company recognises a provision where 
contractually obliged or where there is past practice that has created a constructive obligation 

K BORROWING COST 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that 
necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of these assets, until 
such fime as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs 
eligible for capitaisation as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the pericd less any interest income 
eamed on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an 
entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and 
uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a 
capitaisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended 
periods in which it suspends active development of a qualifying asset 

L AGRICULTURAL ACTVITIES 

i) Income from the agricultural activities is accounted for up to the stage of dispatch of goods by the Company to the customer 
after processing 

ii) Expenses which are directly related to the agricultural activities have been accounted for in the books of account under the 
Production Expenses. Expenses which are not related to the specific activities are allocated on the basis of turnover (net of 
returnand Schemes & Discounts) of Agricultural activities and Trading activifies 

M EARNING PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharsholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s 
eamings per share s the net profit for the year atributable to equity share holders. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year and for all years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the 
conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding 
change i resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit o loss for the year attributable to 
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is acjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares 

z TAXATION 

INCOME TAX 
Provision for Current Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability as per applicable 
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 
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DEFERRED TAX 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabiltties in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used i the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabiliies are generally 
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all dedudtible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised If the temparary difference arises from 

the inital recogniton (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilties in  transaction that affects neither the 
taxable profit nor the accounting profit 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is 
nolonger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available o allow all or part of the asset to be recovered 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of 
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay 
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future 
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilties are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is 
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted o substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

Current and deferred tax for the period 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directl in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for 
a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination. 

The Company recognises interest levied and penalties related to Income Tax assessments in the tax expanse 

O USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilites on the date of Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Difference between the actual resuts and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are 
knowr/ materialised. 

P PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value. 

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past 
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past 
events where itis either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of 
the amount cannot be made. 
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Q CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand and short term deposits with banks, 
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

R FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COST 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose 
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the financial asset give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

S FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a 

business whose cbjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and seling financial assets and a contractual 
terms of the financial assets give rise on the specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of the principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding 

T FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT ORLOSS 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is meastred at amortised cost or at fair value 
through other comprehensive income on initial recoanition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of 
assets and liabilites at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss 

U FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, if tenure repayment of such liabilty 
exceeds one year. 

V EQUITY INSTRUMENTS 

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its 
liabilities. The Company recognises equity instruments at proceeds received net off direct issue cost 

‘W RECLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The Company determines classification of the financial assets and liabilties on initial recognitions. After initial recognition, no 
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are 

debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. 
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the 
business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company's operations. Such changes are 
evident to extemnal parties. A change in the business model occurs when a company either begins or ceases to perform an 
activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification 
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change 
in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including impaiment gains and 
losses) or interest 

X OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Finandial assets and liabilities are offsetand the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is currently enforceable 
legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously. 

Y LEASES : 
Leases in which a substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as 
operafing leases. Payments and receipts under such leases are recognised to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight- 
line basis over the term of the lease unless the lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected 

general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases in which case the same are recognised as 
an expense in line with the contractual tem. 

Z FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY 
Indian Rupees is the functional and presentation currency 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
NOTE No 2 

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS 
Amount in Rupees 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK 
SR. AS AT 
NO. PARTICULARS ASAT DURNGTUE | DURING THE | 31032024 ASAT | ForTHE YEAR | DEDUCTION upTo AS AT AS AT 01.04.2023 01.04.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 

YEAR YEAR 

{A) |[TANGIBLE ASSETS 
1_|Freehold Land 502,568 5 5 4502568 5 5 5 5 502,568 502,568 
2 [Shop at Bedi Narkeling Yard 18,00.000 B B 16.00.000 s s B s 18.00.000 16,00.000 
3 [Factory Building 763,70.289 - - 763,70.289 | 17905620 26.98,060 - 2.06.03,688 2.57,66,601 284,64.660 
4_|Cold Storage £.66.38.307 650,751 s 5.7289.068 | 3.30.64.694 4339174 s 3.74.08.868 1.98.85,190 235.73.613 
5 [Solar Roof Sysiem 13.95.301 5 5 15.95.301 8.41,678 100,206 5 941,684 453417 553,623 
6_[Plant & Nachinery 25745344 B B 25745344 | 15532456 18.85.375 B T74.17.831 8327513 T02.12.887 
7 [Electification 980,178 5 5 980,178 8,64.850 25,955 5 890,604 89.374 115,328 
8 _|Office Equipment 12,113,229 - - 12,13,229 11,39,.291 14,791 - 11.54,082 59,147 73,938 

9 [Computer 648,453 5 5 648453 6.17.981 1119 5 610,100 20,353 30472 
10 [Office Furniture 53,00.675 B B 5300675 24.42.660 740,751 B 3183.412 21.26.263 267,014 
11 [Vehices 7.75.8559 650292 S 18244888 44,890,104 3%,25002 7914196 7,03.30,692 7,30,96.402 

Total (A) 16,21,88,939 13,10,043 - 16,34.98,982 | 7,68.98433 13230431 - 5.01.28,365 7.33.70,117 8,52,90,506 

(B] [RBDassats: 
1_|Farm Godown 75.76.459 5 5 1576459 713,040 82,025 5 795,064 781,355 863,410 
2| Computer 3,88.280 B s 388.280 355,858 14213 B 3.70.071 18.200 32422 
3 _|Equipments 211,164 24,999 186,165 1,567,092 20,460 12,881 164,671 21,494 54,072 

4 [Fumniure 95,566 5 - 95,566 77105 4.779 - 81885 13,681 18.461 
5 [Motor Cyde 48,791 5 - 48,791 43,030 1491 5 44,501 4,270 5.761 

Total (B) 2320260 - 24558 2295261 1346125 122,968 12,881 1256212 539,049 974,135 

Total (A*B] 16.45,09.199 15.10,045 24550 165794243 | 7524455 135.63.399 12881 91585076 74209167 862.64.641 

{C) [INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
1[Software 570,800 , , 570,800 457,504 71,557 , 529,062 41,738 1,13,296 

TOTAL (A*B¥C)|___ 16.60.79.999 1310043 24959 166365043  7.87.02.063 13424956 12881 92114138 7.42,50.905 863.77.93 

Previous Year 137032627 78677472 580000 165079999 | 65735732 13461430 49509 76702063 86377936 

2.1 The companyhas not revalued any Tangible or Intangible assets during the financial year 

2.2 No Capital Work in Progress and Intangible asset under development are pending at the year end. 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Rupees Rupees 

3 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Liability:- - - 

Assets:- 
Depreciation on PPE & Intangible Assets 23,79,127 19,60,618 

Expenses disallowed under Income tax Act 1,29,478 

Provision for Gratuity 23,75,901 13,47,266 
Total Deferred Tax assets at the year end 48,84,506 33,07,884 

Net Deferred Tax 48,84,506 33,07,884 

Less: Opening deferred tax assets 33,07,884 27,18,676 
Deferred Tax Assets recognized during the year 15,76,622 5,89,207 

4 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
[Unsecured, Considered Good] 

Security Deposits 6,43,452 10,92,238 
6,43,452 10,92,238 

5 INVENTORIES 
Traded Goods 1,10,78,28,808 74,28,81,970 

Finished Goods - Production 28,67,62,948 39,21,25,539 
Packing and Stores Materials 98,64,659 11,51,041 

1,40,44,56,415 1,13,61,58,550 

5.1 There are no biological assets held as on the balance sheet date. 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
cli 01132GJ2014PLC080273 
Shrinathii Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

6 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Considered Good - Secured 

Considered Good - Unsecured 
Provision for doubtful debts 

6.1 Receivable from related parties 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Rupees Rupees 

1,17.80,057 2280000 
8,92,60,568 8,35,61,869 

(5,14,455) - 
10,05,26,170 8,58,41,869 

2,36,85,011 4,51,61,634 

6.2 No trade or cther receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with 
any ather person. 

3 Trad: Reosiebes ageng schedie 2 a 11t Netch 2024 Anoutin Bs 
oatodes Ouistendng or loing peods fon e Gt of pymen N 

Less tan 6 monts [6morhs o Tyear [12years [23yeas ot e eas 
) Undsted Trde receeies — conidered ot 9880076 771060 0265 208750 05955 
) Undsded Tk Reetetes - ich e sqncar| 
increasein credi risk 

i) Undisted Tt Receites —rodtinpaed 
) Dised T eceetes-consiced g 
1) Dispued Trade Receiaties — which hane signicant] 
cresein et sk 
) Dispted T Recenais — cret mpaied - - - 51445 
[1tal 9880076 771060 0260 208750 00591 

4T Recsiaies agengschede as an s March 2003 AnoutinRs 
s Ouistending or hoing peods fom e dee of aynent N 

Less ten 6 monts [6months o 1year [12yeats 23 yeas ot 3 years 
) Undsouted e receiies - conssed und 28,060 500900 185 85,4160 
) Undipded Trae Receiates - wichhae s 
increass in credit risk 

i) Undspie Tt Rceebles - cret imgaed 
1 Disted Tate Rceiees-consieed grod 
IV) Disputed Trade Receiwbles - which have signficant| 

oeassncret sk 
19 Dt Tace Refetes —crodt mpared 828,60 509900 185 45641860 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cashon Hand 17,34,587 745397 
Bank Balances in Current Account 65,000 65,000 
Term Deposits (Refer note no 7.1) 11745 - 

18,11,332 810,397 
7.1 Term deposit is kept as ien marked with bank for a term of 26 moi 
of Gujarat Pollution Control Board. 

FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOAN 
Loanto Related Parties 

CURRENT TAXASSETS 
Income Tax Receivable 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
[Unsecured, Considered Good] 
Advances to Others 

Advance against Seed Production/Purchases 
Advances to Employees 
Prepaid Expenses 

3,07,20920 62.46,580 
307,29 920 62.46,580 

28.28,717 26,03,516 
28.28.717 28,03,516 

2,41,550 37,19720 
5,00,000 15,00,469 
2,87,700 6,02,39 
6,99,250 3,16,492 

17.28,500 61,39,076 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

11 SHARE CAPITAL 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 
Authorised Share Capital No_ of Shares Amount in Rs No. of Shares Amountin Rs 

Equity Shares of Re. 1 each (Previous Year Re 1 each) 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000 

71,00,00,000 71,00,00.000 71,00,00.000 71,00,00.000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 
Equity Shares of Re. 1 each (Previous Year Re 1 each) 10,49,37,280 10,49,37,280 10,49,37,280 10.49,37,280 

10.49,37,280 10.49,37.280 10.49,37.280 10.49,37.280 

(a) Reconciliation of Number of Shares: - 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 
No_ of Shares. Amount in Rs No.of Shares Amount in Rs 

Equity Shares: 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 10,49,37,280 10,49,37,280 1,0493,728 10,49,37,280 
Redlassified as Re 1 per share (refer note no. (b) below) - - 10,49,37,280 10,49,37,280 
Add: Shares issued duing the year - - N N 
Balance as at the end of the year 10.49,37.280 10.49,37.280 10.49,37.280 10.49,37.280 

(b) The Company has passed resolution in the annual general meeting held on September 09, 2022 for reclassification by spiiting of equity shares of the Company 
from Rs 10to Re 1 pershare. Accordingly the number of Issued, Susbsciibed and Paid up equity shares have been increased 

() Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares : - 
The Company has one class of equty shares having a par value of Re. 1 per share. Equity shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. They are eligible for 
dividend on the basis of their shareholding. In the case of iquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after 
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to their shareholding 

(d) Details of Shares held by Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company : - 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 
No. of Shares. % holding No.of Shares % holding 

Name of Equity Shareshoders 

Arvindkumar Jadavjibhai Kakadiya 2,98,97,750 2849 298,97,750 2849 
Kiritkumar Jadavjibhai Kakadiya 28148345 26.82 28148345 26.82 
Kishorkumar Devrajbhai Kakadiya 86,09,028 820 85,99,180 8.19 
Jadavjibhai Devrajbhai Patel 59,12,000 563 59,12,000 5683 

() The Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 1, 2020 issued bonus issue of equity shares, in the ratio of one equity share of Rs 10 each for every 
three equity shares of the Company, held by the shareholders as on August 28, 2020 a record date. 

() Shareholding of Promoters :- 

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 % change 
Name of Promoters No of Shares|% of total shares [No of Shares|%of total shares | during the year 

|Anindkumar Jadayibhai Kakadiya 2,98,97,750 2849 | 2,98,97,750 28 49) 0.00| 
Kiritkumar Jadayjibhai Kakadiya 281,48,345 2682 | 2,81,48345 26.82) 0.00| 
Kishorkumar Deviajbhai Kakadiya 86,09,028 820| 8599180 8.19| 001 
Jadaviibhal Dewajbhai Patel 59,12,000 563 | 59,12,000 5.63] 0.00| 
Hetalben Rajanibhai Kakadiya 5,07,560 048 5,07,560 0.48| 0.00| 
Sonalben Anindbhai Kakadiya 4,89,205 0.47 4,79,501 0.46| 001 
[Ankur Kishorbhai Kakadiya 3,75,800 036 3,75,.800 0.36| 000| 
[Viken Jayantilal Kakadya 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30| 0.00| 
Rakshit Jentilal Kakadya 3,20,000 030 3,20,000 0.30| 000| 
Kantaben Jayantibhai Kakadiya 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30| 0.00| 
Jayantilal Deviajbhai Kakadiya 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30] 000 
Prabhaben Kishorbhai Kakadiya 3,20,000 030 3,20,000 0.30] 000 
Rajnikantbhai Jadavbhai Kakadiya (HUF) 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30] 000) 
[Anindbhai Jadawhai Kakadiya (HUF) 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30| 0.00| 
Kiritbhai Jadayibhai (HUF) 3,20,000 0.30 3,20,000 0.30] 0.00| 
Jadavii Devwajbhai (HUF) 3,20,000 030 3,20,000 0.30| 000| 
Sangitaben Kiritbhai Kakadiya 2,69,739 0.26 2,60,002 0.25| 001 
Kishorbhai Devrajbhai (HUF) 1,92,630 018 1,92,630 0.18] 0.00| 
Jagitiben Rakshit Kakadiya 1.60,000 015 1.60,000 0.15| 000 
Rajnibai Jadvajibhai Kakadiya 49,200 005 39,400 0.04 001 
Dushyantbhai S_Sakarya 350 0.00 350 0.00] 0.00| 
Total 7,74,91,607 73.85 7,74,52518 73.81 0.04) 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Rupees Rupees 

12 Other Equity 
Securities Premium 5,75,42,580 5,75,42,580 

OCI- Employee's Benefits -36,60,208 -9,13,555 

Retained Eamings 62,39,49,158 40,17,89,422 

67,78.31.530 45,84,18.447 
13 Non- Current Financial Lial s - Borrowings 

Secured Loans 

Term Loan 
Vehicle Loan (Refer Note 12.1) 51,651,162 68,80,235 

51,51,162 68,80.235 

12.1 Secured by hypothecation of vehicle purchased against this loan. 
12.2 The repayment ranging from 36 months to 60 months and carrying interest rate 7.90% p.a. 

14 Non-Current Provisions 
Gratuity 73,57,007 41,30,029 

73,57,007 41,30,029 

15 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 

Secured : 

From Banks - Cash Credit & WCDL (Refer Note no 15.1) 46,90,96,182 48,38,68,389 

From Banks - Pledge Loan (Refer Note no 15.2) 41,12,057 3,51,45,245 

Current maturities of long term vehicle loan 17,91,306 23,77,117 

47.49.99,545 52,13,90,750 

15.1 (a) Cash Credit and Working Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) facilities are secured by way of hypothecation of 

current assets (present and future) and all movable fixed assets (present and future) of the company. 
(b) Further secured by registered mortgage of company's immovable properties situated at Plot No 8, 9, 10 and 11, 
Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Village Kuchiyadad, Tq & Dist. Rajkot 
(c) Secured by residential Flat at Tulip 503, Wing D, Garden City, Rajkot owned by one of the directors. 

(d) Secured by Plot No 7, BS Zone, 12, Sokhda, Rajkot owned by a relative of directors. 
(e) Secured by Shop No 7-A, BS Mall 2, Rajkot owned by one of the directors. 

(f) The Borrowings are guaranteed by the 4 Promoter Directors of the company. 
(g) The rate of interest for Cash Credit and WCDL is EBLR + 2.6% p.a.. 

15.2 Secured by pledge of stocks and personally guaranteed by the 4 Promoter Directors of the company. Rate of 

interest 9.50% 

15.3 The Company has availed Cash Credit and Pledged against stock loan from the bank and the same is used for the 
purposes they have been raised. 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G | D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

16 Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payable 
- Due to Micro, Small and Mediu 
- Due to Others 

m Enterprises 

16.1 Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2024 

As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
Rupees Rupees 

15,09,545 9,38,100 
9,10,50,611 11,59,56,354 

9,25,60,156 11,68,94,454 

Amount in Rs 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Lessthan 1 More than 3 

Particulars Unbilled year 12 years 23years years Total 
i) MSME 15,09,545 - - - 15,09,545 
i) Others 37,39878|  8.73,10.733 - - - 9,10,50,611 
i) Disputed dues- MSVE, - - - - - - 
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - 
Total 52,490,423 | 8,73,10,733 - - - 9,25,60,156 

16.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023 Amount in Rs 

Outstanding for following periods fromdue date of payment 
Lessthan1 1-2years 23 years More than 3 

Particulars Unbilled year years Total 
i) MSME 9,38,100 - - - 9,38,100 
i) Others 500,000 | 11,54,56,354 - - - 11,59,56,35¢ 
i) Disputed dues- NSNVIE - - - - - - 
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - 
Total 14,38,100 | _11,54,56,354 - - - 71,68,94,450 

17 Other Current Liabilities 
Advance booking from customers 15,21,25,050 8,49,36,984 

Security Deposits from dealers & distributors. 1,39,42,500 1,19,12,500 

Trade receivables having credit balance (refer note 17.1) 8,56,89,120 1,49,38,437 

Statutory Dues Payable 24,02,555 12,80,877 

Other Payables 7,70,548 7,19,460 
25,49,29,773 11,37,88,258 

17.1 Inclues received from related party 2,65,73,765 - 

18 Current Provisions 
Gratuity 20,83,159 12,23,063 

20,83,159 12,23,063 

19 Current Tax Provisions 
Income tax Provisions (Net of advance tax, TCS and TDS 

of Rs.119.40 Lakhs; Previous year Rs. 99.96 Lakhs) 20,10,315 11,15,529 

20,10,315 11,15,529 

164



Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Li ited 
CIN: L01132GJ2014PLC080273 
Shrinathji Industrial Estate, Plot No.-11, Near Kuvadava G I D C, 8 - B, National Highway, Rajkot Gujarat, 360023 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

20 

21 

23 

Revenue from Operations 
Sale of Traded Goods 
Sale of Agriculture Produce 

20.1 Crop Wise sale:- 
Groundnut Seeds 
Gram Seeds 
Rajka Seeds 
Wheat Seeds 
Soyabean Seeds 
Cumin Seeds 
Coriander Seed 
Guar Seed 
Mung Seed 
Metha Seed 
Tur Seed 
Udid Seed 
Others 

Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

1,34,31,10,188 1,23,70,44,287 
1,22,56,65,386 1,04,2137,177 
2,56,87.75.575 2,27.91.81.464 

1,54,21,64,070 1,21,54,43,765 
31,00,38,417 27,18,44,051 
9,08,29,224 9,95,57,147 

12,42,99,207 13,27,24,287 
14,65,78,515 13,56,81,212 
17,08,03,576 6,57,93,405 
4,05,11,113 2,048,725 
1,35,80,734 1,61,15,542 
3,79,09,936 4,7222212 

5,29,06,285 3,70,88,810 
28,89,655 4,81,60,504 

1,16,21,348 3,55,95,480 
2,46,43,494 15,30,06,235 

2,56,87.75.575 2.27,9181.464 

20.2 The expenses relating to Transportation, Rebate and Discounts given have been netted of against the tumover on the basis of 
trading and production turnover. 

Other Income 
Interest Received 
Brand License Fee (refer note no 21.1) 
Foreign Exchange Gain 
Profit on Sale of Assets 

Vatav Discount 
Misc Income 
Insurance Claim Received 
Weight and Rate Difference 

51,71,602 2574739 
10,00,000 16,00,000 
3,70,047 50,421 

7,883 2,65,000 
12,96,332 11,45,856 

60,968 1,50,913 
5,72,816 . 

13,81,599 10,83,182 
98,61,247 68,70,211 

21.1 The company has entered into Agreements with related party for use of Company's Brand name for a period 10 years 

Purchase of Stock-in-trade 
Purchase of Seods 

Production Expenses 
Seed Production Expenses 
Lease Rent for Agricultural Land 
(Also refer note no 40) 

1,52,36,63,850 1,27,45,53,630 
1,52,36,63,850 1,27,45 53,630 

64,65,21,110 86,66,92,850 
15,19,81,499 21,21,99,659 

79,85,02,609 1,07,88,92,509 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Changes in Inventories 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks 

Closing Stock 
Traded Goods 
Finished Goods - Production 

Opening Stock 
Traded Goods 
Finished Goods - Production 

Employee Benefits Expenses 
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 
Gratuity 

Finance Costs 
Interest on Term Loan 
Interest on Working Capital Loan 
Interest- Others 
Other Borowing Costs 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 

Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

1,10,78,28,808 74,28,81,970 
28,67,62,948 39,21,25,539 

1,39,45,91,756 1,13,50,07,509 

74,28,81,970 56,36,49,860 
39,21,25,539 13,05,03,935 

1,13,50,07,509 69,41,53,795 

25,95,84,247 44,0853.714 

2,44,04,996 1,67,06,462 

2,82,516 2,11,051 
16,47,673 12,71,593 

2,63,35,185 1,81,89.106 

6,47,617 3,79,039 
4,01,50,611 2,63,68,374 

- 8,480 
49,07,845 3510,713 

4,57,06,073 3,02,66.606 

1,33,53,399 1,31,98,163 
71,557 2,63,267 

1,34,24,956 1,34,61.430 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 
28 Other Expenses 

A. Seed Conditioning Expenses 
Freight Inward 2,94,22,761 82,05,477 
Job work Charges 27,98,737 30,46,989 
Labour Charges 2,11,40,965 1,32,31,988 
Stores and Packing Materials Consumed 1,81,01,813 1,47,17,498 
Power and Fuel 1,11,71,995 85,07,504 
Warehouse Rent & Charges 80,33,754 22.23,908 
Repairs and Maintenance (Machinery) 1,18,833 535,017 

9,07,88,858 5,04,68,380 

B. Administrative Expenses & Selling Expenses 
Rates & Taxes 7,68,062 3,61,458 
Insurance Expenses 18,52,142 12,92,230 
Consultancy & Legal Expenses 18,53,982 12,49,475 
Auditors remuneration - Statutory Audit Fee 8,04,760 7,31,600 

- Tax Audit Fee 1,94,700 1,77,000 
- Other Services 2,04,500 147,500 

Repairs and Maintenance (Other Assets) 1,61,068 1,55,303 
Communication Cost 2,08,881 4,19,090 
Travelling Expenses 57,65,299 44,70,478 
Bank Charges 1,44,609 73,212 
Donation Expenses 5,14,101 51,000 

Miscellaneous Expenses 21,62,429 18,05,334 
Advertisement and Promotional Expense 1,21,35,346 28,60,319 
Sales Scheme Expense 3,98,92,869 3,49,65,590 
Cash Discount 46,02,639 36,01,895 

Bad Debts 5,14,455 - 
Brokerage & Comission Expense 2,49,005 1,00,285 
Freight and Forwarding Expense 1,19,61,895 1,09,11,069 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note No 46) 23,16,000 13,71,000 

8,63,06,742 6,47,43,838 

C. Research and Development Expenses 
Farm Expense 3,40,170 27,15,000 
Fertilizers & Pesticides Exp 9,14,411 1,54,935 
Rent - 6,00,000 
Salary 70,61,346 72,65,000 

Travelling and Conveyance 28,70,672 2361,463 
Other Research & Development Exp 70,51,671 49,00,681 

1,82,38,270 1,79,97,079 

Total (A+B+C) 19,53,33,870 | 13,32,00,298 | 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: 011326J2014PLC080273 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024 

29 Fair Value Measurement 

The management assessed that the fair values of short term financial assets and fiablites significantly approximate thelr carrying amounts 
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of financial assets and liabilties is included at the amountat which the 
instrument could be exchanged in a current ransaction among willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale 

The Company determines far values of fnancial assets and financial liabilties by discounting contractual cash inflows outflows using prevailing 
interest rates cf financial instruments with similar terms. The fair value of investment is detemmined using quoted net assets value from the fund 
Further, the subsequent measurement of al finance assets and liabilties (other than investment in mutual funds) is at amortized cost, using the 
effective interest method 

Discount rates used in deter g fair value 
The interest rate used to discount estmated future cash flows, where appicabe, are based on the incremental borrowing rate of he borrower 
which in case of financial liabilies is the weighted average cost of borrowing of the Company and in case of financial assets is the average 
market rate of simiar credits rated instrument. 

The Company maintains poicies and proceaures [0 value financial assets of financial liabillies using the best and most relevant data available. 
In additon, the Company infernally reviews valuation, including independent price validation for certain instruments. 

Fair value hierarchy 

Al financial instruments for which fair value is recognized or disclosed are categorized within the fair value hierarchy described as follows, 
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. 

Level-1 
Quoted (unadjusted) price Is active market for identical assets or liabilties 

Level2 
Valuation technique for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observed, either directly or 
indirectly. 

Level 3 
Valuation technique for which the lowest level input has a signficant effect on he fair value measurement is not based on observation market 
data. 

Financial Instruments and Risk Review 

) Capital Management 
The Company's capital management objectives are:- 
The Board polkcy is to maintain a strong captal base so as to maintain investors, creditors and market confidence and future development of the 
business. The Board of Directors monitors return on captal empioyed. 

The Company manages capital risk by maintaining sound/optimal capital structure through monitoring of financial ratios, such as debt-to-equity 
ratio and net borrowings-to-equity ratio on a monthly basis and impEments capital structure improvement plan when necessary. 

The Company uses debi ratio as a captal management index and calculates the ratio as Net debt divided by total equity. Net debt and total 
equiy are based on the amounts stated i the financial statements. 

Debt-to-equity ratio is as follows Amount in Rs 
Asat Asat 

Particular March 31,2024 March 31,2023 
et Debts (A) - 478339375 52.74,60589 
Equity (B) ™ 7827.68,810 55.33.55.727 
[DebtRatio % (A/B) 6141 9363 

* Net Debts includes Non-Current Borrowings, Current Borrowings, Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowing net off Current Investment and 
cash and cash equivalent 
** Equity Include Paid up Share Capital and Other Equity 
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i Credit Risk 
Credt risk is the fisk of financial loss arising from counter-party faure to repay or service debt according to contractual terms or obligations. 
Credi risk encompasses bath, the direct isk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as corcentration of isks. Credit 
riskis controlled by analysing credit limit and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted 

Financial instruments that are subject to concentraton of credit risk principaly consists of trade receivable investments, derivative financial 
instruments and other financial assets. None of the financial instruments of the Company resuts in material concentration of credit risk 

Exposure to credit risk 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maxmum exposure to credit risk is as under, being the 
total of the camying amount of balances with trade receivables and advances for seed production 

Ason Amount in Rs 
31stMarch, 2024 10,10,26,170 
31stMarch, 2023 87342338 

Trade receivables 
Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company assesses at each date of financal statement 
whether a financial asset or group of financial assets 's impaired. The Company recognizes Ifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / 
or all trade receivables that do not consitute a financing transacton. For al ofher financial assets, expected credf losses are measured at an 
‘amount equal o 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life ime expected credit losses, i the credt risk on the financial 
asset has increased significantly since intial recognition 

Before accenting any new customer, the Company Uses an extemalinteral credit SCofing system 1o asses potental customer's creait qualty 
‘and defines credit imits by customer. Limits and scoring attrbuted  customer are reviewed periodic basis 

Liquidity Risk 
a) Liquidity risk management 

Liquidiy risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its fancial obligations. The cbjective of liquidity risk management is fo maintain 
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate 
reserves, banking faciliies and reserve borowing facilties, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the 
maturity profies of financial assets and liabilies. 

b) Maturities of financial liabilities 
The following tables defail the remaining contractual maturities for its financial liabilties with agreed repayment periodThe amount disclosed in 
the tables have been draw up based on the undiscounted cash flow of financial iabilties based on the earliest date on which the Company can 
be required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash flows. 

Amount in Rs 
Particular 31st March 2024 31stMarch 2023 

Less than 1 year | More than 1 year | Less than 1 year [ More than 1 year 
Financial Liabilities 
[Trade Payables 9.2560,156 - T1,68,94.450 - 
[Working capial demand Loan 5,90,96 182 - 48,36 68,389 - 
Picdge Loan 41,12.057 - 3,51,45245 
Coan'Term Loan (at variable rae) 1791306 5151162 21717 68,80235 
[Total 56,75,59,700 51,51,162 63,82,85,205 68,80,235 

©) Maturities of financial assets 
The expected matunty for financial assets of the Company are al current 

v Market Risk 
Market risk is risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices. Such 
changes in the value of financial instruments may result from changes in the foreign currercy exchange rate, interest rate, credt, liquicity and 
other market changes. 
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Bombay Super Hybrid Seeds Limited 
CIN: LOTI32GJ2014PLC080273 

Shrinathji Industrial Estate. Plot No-11. Near Kuvadava G | D C. 8 - B. National Highway. Rajkot Gujarat. 360023 
Current Year Provious Year 

Rs. Rs. 
31| Contingent labiliies nof provided for in respect of:- 

i) Claims against the Company not acknawledged as debts in respect of Income ta matter relating to the assessment| 
Year 2017-18, (Advance Paid Rs. 21.28.717, Previous Year Rs. 11.82,037) 963507 5,10187 

i) non-obsenvation of various fiscal statute Amount Amount unascertinable unascertnable: 

32 I the opinion of the Board, Current and Non-current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of e business. 

33 |Certain accounts of Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, Employees, Loans and Advances (including advances given to growers and inter party transfer & balances) are subject tol 
‘confirmations and reconciliations, if any. The difference as may be noficed on reconciliation will be duly accounted for on completion thereof. In the opinion of the management, the| 
Ultimate difference will not be material 

34 | Managerial Remuneration: Remuneration for the year 

Name of Manageraial Personnel Position Held Curr[ej': )Vear Previous year (Rs.) 

[Jadavj Devaj Kakadiya, Director 12,0000 12,00000 
Kishorkurar Devajphai Kakadiya Director 12,0000 12,00000 
|Arvinckurmar Jadavjbhai Kakadiya Managing Direcior 300,000 12,00.000 
Kiritkumar Jadavjibhai Kakadya [Wholetime director and Chief Finandial Officel _36,00,000 12,00000 
Hemang Ghandrakant Baxi Director 13.75,000 15,00.000 
[VivekNolya Company Secretary (w.ef. 30.09.2023] 1,80,000 - 
[Jalpa Doshi Company Secretary (upto 30.09.2023 270,000 468000 

35 Disclosures as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Dsvelopment Act, 2006 are asunder- 

Particulars. Year Ended Year Ended 
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

Amount in Rs Amountin Rs 

Principal amaunt due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end 1509545 938100 

Interest due to suppliers registered under e MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end - R 

Principal amaunts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year 

‘The amount of interest due and payable for the period of making delay payment (which have been paid but beyond the 
appointed day during the year) but without ading the inferest specified tnder MSMED Act . 

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, o suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyord the appointed day 
during the year 

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for paymert already made 

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - g 

Note:- This information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as Micro and Small enterprises on the basis of information available with the. 

36 | CAPITAL MANAGEMNET 
Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management. The Company manages its capital soas to safeguard its abilty tocontinue as a| 
going concern and 1o optimise returms to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company s based on managements judgement of ts Strategic and day-to-day needs wih  focus on| 
total equity 0 as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence. The management and the Board of Directors monitors the return on capital as well s the level of dividends ol 
shareholders. The Company may take appropriate steps in order to mantain or if necessary adjust is captal structure. 

37 |The reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the company and the effective income tax rate of the company is as follows 

Income tax recognisedin profi o loss YearEnded Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Statutory Income tax rate 25.47% 25.47%) 

Differences due to: 
- Income Exempt from Tax 19.12% 18.88% 
~ Efect of expenses that are not dedctible in defermining taxable profi (permansnt 
disallowances) 0.07% 0.06%) 

Taxable Income at Diferent Rates 0% % 
Otrers 0% % 
Effective tax rate 5.98% 6.23% 
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3 ‘The Information related to Segmental Reporting as required to be disclosed in accordance with the Indian accouning standard: “108-operating Segment are as under-- 

(A) Broady the acivity of the company fals witin Two segments 

Criteria Segments 
Product Base 1 Agicultural Actities (Seed Production) 

[2_Trading Activiies 
TB1 The financial data of both Seaments areas Tollows 

No Particulars Total 
A Seqment Revenue 

i Extermal Salesincoe [ 5360 | 1343110188 | 256877557 
pY 1042137177 | 1237024287 | 2279181464 

i Trter-seament Sale o - - - 
i Offer Incore cv - S5 51207 %6127 Py B 10511 5870211 

Chane n inventories cv 7053 62501 | (36.49.£6.8381 259584247 
pY 2616216041 (17.92.32.110) 440853714 

W Toal Revenue oY 1920302795 [ 1.7179°8273 | 238251 008 
PY 130,37 58,781 | 1.42:31 26807 | 2.72.59.05.388 

0 Tolal Revenue of each segment as a percentageof CY 3947 6053 100 
total revenue of all ssgment pY 78t 5219 100] 
Less: Production Expenses /Purchases [ 798502600 | 1523563850 | 2322766460 

pY T07.88.92500 | 1.27.45 53620 | 2353446130 
Less: Other Expenses oY 3.26.83.180 | 148116904 | 28.08.00.084 

pY 57694300 | 107232042 | 105126441 
g Seqrment Result [Prafiloss)T oY 189117006 | 4613751 1) 

BY 136971874 | 41360935 | 175332800 
] Segment Result s a percentage of segmental  CY 8039 1961 100 

resultto the Profit PY 7e51] 23719 700 
(C)CY denotes current year and PY denotes previous year 
(D) The allocation of ofher expenses as mentioned in (B) (b) above, which are not directt 
managementin the ratio of turnover and relied upon by the auditors, 

Geographical Segment: 

ly relating to speciic aciivity of pr roduction or trading, have been made by the| 

Amount in Rs 
Particulars YearEnded March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 

India Outside Total Tndia___| Outside India Total 
Revenue | 
Exteral Segment Revenue 2,56,87.75575 - | 256877557 | 2279181484 - 227,91,81.464 

Total Seqment Revenue 2,56,87,75575 | 256,87,75575 | 2,27 911468 5 227,91 81,464 

(Other Information 
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets 162185992 - | 162185096 | 132877804 - 132,87,78,046 

39 T the opinion of he Board, tangible assets have been stafed at cost, which is at least equal to or less than the realizable value f sold in the ordinary course of business. 
Consequently, the management s of the opinicn that there is no impairment of assets 

w0 “The company is engaged in agricultural activites of producton of seeds on lease hold land situated at various part of India. The Company’s significant leasing arrangements| 
arein respect of operating leases for Agricultural lands. These leasing armangements which are in cancellable range and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually 
‘agreeable terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

The company has entered into production agreements with various farmers/growers for cultivation and production of agricultural produce in view of the fact that the company| 
itsef is unable to carry on such activties which are spread over various parts of India. The company has compensated the production expenses (Refer Note No 23) based 
upon the agreements entered into with the farmers/ growers 

41 | Employee Benefits 

‘The company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under 

Defined Contribution Plans : 

During the year, the Company has recognzed the following amounts inthe Statement of Profit & Loss 

Current Year |Previous Year 
Rs Rs 

5 Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 282516, 211051 
- Employers Contribution o EST 0| 0| 
5 Employers Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund [ [ 
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Defined Benéfit Plans 
‘The company has neither created fund nor contributed to Scheme framed by the Insurance Company for the defined benefit plans for the qualifying employees. The presen value of the 

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid defined benefitplan of gratuity based on the following assumptions: - 
. Current Year |Previous Year Particulars 15 e 

Discount Rate 7.20%) 735%) 
Salary escalation rate 10%) 10% 
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets ] 
Expected average remaining senvice of employee in the number of years ] 

Disclosures for defined benefit plans based on Actuarial Reports as at 31st March 2024 

a) Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year 
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 5353002 4971277, 
Current Service Cost 12,99,168 9,83.258) 
Liability Transferred in / acquisition 
Past Current Service Cost 
Interest Cost 348505 288,33, 
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 

- due to change in financial assumption 6841 27529 
- due to experience adjustments 2570560 6.65.450 

Benet paid 0| ~49,038] 
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 94,4066 53,5309 

b) Change in Fair value of plan assets 

Particular Current Year 

Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of the year ] 
Expected return on plan assets 
Employer's contrbutions 
Actuaral gain / (0ss) on plan assets 
Benefit paid 

o
l
 

ol
 

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 

) Percentage of each category of plan assets to total fair value of plan assets as at 31st March 2024 

Particulars Current Year 
Obligation on the part of the Company 100% 

Previous Year 
100% 

d) Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Present value of funded obligations as at e end of the year 
Fair value of plan asses as at the end of e year 
Funded (Assets)fiabilty recognized in the Balance Sheet as at the end of the year 

Bl
ol
oo
] 

Present value of unfunded (assets) / obligations as at the end of the year 94,401 

[} 
[ 
0| 
2| 

Unrecognized past service cost [ 
535309 

[ 
Unrecognized actuaral (gain)loss 
Unfunded net (Assets)liability recognized in the Balance Sheet as at the end of 94,40,166| 53,53,092 

) Net employee benefit expense (Recognized in employment cost for the year ended on 31st March 2024 

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year 
Current Service Cost 12,9968 983258 
Tnterest Cost 348505 2,88,335) 
Expected return on plan assets 7 . 
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 2439401 540,740 
Past Service cost 0| 0| 
Net Gratuity (income) / expense 40,87,74) 13085 

1) Detail of Present value of obligation, Plan Assets and Experience Adjustments 

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year 
Present value of obligation 5440166 5353097 
Fair value of plan assets ] E 
(Surplus) / Deficit 5440166 5353097 
Experience Adustment ] 5 
(Gain) Loss on plan liabiliies ] 
(Gain)/ Loss on plan assets ] 

9) Expected contributions to Gratuity Fund next year Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL) 

2 Related parties disclosure 
List ofrelated parties 

172



Related parties were common control exists: 
(Companies | firms with whom transactions have taken place dur 
[} 
il 

Upsurge Seeds of Agrculture Limited 
American Genetics Ltd 
Bombay Organic Cold Private Limied 

iv) C Klndustries 
v) Hariom Super Shop 

b) Key Management Personnel: 
i) Jadavj Devraj Kakadiya, Director 
i) Kishorkumar Devrajbhai Kakadiya, Director 
ii) Aindkumar Jadavjibhai Kakadia, Managing Director 
iv) Kiritkumar Jadavjibhai Kakadia, Wholetime Director and Chief Finanacial Officer 
v) Hemang Chandrakant Baxi, Director 
vi) Jayanilal Deviajha Kakadiya 
vii) VivekMoliya, Company Secretary 
vii) Jalpa Doshi, Company Secretary 

e) Independent Director 
i) ‘it Gadhiya (Prop: Hanumant Trading Co) 

q) 
i) Aartiben Ankurbhai Kakadiva 
ii) Dharaben Vikenbhai Kakadiya 
ii) Jagrutben Rakshitbhai Kakadiya 
iv) Kantaven Jayantial Kakadiya 
v) Sangeetaben Kiritohai Kakadiya 

€] Transactions carried out with related parties as referred 1 in (@) to (d) above, in the ordinary course of the business: 

Amount in Rupees| 
Srro  |Name of party Nature of transactions |Current year |Previous year 

|Upstrge Seeds of Agriculture Limiied Purchase of Seeds 205451076 144,000 
Sale of Seeds 7.71,59,850 174055419 
Loan granted 1.46,00,000 13,29,01,000 
Loan availed N 11,50,50,000 
Interest Incorme. 4550835 9.70.850 

2| American Genefics Seed Ltd Purchase of Seeds 446025 167.61,160 
Sale of Seeds 596,682,269 715141961 
Loan granted 3,89,81,000 2,10,00,000 
Loan availed - 359,894 
Interest Income. 556773 N 

3[Bombay Organic Cold Private Limied Cold storage charges paid 30,69.045 672277 
4[CKIndustries Brand Licenss Fee - 71,00,000 
5 [Hariom Super Shop Sale of Seeds - 22153440 

[Advance for purchase - 7,34,70,000 
Intorost rocoived - 959,769 

6|Jadavj Devaj Kakadiya Salary Paid 12,00,000 12,00,000 
7|Kishorkumar Devrajbhai Kakadiya Salary Paid 12,00,000 12,00,000 

[Advance for purchase - 1:30,00000 
Interest received - 28426 
Brand License Fee - 250000 

8|Anindkumar Jadavjhai Kakadia Salary Paid 36,00,000 12,00,000 
9Kiritkurar Jadavjibhai Kakadia Salary Paid 36,00,000 12,00,000 

70| Femang Chandrakant Baxi Salary Paid 7.25,000 9,00,000 
Professional Fee 6,50000 4,00000 

1 [Jayartial Devaphal Kakadiya Grand Licencs Fee 10,00,000 B 
12|VivekMoliya Salary Paid 4,80000 - 
13(Jalpa Doshi Salary Paid 2.70000 768,000 
4[Hanumant Trading Co Sale of Seeds - 22041609 
5/ Aartiben Ankurbhai Kakadiya Salary Paid 3,00,000 3,00,000 
16|Dharaben Vikenbhai Kakadiya Salary Paid 300,000 3,00,000 
17| Jagruiben Rakshitbhai Kakadiya Salary Paid 3,00,000 3,00,000 
18 Kantaben Jayantial Kakadiya Salary Paid 1,41.600 85500 
19]Sangeetaben Kiritohai Kakadiya Salary Paid 7.41.600 85500 

Asat Asat 
) ‘Outstanding balances at the year end 31.03-2004 31.03-2023 

1[Upsurge Seeds of Agriculture Limiied (Debtors having credit balance) 2.65,73.765Cr] [ 
2|Upsurge Seeds of Agriculure Limited (Loan Granted 3,0669,517Dr 673,765 Dr 
3{American Genefics Ltd (Advance against seed purchase] 0] 45761,634Dr 
4| American Genefics L1d (Trade Receivable) 2,366,011 Dr 53,72815 Dr 
5[American Genetics Ltd (Loan granted 60,403 Dr N 
6|Hariom Super Shop (Loan receivable) [ §63,7920r 
7|Bombay Organic Cold Pvt Ltd (Trade Payable) 432120 
8|Kishorbhai Kakadiya 0] 255,803 Dr 

Notes: 
1 Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
2 Previous years' transactions have been re-groupped / re-arranged, where required which are as follows: 

‘Amount in fs 
Name Nature of transaction “AmouRT Te- 

groupped as |  Amount 
reported in 

previous year| 
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Kishokumar Devrabhal Kakadiya __|Advance against seed purchase .30,00,000 2384526 
[Kishorkunar Devrabhal Kakadiya _|Loan gmnted 0] 1.30,00,000 
[Kishorkumar Devrabhal Kakadiya _interest recenved 2.842% o 

3 Previous years' closing balances have been re-groupped / re-arranged where required which are as follows: 
Amount inRs 

Name Nature of fransaction “Amountre- 
groupped as | Amount 

reported in 
previous year| 

Cpsurge Seeds of Agriculire Limied |Advance agarsl seed purchase 93,55.176 D 
[Amertan Genefics Ld [Trade Receivable 

[ 
53 72,875 Dr_[4,57.61,634 D1l 

) [Amertan Genetics Lia [Advance against seed purchase 4.57.61,654 O] 

4 No amounts in respect of related parties have been writen offiback during the year, nor have been provided for as doubtiul debs 

43 |FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS Current Year |Previous Year 
Rs. Rs. 

GIFvalue of Impoits - T71,24768 13003028 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency: - - - 

Eamingin Foreign Currency: F O B value of Exports - - 

Current Year Previous Year 
Rs. Rs. 

44 Difference in Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) shown in note note 21 - Other Income: 370047 50421 

45 |The details of expenditure incurred durina the vear on Corporate Social Responsibility Actvities 

[Amount in Rs 
() amount required (o be spent by the company during the year 

provision during the ar should be shown separatel 

231417 
(b) amount of expendiure incurred 23,16,000 
(c) shortfall af the ond of the vear, . 
(d) lotal of previous years shorifal - 
(e) reason for shortfal. Tone 

Fealth Care, Empowering| 
(1) rature of CSR activties, [women and  enviorrmert| 

sustainabilty 
(9) details of related party transactions, .9 contabution [0 a trust 
[controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per None 
relevant Accounting Standard 
() where a provision is made with respect o a abiity ncured by 
lontering into a contractual obigation, the movements in the Nono. 

46 | The net profit(loss) for the purpose of measurement of basic and diluted eamings per share in terms of Indian Accounting Standard - 33 on Earnings Per Share has been calculated as 
under. 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Rs. 
et Profit (oss) a per Proft & Loss Account 20 T6RI L0 
Numerator. Proft Available for equity share holders 22033133 16.84.44034 
Denominator. Weighted Average Nurber of Equty shares oustnding (1o%] 104937280 104937.280 
Derominator for Diuted squly share holder 104937280 1049.37260 
Basc Earings pershare s arrved at by diding Nurmerator by Denominator 210] Tei 
Dilited Earnings per share is amved at by dividing Numeratorfo dited equity share holcer by Denominator 210 161 
The ol Value per equty Shares 1S Rupes 00 00 

Exchange”. 
4T | There are noforeign unhedged open foreign currency tansactions at the year end as such there is no effect of Indian Accounting Standard 21 - “The Effects of Changes in Foreign 

Comgrames [T | 
Name of the Part gtne | UG | ouistansing 

v Year | St | iing the year 
Re n R 

[Coans and Advances. 
) Unsurge Seeds Of Agruturs Limitea | 11.46,00,000 | 30800517 | 10073704 
) American Genatis Seeds Lid 380.81,000 w03 1708100 

o Tmaon| Sermen | TaasaTer 

48 |Details related to Investments made, Loans and Advances given and security provided as per section 186 of the Companies Act2013, 

1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules mada theraundar. 
49 Details of Benami Property held - No proceeding has been initated or pending ageinst the company for holding any benami property under e Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
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50 [The Company has made borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarter wise deviation and reason thereof are as follows: 

s per Statement s perBooks Excessi(Short) as per books of accourt 
Quarter Reason for Daviation 

Stock _|pabtors _|creditors |stock Debtors lCreditors _|stock [Debtors (creditors 
Stock siatament submiied To bank ara normaily 

4| 2810040 | 1026526 | s080.c0| 2020545 000226 51800 105,06 as3.00 01,74 |valued at sales less normal margins as siso sales| 
retum are. not taken in to sccount resulting into 

2| 2200006 | 794053| 28s7.77| 22,7s083 601148 270897 57 1937.00 58,30 | nioher stock and less debtors on fiaisation, when| 
/such returns and stock are considerad similarly| 

3| 2415040 1230610 | 283.05| 2597235 1074203| 256188 181705 ps2.16 121,17 | igher provisioning of goods purchased has resulted| 
into short crecitors on the finsl bookr. 

| 3391712| osma0| 29s5:3| 3520008 626865 25554 136362 6875 9070 

Wilful Defauker - The company is not declared wiful defautter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender during the year 

52 |Relationship with Struck off Companies - During the year, the company has not carried out any ransactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Comparies Act, 2013| 
or saction 560 of Companios Act, 1956, 

53 |Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Comparies - During the year, the company has registered charges on the assets of the Company with the Registrar of 
Companies, here applicable except ICICI Bank for a loan of Rs. 10,00,00,000 agairst pledge of siock asin the opinion of the banker no charge is required to be registered being shortf 
termloan. Noloan has been satisfied during the year. hence. no chargs is vacated from Registrar of Companes 

54 Various Ratios - The details of various rafios along with the explanafions are as under 

Guent Year Previous Year 
Name of Ratio Numereior _Denominator [Rtio [ Numeratior _[Denominatar [Ratio | Varidtio| Rezsons orvarition 

|Curent Reti Times) 15408108| @6509%| 167 1319988 B#0G5| 161 1369 Noerplansionneeded 
oet-£quty et Times) 805070] B26880] 061|879 %3577 094 3450 |mproveddie o higherprofitzamed 
IDebts Service Rato (Times) 28,8,60,597 SISLIR [ 5454| D85,B416 B88035( 3032  79.90{Due to decreased term loan and increased| 

Jrofit 
etumon yuty fetio[¥] 205978 0838 1171] BBuR| 083M| 159%2| 3238The pofibikty has naesed due b 

increase in production actites resuiting 
ino higher retum oneguity. 

Iertory Tumove RetoDays) | 140456455 25687,755% | 20000| 1B 6153550 2,9181468] 18200 985 |No explanaionneeded 
[rade Receivbls Tumovereto, 0] 106,610 2568775575 1400] _ 85841869] 22916164 1400] - oexplanaionneeded 

[Trade Payables Tunover Ratio, (Days) | 9,25,60,15| 25687,75,575|  1300| 11,68,94454( 227,91,81464( 19.00| -31.58The creditors have been paid well within 

the timefane duringte v, 
Net Capal TumorerReto imes| | 71496155 256877555 028| 351983 | 20.918L%4|  021]  3L28[The compary hes plaghed ack s pof 

Jndlongtemresoures 
NetPofit i 3] D57 LessH| 86| BBUMI| NI 13| D46The pofiabiity hes nuesed due b 
retunon GaptalEmployed (¥ | 21597%6| 7876880] 2638 67810891| %3557 2070 472]crease in production atites resuting 
retumon vestment %) 205978 mues0| n3| wmum| snssw| 229 47)mobigher etum onequity 

55 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premiu “The company has not advanced o loaned or invested funds (either borroed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) to any other persan(s) or entity(ies). including oreign enties (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorced in writing or otherwise) that the Intermedary shall (i) 
directly or indrecty lend or invest in other persons or ertities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (i) provide any guarantee, 
security or the like to or on behalf of the Utmate Benefidaries 

56 | Undisclosed income - There is no case of search or suvey of any ofher cases related toincome surendered or disclosed in any tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

57 |The company has not invesied in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency, hence related details are not provided 

Avind J. Kakadia 
Managing Director 
DIN No. 06693183 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date:14.05.2024 

Kirit J. Kakadia Vivek M. Moliya 
Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
DIN No.: 06893686 
Place: Kuvadava, Rajkot 
Date: 14.05.2024 

Place: Kuvadava, Rakot 
Date: 14.05 2024 
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